






 
 
 
 
 

Media Times Limited 
 

Company Information 
 
Board of Directors Aamna Taseer (Chairman) 

Shehryar Ali Taseer (CEO) 
Shahbaz Ali Taseer 
Shehrbano Taseer 
Rema Husain Qureshi 
Ayesha Tammy Haq 
Mohammad Mikail Khan 

Non-Executive 
Executive 
Non-Executive 
Non-Executive 
Non-Executive 
Non-Executive 
Independent 

   
Chief Financial Officer Mohammad Waheed Asghar  
   
Audit Committee Mohammad Mikail Khan (Chairman) 

Ayesha Tammy Haq (Member) 
Rema Husain Qureshi (Member) 

 

   
Human Resource and 
Remuneration (HR&R) 
Committee 

Mohammad Mikail Khan (Chairman) 
Shehryar Ali Taseer (Member) 
Shahbaz Ali Taseer (Member) 

 

   
Company Secretary Shahzad Jawahar   
   
Auditors M/s Junaidy Shoaib Asad, 

Chartered Accountants    
 

   
Legal Advisers M/s. Ibrahim and Ibrahim  

Barristers and Corporate Consultants 
Lahore 
 

 

   
Bankers Allied Bank Limited 

Bank Alfalah Limited  
Faysal Bank Limited 
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited 
 

 

   
Registrar and Shares 
Transfer Office  

Corplink (Pvt.) Limited 
Wings Arcade, 1-K 
Commercial Model Town, Lahore 
Tele: + 92-42-5839182 

 

   
Registered Office   
 

First Capital House 
96-B/1, Lower Ground Floor 
M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-III 
Lahore, Pakistan 
Tele: + 92-42-35778217-18   
 

 

   
   
 
 





 
 
Notes:- 
  
1) The Members Register will remain closed from 21 October 2022 to 28 October 2022 (both days 

inclusive). Transfers received at Corplink (Pvt.) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial Model 
Town, Lahore, the Registrar and Shares Transfer Office of the Company, by the close of business on 
20 October 2022 will be treated in time for the purpose of Annual General Meeting. 

  
2) A member eligible to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member as proxy to attend 

and vote in the meeting. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not later 
than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting. 

  
3) In order to be valid, an instrument of proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under 

which it is signed, or a notarially certified copy of such power of attorney, must be deposited at the 
Company’s Registered Office, First Capital House, 96-B-1, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-III Lahore, not 
less than 48 hours before the time of the meeting. 

  
4) Pursuant to Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018, the shareholders will be allowed to 

exercise their right to vote through postal ballot for election of directors  
  
5) Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017, the shareholders residing in a city and 

holding at least 10% of the total paid up share capital may demand the Company to provide the 
facility of video-link for participating in the meeting.  
 
The demand for video-link facility shall be received by the Share Registrar of the Company or directly 
to the Company at the email  address given herein blow at least 7 (seven) days prior to the date of 
the meeting on the Standard Form which can be downloaded from the company's website: 
www.pacepakistan.com 
 
Accordingly, the shareholders of the Company can opt to attend the meeting through Video/Webex. 
The shareholders whose names appear in the Books of the Company by the close of business on 20 
October 2022 and who are interested to attend AGM through online platform are hereby requested to 
get themselves, registered with the Company Secretary Office by providing the following details at 
least 7 (seven) days prior before the meeting; through following means; 
 
Email; jawahar@pacepakistan.com, asattar@pacepakistan.com,  
WhatsApp Number 0302-8440935, 0301-8449940 
 
Please mention your Name, CNIC No, Folio / CDC A/C No & Number of shares for your identification. 
 
Upon receipt of the above information from interested shareholders, the Company will send the login 
details / password at their email addresses. On the AGM day, shareholders will be able to login and 
participate in the AGM proceedings through their smartphones or computer devices from any 
convenient location. 
 
The members can also send their comments/suggestions related to the agenda items of the 
meeting on the above mentioned email and Whats App number .The login facility will be opened 30 
minutes before the meeting time to enable the participants to join the meeting. 

  
6) Address of Independent Share Registrar of the Company: Name : Corplink (Pvt.) Limited, Wings 

Arcade, 1-K, Commercial Model Town, Lahore, (042) 35839182
  
7) The Notice of Annual General Meeting has been placed on the Company's website: 

www.pacepakistan.com 
  
8)  a) Individual beneficial owners of CDC entitled to attend and vote at the meeting must bring his/her 

participant ID and account/sub-account number along with original CNIC or passport to 
authenticate his/her identity. In case of Corporate entity, resolution of the Board of 
Directors/Power of attorney with specimen signatures of nominees shall be produced (unless 
provided earlier) at the time of meeting. 

  



     b) For appointing of proxies, the individual beneficial owners of CDC shall submit the proxy form as 
per above requirement along with participant ID and account/sub-account number together with 
attested copy of their CNIC or Passport. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two witnesses with 
their names, addresses and CNIC numbers. The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or 
Passport at the time of meeting. In case of Corporate entity, resolution of the Board of 
Director/Power of attorney along with specimen signatures shall be submitted (unless submitted 
earlier) along with the proxy form. 
 

9) Members are requested to notify any change in their registered address immediately; 
  

 

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION (3) OF SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 
 
This statement sets out the material facts pertaining to the special business as to be 
transacted at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 28th October 2022. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 05 October 2022, has 
approved to dispose of the entire (100%) shareholding of the Company in Time Comm (Pvt.) 
Limited and EL SAT (Pvt.) Limited, both the subsidiaries of the Company to Chaudhry Abdul 
Rehman or his nominees at a price consideration not less than Rs. 147.50 million and on 
such terms and conditions as may be in the best interest of the Company. 
  
Times Comm (Pvt.) Limited was incorporated on 07 December 2020 as a Private Limited 
Company. The principal activities of Times Comm is to establish setup run, operate, manage 
and carry out the business of television broadcasting, T.V. Channels, relay transmission, re-
broadcasting, media network, closed circuit Television, direct satellite broadcasting, 
television shows/programs, video productions and to setup television stations in various cities 
of Pakistan.  
 
Times Comm currently holds satellite TV Channel namely “Business Plus” previously held by 
the Company and PEMRA on the request of the Company has already approved transfer of 
Business Plus to Times Comm. 
 
The registered office of Times Comm (Pvt.) Limited is located at First Capital House, 96-B/1, 
M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg III, Lahore. The existing Authorized Share Capital of the Times 
Comm is Rs. 50,000,000/- divided into 5,000,000 ordinary shares of having a par value of 
Rs.10/- each. The issued, subscribed and paid up capital is Rs. 50,000,000/- divided into 
5,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each. The company own 100% shareholding in Times 
Comm (Pvt.) Limited. 
 
The break-up value per share of Times Comm (Pvt.) Limited is Rs. 9.86 per share as per 
latest Annual Audited Accounts as at 30 June 2022.  Although Business Plus TV Channel 
has been transferred to Times Comm from the Company however, Times Comm has not yet 
started its commercial operations yet.   
 
An extract of Profit & Loss Account of Times Comm for last two years is as under: 
 

Particulars 
June 2022 

(Rupees in thousands) 

June 2021 
(Rupees in 
thousands)  

Operating Profit/(Loss) (515.674) (160.952) 

Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax (515.674) (160.952) 

Earnings/(Loss) per Share – 
Basic and Diluted 

(0.103) (0.032) 

 



 
The financial position of Times Com for last two years is as under: 
 

Particulars 
June 2022 

(Rupees in thousands) 
June 2021 

(Rupees in thousands) 

Non-Current Assets 50,000 0 

Current Assets 1.324 2.048 

Total Assets 50,001.324 2.048 

 
Total Equity (Share Capital and 
Reserves) 

49,323.374 (60.952) 

Non-Current Liabilities 0 0 

Current Liabilities 677.950 63 

Total Liabilities 50,001.324 2.048 

 
EL SAT (Pvt.) Limited was incorporated on 27 November 2020 as a Private Limited 
Company. The principal activities of EL Sat is to establish setup run, operate, manage and 
carry out the business of television broadcasting, T.V. Channels, relay transmission, re-
broadcasting, media network, closed circuit Television, direct satellite broadcasting, 
television shows/programs, video productions and to setup television stations in various cities 
of Pakistan.  
 
El Sat currently holds satellite TV Channel namely “Zaiqa TV” previously held by the 
Company and PEMRA on the request of the Company has already approved transfer of 
Zaiqa TV to El Sat. 
 
The registered office of EL SAT (Pvt.) Limited is located at First Capital House, 96-B/1, M.M. 
Alam Road, Gulberg III, Lahore. The existing Authorized Share Capital of the EL SAT is Rs. 
50,000,000/- divided into 5,000,000 ordinary shares of having a par value of Rs.10/- each. 
The issued, subscribed and paid up capital is Rs. 50,000,000/- divided into 5,000,000 
ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each. The company own 100% shareholding in EL SAT (Pvt.) 
Limited. 
 
The break-up value per share of EL SAT (Pvt.) Limited is Rs. 9.86 per share as per latest 
Annual Audited Accounts as at 30 June 2022. Although Zaiqa TV Channel has been 
transferred to El Sat from the Company however, El Sat has not yet started its commercial 
operations yet.   
 
An extract of Profit & Loss Account of EL SAT for last two years is as under: 
 

Particulars 
June 2022 

(Rupees in thousands) 
June 2021 

(Rupees in thousands)  

Operating Profit/(Loss) (515.571) (160.285) 

Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax (515.571) (160.285) 

Earnings/(Loss) per Share – 
Basic and Diluted 

(0.103) (0.032) 



 
 
 
 
 
The financial position of El Sat for last two years is as under: 
 

Particulars 
June 2022 

(Rupees in thousands) 
June 2021 

(Rupees in thousands) 

Non-Current Assets 50,000 0 

Current Assets 1.094 1.715 

Total Assets 50,001.094 1.715 

 
Total Equity (Share Capital and 
Reserves) 

49,324.144 (60.285) 

Non-Current Liabilities 0 0 

Current Liabilities 676.950 62 

Total Liabilities 50,001.094 1.715 

 
The fair value of Times Comm and El Sat shares has been determined as at Rs. 147.50 
million equal to sale consideration of these both licenses.  
 
The sale Consideration of shares of Times Comm and El Sat is equal to fair value of the 
shares determined in accordance with law, on 05 October 2022.  
 
The Board of Directors on 05 October 2022 recommended to the Shareholders that an 
authority be given to the Chief Executive of the Company to take all necessary steps to make 
disinvestment upto 5,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each (entire 100% shareholding) in 
Times Comm (Pvt.) Limited, and 5,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each ( entire 100% 
shareholding) in El Sat (Pvt.) Limited, both subsidiaries of the Company, to Chaudhry Abdul 
Rehman or his nominees at a price consideration not less than Rs. 147.50 million 
 
It is also approved the Board of Directors that an authorization of Shareholders be obtained 
for providing an authorization to Chief Executive officer or the Company Secretary of the 
Company to complete all necessary corporate, regulatory and legal formalities for the 
purpose of the disposal of shares in the subsidiary of the Company including regulatory 
approvals from PEMRA. 
 
INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 
 
Copies of the Memorandum and Articles of Association, Statement under section 134(3) of 
the Companies Act, 2017, latest pattern of shareholding and variation in shareholding of the 
shareholders, having 10% or more in the Company during the last six months, financial 
projections/plan of the Company, audited annual accounts for the last three years of the 
Company and  latest account of Times Comm (Pvt.) Limited and EL SAT (Pvt.) Limited and 
all other related information of the Company may be inspected during the business hours at 
the Registered Office of the Company form the date of the publications of the this notice till 
the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
INTEREST OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR RELATIVES 
 
All the directors of the Company including the Chief Executive are (nominated by the 
Company) and their relatives (if any) are interested to the extent of their shares that are held 
by them. The effect of the resolutions on the interest of these directors including the Chief 
Executive and their relatives (if any) does not differ from its effect on the like interest of other 
shareholders. They have no other interest in the special business and / or resolutions except 
as specified herein. 
 
DISCLOSURES UNDER S.R.O 423 (I)/2018 DATED 03 APRIL 2018 
 
Name of Subsidiary EL SAT (Pvt.) Limited Times Comm (Pvt.) Limited 
Cost and Book Value of 
Investment in Subsidiary 

50,000,000 50,000,000 

Total Market Value of 
Subsidiary based on the 
value of Shares of the 
Subsidiary company 

The total market value of both subsidiaries is equivalent to 
the sale consideration of Rs. 147.5 million which is also fair 
value of the both subsidiaries determined in accordance with 
law. 

In case of listed subsidiary 
company 

Not applicable  Not applicable 

In case of non-listed 
subsidiary value determined 
by a registered valuer 

 
Rs. 147.5 million is fair value of the both subsidiaries 
determined in accordance with law. 

Net worth of subsidiary as 
per latest audited financial 
statements  

Rs 49,324,144 Rs. 49,323,374 

Total consideration for 
disposal of investment in 
subsidiary, bases of 
determination of 
consideration and its 
utilization 

 
The sale Consideration for disposal of Investment in 
subsidiaries is Rs. 147.5 million, against the entire 
shareholding of both wholly owned subsidiaries i-e, Times 
Comm and El Sat is equal to fair value of the shares of both 
subsidiaries determined in accordance with law. 
 
The company will utilize the sale proceeds for partially 
settling the liabilities of the Company and to put some money 
in the alternate business plan including digital media, web 
based and You Tube Channels,     
 

Quantitative and qualitative 
benefits expected to accrue 
to the members 

The rationale behind the disposal of these subsidiary 
companies is that the operational cost of satellite TV 
channels is too high and the Company is facing continuous 
losses on running the Electronic Media segment of the 
Company since last several years. Upon disposal of 
shareholding of subsidiary companies operating TV channels 
the Company is to focus web based and You Tube Channels 
rather than Satellite TV Channels. 
 

  






 22  (  MTL 
 10:30  2022  28 

 III  96-B-1


 2021  28 .1




 2022  30 .2


 2023  30 .3

 .4

 5,000,000  100% 
 100%  10/- 

 10/-  5,000,000 


 5,000,000  10/-  
10/-  100% 



 147.50 


 
 





 
 2022  07


2022  21  2022  28  2022  21  (1

 1-K 

 (2

 48 

 (3

 96-B/1 
 48  III 

 2018  4


 10  2017  (5


 7 


 www.pacepakistan.com

  5  2020  17 
 COVID-19 





 

 2022  20 
 AGM 

 7 
jawahar@pacepakistan.com asattar@pacepakistan.com 

03028440935 0301-8449940 
 CDC  CNIC 



 AGM  AGM 

 

 30 


 1-K   (6

(042)-35839182

 www.pacepakistan.com  (7





 CDC  (a (8

 CNIC 


 nominees





 CDC  (b

 CNIC 



 CNIC 
 CNIC 




 (9

 134(3)  2017 
 2022  28 


 2022  05 

 100% 
 147.50 


 2020 07 

 






  

  


 III  96-B/1 

 10/-  50,000,000/- 
 50,000,000/-    5,000,000

 100  5,000,000  10/-


 2022  30



 9.86 




2021  2022  


160.952 515.674 

160.952 515.674 

0.032 0.103 


2021  2022  


0 50,000   

2.048 1.324 

2.048 50,001.324 

60.952 49,323.374 
0 0 

63 677.950 

2.048 50,001.324 

 2020  27 
 






  




  


 III  96-B/1 

 10/-  50,000,000/- 
 50,000,000/-   

 5,000,000

 100  5,000,000  10/-


 2022  30

 9.86 




2021  2022  


160.285 515.571 

160.285 515.571 

0.032 0.103 


2021  2022  


0 50,000   

1.715 1.094 

1.715 50,001.094 

60.285 49,324.144 



0 0 

62 676.950 

1.715 50,001.094 


 147.50 







 2022  05 


 2022  05

100%  5,000,000  10/- 
 5,000,000  10/- 
 147.50  100%



 



 134(3)  2017 

 10 
 PBPL 












 2018  03  SRO 423(1)/2018

  

50,000,000 50,000,000 


 147.5 









  

 147.50 


 

 va lu e r 


49,323,374 49,324,144 







 147.5 














  





  








Media Times Limited 
 

 
A Review Report by the Chairman on Board’s overall performance and effectiveness of 
role played by the Board in achieving the Company’s objectives u/s 192 of the 
Companies Act 2017: 
 
As required under the Code of Corporate Governance, an annual evaluation of the 
Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Media Times Limited (the “Company”) is carried out. 
The purpose of this evaluation is to ensure that the Board’s overall performance and 
effectiveness is measured and benchmarked against expectations in the context of 
objectives set for the Company. Areas where improvements are required are duly 
considered and action plans are framed.  
 
 
I am pleased to present the Annual Review for the year ended June 30, 2022,  
 
 The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of Media Times Limited (MDTL) has 

performed their duties diligently in upholding the best interest of shareholders’ of 
the Company and has managed the affairs of the Company in an effective and 
efficient manner.  

 
 The Board of MDTL is highly professional and experienced people. They bring a 

vast experience from different businesses including the independent directors. All 
board members are well aware of their responsibilities and fulfilling these 
diligently.  

 
 The Board has adequate representation of non-executive and independent 

directors on the Board and its committees as required under the Code and that 
members of the Board and its respective committees has adequate skill 
experience and knowledge to manage the affairs of the Company; 

 
 The Board has ensured that the directors are provided with orientation courses to 

enable them to perform their duties in an effective manner and that the three 
directors on the Board have already taken certification under the Directors 
Training Program and the remaining directors meet the qualification and 
experience criteria of the Code; 

 
 The Board has formed an Audit and Human Resource and Remuneration 

Committee and has approved their respective terms of references and has 
assigned adequate resources so that the committees perform their 
responsibilities diligently; 

 
 The Board has ensured that the meetings of the Board and that of its committee 

were held with the requisite quorum, all the decision making were taken through 



Board resolution and that the minutes of all the meetings (including committees) 
are appropriately recorded and maintained; 

 
 The Board has actively participated in strategic planning process enterprise risk 

management system, policy development, and financial structure, monitoring and 
approval. All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the 
Board or its committees to strengthen and formalize the corporate decision 
making process. 

 
 All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the Board or 

its committees to strengthen and formalize the corporate decision making 
process and particularly all the related party transactions executed by the 
Company were approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Audit 
Committee; 

 
 The Board has ensured that the adequate system of internal control is in place 

and its regular assessment through self-assessment mechanism and /or internal 
audit activities; 

 
 The Board has prepared and approved the director’s report and has ensured that 

the director report is published with the quarterly and annual financial statement 
of the Company and the content of the directors report are in accordance with the 
requirement of applicable laws and regulation; 

 
 The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board in 

accordance with the relevant laws and regulation applicable on the Company and 
the Board has always prioritized the Compliance with all the applicable laws and 
regulation in terms of their conduct as directors and exercising their powers and 
decision making. 

 
 The Board has ensured the hiring, evaluation and compensation of the Chief 

Executive and other key executives including Chief Financial Officer, Company 
Secretary, and Head of internal Audit; 

 
 The Board has ensured that adequate information is shared among its members 

in a timely manner and the Board members are kept abreast of developments 
between meetings;  

 
I would like to place on record with thanks and appreciation to my fellow directors, 
shareholders, management and staff for their continued support in very challenging 
operating conditions. I look forward for more future success for the Company.    
 
 
 
Lahore  Aamna Taseer 
05 October 2022  Chairman 
 







 
DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 
The Directors of Media Times Limited (“MTL” or “the Company”) are pleased to present the annual report 
to the members along with the annual Unconsolidated audited financial statements of the Company for the 
year ended 30 June 2022. 
 
Core Business Units 
 
MTL is operating in Print, Electronic and Digital media. Core business units of the Company include Daily 
Times Newspaper, Sunday Magazine, TGIF Magazine, Daily Aaj Kal Newspaper, Business Plus TV and 
Zaiqa TFC. In addition, the digital wing of the Company is also operating online/ social media of each of the 
above mentioned business units.  
 
Print Media  
 
Daily Times, a nationwide English daily newspaper printed from Lahore, Karachi and Islamabad caters to 
the needs of the general public and is considered to be amongst the leading English newspapers in the 
country in terms of circulation and enjoys a high level of respect & credibility. 
 
Sunday Times is a leading fashion magazine of Pakistan celebrating almost 17 years of excellence for 
honoring fashion, lifestyle, arts, entertainment, culture and national style icons. The magazine is given as 
a complimentary copy each Sunday along with Daily Times Newspaper. 
 
“Aajkal” an Urdu daily newspaper, is successfully maintaining its market position since its launch and 
continuously striving to improve circulation as well as advertising share across Pakistan. 
 
Electronic Media  
 
Times Comm (Pvt.) Limited, wholly owned subsidiary is operating Business plus satellite TV channel. 
Being the only business channel in Pakistan, Business plus TV is having high viewership during peak hours 
and satisfying its audience by presenting content that enriches business information. Innovative 
programming is being introduced to further increase the market share of this product and finally improve its 
revenue stream.  
 
El Sat (Pvt.) Limited, wholly owned subsidiary is operating Zaiqa satellite TV channel which has captured 
a reasonable share of this niche market. All major advertisers of this sector advertise on Zaiqa and it has 
become a household name in consumer classes especially women. Excellent programming along with best 
names of industry chefs has made Zaiqa a very distinctive channel to watch.  
 
The channels remained non-operational throughout the year, because of some strategic changes in 
operations of the Company.  
 
Transfer of Satellite TV Channels to wholly owned subsidiaries 
 
Previously, the both TV channels were directly operated through the Company, during the year the 
Company has transferred its Satellite TV Channels to its wholly owned subsidiaries after PEMRA has 
approved transfer of licenses to the above subsidiaries, in pursuance of approvals earlier granted by the 
Shareholders of the Company.   
 
Online/ Digital Media 
 
The management of the Company is devoting its full attention over digital wing of the Company. The digital 
wing of the Company aims to be one-stop ahead solution to advertisers. Owing to the fact of more attraction 
of social media to advertisers, the Company is maintaining separate websites, Facebook pages, YouTube 
channel, Instagram accounts, Twitter accounts, blog writing forum and snap chats for the following 
products: 
 
 Daily Times Newspaper 
 Sunday Times Magazine 
 Thank Goodness Its Friday, TGIF magazine 



 Business Plus TV 
 Zaiqa TFC 
 
Financial Overview 
 
During the period under review the Company reported an after tax Profit of Rs. 17 million as compared to 
a loss of Rs. 114 million in corresponding period last year. Turnover has been increased to Rs. 150 million 
compared to Rs 120 million in corresponding period last year. 
 
Cost of production reduced to Rs 108 million as compared to Rs 113 million in corresponding period along 
with decrease in Admin and Selling expenses by Rs. 16.7 million (FY 2021-22: 77.7 million and FY 2020-
21: 94.4 million). Finance cost is increased by Rs. 20.8 million (FY 2021-22: 72 million and FY 2020-21: 
51.2 million). 
 
Detailed results of the Company for the year are disclosed in the financial statements accompanying this 
report; however highlights for the year are as follows: 
           
 
         2022  2021  
Profit and Loss Account       (Rs. in Millions) 
  
Turnover        150  120 
Gross Profit (loss)         42               7 
Admin & Selling Expenses        77   94 
Finance Cost          72   51 
Other Expenses          0  0.16   
Profit / (Loss) after Taxation        17  (114) 
EPS Basic & Diluted- (Rupees)         0.10              (0.64) 
 
Balance Sheet 
 
Non-Current Assets       362  295 
Net Current Assets                  (770)                  (740) 
Non-Current Liabilities       535   514 
Share Capital and Reserves                 (943)  (958) 
 
The Company is renegotiating / restructuring, the debt with Faysal Bank Limited. In this regard, a draft 
proposal, for settling principal and related markup has been sent by the Company and the same is under 
consideration by the top management of the Bank. 
 
 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern 
 
Under Independent Auditor’s Report for the financial year ended June 30, 2022, the auditors have raised 
concerns over the material uncertainty related to Going Concern because Company is facing liquidity 
crunch and, as of date, the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 770 million. 
 
The steps that were taken by management to improve the financial results of the Company include the 
following: 
 
 Developed social media wing of each of its product to cater the conversion of customers from print/ 

electronic media to digital media. 
 

 Prioritized digital advertisement as one of the main revenue stream. To get the maximum revenue out 
of this sector, the Company is maintaining separate websites, Face book pages, Instagram accounts, 
Twitter accounts, blog writing forum and snap chats for each business unit. 
 

 Paid special attention to social media TGIF (Thank Goodness It’s Friday) magazine. TGIF magazine 
was published on each Friday. The print version of this magazine is closed but social media of this 
magazine is fully active. 
 



 Daily Aajkal Urdu Newspaper has been re launched. The paper being an Urdu newspaper has covered 
the majority of the audience because of the commonly used language "Urdu". Daily Aajkal has been re 
launched with 12 numbers of pages. 

 
 Paid special attention to advertisement revenue through supplements. The major supplement 

categories that were covered in this financial year include but not limited to national days of other 
countries, fashion industry, sports, government sector and economic sector. 
 

However, the management of the Company is also confident that by the following further strategic changes/ 
improvements, the Company will cover above mentioned loss as well and will come out of this current 
situation to continue its business as a going concern: 

 
 The management is starting a Web TV that will mainly cover News and Current Affairs along with 

Fashion and Sports events. 
 

 The management is in planning phase to launch other weekly magazines in digital form that will cover 
comic, entertainment, business, travel and sports categories. 

 
 The Management is also planning to purchase and install its offset printing machines so that the 

Company can offer offset printing services to outside customers as well. 
 
 Electronic media satellite technology is being upgraded to MPEG 4. This will materially reduce the up-

linking cost and will result in reduced bandwidth that is required to uplink the channels. 
 

 
Future Outlook 
 
Pakistan’s media environment continued to develop and, in many cases, flourish. Since opening up in 2002, 
the number and range of media outlets has proliferated, so that Pakistanis now have greater access than 
ever before to a range of broadcasting through print, television and digital/ online media. 
 
Increase in revenues will requires an increased focus on procuring advertisements in the electronic division 
of the Company. The Company is focusing heavily on both of its channels as 3/4th of the advertising 
business in Pakistan is currently routed to the electronic media as audio- visual medium has a stronger 
impact on the masses. The satellite uplinking equipment is also being upgraded to move towards MPEG 4 
technology for better screen quality and reduced satellite cost. Fixed revenue deals are also being entered 
into to streamline cash flows. 
 
However, the focus of advertisers has also shifted to digital media sector. In this regard the Company has 
already prioritized digital advertisement as one of the main revenue stream. To get the maximum revenue 
out of this sector, the Company is maintaining separate websites, Face book pages, Instagram accounts, 
Twitter accounts, blog writing forum and snap chats for each business unit. 
 
Besides electronic and digital media, the management is also focusing on print media by focusing on policy 
of “7 days 7 magazines”. The Management is also planning to purchase and install its offset printing 
machines so that the Company can offer offset printing services to outside customers as well. 
 
Management of Media Times is fully committed to achieving excellence in all fields of its operations and 
maintaining the high standards of quality that Media Times is known for, both in terms of its products as 
well as its operational practices. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 06 October 2020, decided to operate the 
both Satellite TV Channels through two different wholly owned subsidiaries as a part of corporate 
restructuring wherein Electronic and Print Media businesses will be broken into three main segments. 
Further, Electronic Media business will be broken into two sub parts to operate two different International 
scale satellite Television Broadcast Channel station namely “Business Plus” and “Ziaqa”. The ultimate 
purpose of this corporate structuring includes to operate the Electronic Media at own, or to be sold or to be 
liquidated as a divestiture.  
 



The benefits to accrue from the splitting off two channels in two different entities including creation of two 
separate legal entities to handle different operations, which will enhance the operational capacity of the 
Company which will be resulted in enhanced profitability.  
 
Moreover, the above restructuring of Electronic Media into two different entities may be used ultimately to 
raise capital or selling off two different segments. 
 
Principal Risks and uncertainties: 
 
There are no principal risks and uncertainties except the auditors concerns over the material uncertainty 
related to Going Concern because Company is facing liquidity crunch and, as of date of Balance Sheet, the 
Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 770 million. 
 
Human Resource Management 
 
The management of Media Times Limited believes strongly in principles, beliefs and philosophy of the 
Company where employees are treated as family members. Media Times Limited is continuously striving 
to provide corporate and social work environment to its employees as this helps them to work in complete 
harmony in a healthy and professional way. 
 
EXECUTIVE REMUNERATION  
 
The remuneration to the Chief Executive Officer and Executive at the Company is as follows: 
 

    Directors 

    Chief Executive Officer  Executive Director  

    2022  2021  2022   2021  

    - - - - - - - - - - -  R u p e e s  - - - - - - - - -   

            

Managerial 
remuneration 

          
8,000,400  

         
8,000,400  

       -         -   

Housing 
allowance 

          
3,200,400  

         
3,200,400  

       -         -   

Utilities              
799,200  

            
799,200  

       -         -   

Provision for 
gratuity 

          
1,000,000  

         
1,000,000  

       -         -   

Reimbursable 
expenses 

          -          -  
 

      -  
  

      -   

          
13,000,000  

       
13,000,000  

       -  
  

      -   

Number of 
persons   1  1  

NIL  
 

NIL 
 

 

Code of Corporate Governance; 

The Company has implemented Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations. Further, 
the Company has made the composition of Board and its committees in pursuance of CCG. 
 
CHANGE IN DIRECTORS 
 
There is no change in the board of directors since last published accounts of the Company. 
 
 
 
 



Composition of Board 
 
The following persons, during the financial year, remained Directors of the Company: 
 
Names     Designation 
Aamna Taseer    Chairman 
Shehryar Ali Taseer   CEO 
Shahbaz Ali Taseer   Director 
Shehrbano Taseer   Director 
Rema Hussain Qureshi   Director 
Ayesha Tammy Haq   Director 
Muhammad Mikail Khan   Director 
 
 
Total number of Directors  07  
    
    

a) Male:  04  
    

b) Female:  03  
 
Composition: 

   

Independent Directors  01  
Other Non-Executive Directors  05  
Executive Directors  01  
    
 
 
COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD 
 
The Board of the Directors of the Company form the audit committee which comprise the 
following members 

 
 
 
Audit Committee  Mohammad Mikail Khan (Chairman) 

Rema Husain Qureshi (Member) 
 

  Ayesha Tammy Haq (Member)  
    
    
Human Resource and 
Remuneration (HR&R) 
Committee 

 Mohammad Maikail Khan (Chairman) 
Shehryar Ali Taseer (Member) 
Shahbaz Ali Taseer (Member) 

 

 
 
 
 
The Statement of Compliance with Code of Corporate Governance is annexed. 
 
Company’s risk framework and internal control system: 
 
The Board of Directors has implemented a Risk Management System and internal control System in the 
Company. 
 
The risk Management policy specifies a role for each department that is responsible for taking appropriate 
measures and carrying on its own independent risk management activities. 
 
A system of sound internal control established and implemented at all levels within the Company. The 
system of internal control is sound in design for ensuring achievement of Company’s objectives, The Board 
of Directors are responsible for governance of risk and for determining the Company’s level of risk tolerance 
by establishing Risk Management policies. 



 
Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework: 
 
 The financial statements together with the notes drawn up by the management present fairly the 

company’s state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity. 
 
 Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the company. 
 
 Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial 

statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment, except for 
changes referred in Note – 4 to the financial statements. 

 
 The international accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the 

preparation of financial statements and departure there from (if any) is adequately disclosed. 
 
 Significant deviations from last year in operating results of the Company have been highlighted and 

reasons thereof explained above. 
 

 There are statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which are outstanding 
and have been disclosed in Note – 16 to financial statements. 

 
 Information about loans and other debt instruments in which the Company is in default or likely to default 

are disclosed in Note – 18 to the financial statements.  
 
The Impact of the Company’s business on the environment; 
 
The Company’s businesses has no material impact on the environment, however, the Company values the 
environment that it operates in and is conscious of the significant role it can play in overall improvement of 
the society.  
 
Corporate Social Responsibility 
 
The Company has provided free space to various NGOs during the year in its leading product “Daily Times” 
newspaper and Sunday Magazine Instagram to help them generate revenues through their appeal for 
funds.  
 
Trading of Directors 
 
During the year under review no trading in the Company shares were carried out by the Directors, CEO, 
CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses including any minor children. 
 
Auditors 
 
The present auditors M/s Junaid & Shoaib, Chartered Accountants retire and offer themselves for 
reappointment. The Board of directors has recommended their appointment as auditors of the Company 
for the year ending June 30, 2023, at a fee to be mutually agreed.  
 
Pattern of Shareholding 
 
The pattern of shareholding as required under Section 227(2)(f) of the Companies Act 2017 and Listing 
Regulations is enclosed. 
 
Appropriations 
 
Keeping in view the financial constraints and requirements of the Company, the board has not 
recommended any dividend or bonus for the year under review. 
 
 

 



 

Earnings per Share 

 
Earnings/ (Loss) per share for the financial year ended 30 June 2022 is Rs. 0.10 2021: Rs. (0.64). 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
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FORM 34
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

(Section 227(2)(f))
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1. CUIN (Registration 0042608

2 Name of the Compa MEDIA TIMES LIMITED

3. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at 30-06-2022

     ------Shareholdings------
4 No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held

194         1                    100             3,449              
340         101                500             165,527          
381         501                1,000          373,585          
954         1,001             5,000          2,958,515       
421         5,001             10,000        3,489,966       
174         10,001           15,000        2,318,505       
169         15,001           20,000        3,151,254       
107         20,001           25,000        2,568,000       

87           25,001           30,000        2,506,562       
55           30,001           35,000        1,850,589       
46           35,001           40,000        1,801,000       
29           40,001           45,000        1,241,500       
84           45,001           50,000        4,168,815       
12           50,001           55,000        634,000          
22           55,001           60,000        1,289,783       
16           60,001           65,000        1,023,000       
17           65,001           70,000        1,166,000       
16           70,001           75,000        1,184,822       
14           75,001           80,000        1,096,941       

9             80,001           85,000        752,500          
8             85,001           90,000        710,000          
6             90,001           95,000        563,500          

53           95,001           100,000      5,294,580       
5             100,001         105,000      518,500          
5             105,001         110,000      538,000          
2             110,001         115,000      230,000          
6             115,001         120,000      715,000          
5             120,001         125,000      619,500          
4             125,001         130,000      515,501          
4             130,001         135,000      529,500          
1             135,001         140,000      140,000          
3             140,001         145,000      433,000          

13           145,001         150,000      1,944,500       
3             150,001         155,000      462,500          
1             155,001         160,000      160,000          
3             160,001         165,000      492,500          
1             165,001         170,000      166,500          
1             170,001         175,000      170,500          
2             175,001         180,000      359,500          
1             180,001         185,000      185,000          
2             185,001         190,000      379,000          
3             190,001         195,000      578,000          

14           195,001         200,000      2,795,500       
1             210,001         215,000      211,000          
3             215,001         220,000      653,123          
4             220,001         225,000      895,500          
1             235,001         240,000      240,000          
5             245,001         250,000      1,249,500       
1             270,001         275,000      272,500          
3             280,001         285,000      851,715          



3             285,001         290,000      868,000          
1             290,001         295,000      295,000          
3             295,001         300,000      900,000          
1             305,001         310,000      306,500          
1             315,001         320,000      316,000          
2             320,001         325,000      647,672          
1             335,001         340,000      339,000          
3             345,001         350,000      1,045,500       
1             370,001         375,000      374,000          
1             375,001         380,000      380,000          
4             395,001         400,000      1,600,000       
1             400,001         405,000      401,000          
1             405,001         410,000      405,500          
1             415,001         420,000      420,000          
1             455,001         460,000      460,000          
1             500,001         505,000      500,007          
1             505,001         510,000      507,429          
1             560,001         565,000      560,500          
1             590,001         595,000      594,500          
1             620,001         625,000      625,000          
1             635,001         640,000      639,500          
1             665,001         670,000      669,700          
1             680,001         685,000      681,500          
1             695,001         700,000      700,000          
1             700,001         705,000      705,000          
1             715,001         720,000      720,000          
1             780,001         785,000      783,000          
2             795,001         800,000      1,600,000       
1             815,001         820,000      820,000          
1             955,001         960,000      959,000          
1             1,000,001      1,005,000   1,005,000       
1             1,045,001      1,050,000   1,050,000       
1             1,190,001      1,195,000   1,191,035       
1             1,270,001      1,275,000   1,272,675       
1             1,455,001      1,460,000   1,457,000       
1             1,565,001      1,570,000   1,566,000       
2             2,495,001      2,500,000   5,000,000       
1             2,850,001      2,855,000   2,851,000       
1             2,995,001      3,000,000   3,000,000       
1             3,335,001      3,340,000   3,339,500       
1             3,995,001      4,000,000   4,000,000       
1             4,185,001      4,190,000   4,190,000       
1             4,195,001      4,200,000   4,199,500       
1             4,225,001      4,230,000   4,229,000       
1             4,485,001      4,490,000   4,489,500       
1             14,300,001    14,305,000 14,304,500     
1             45,260,001    45,265,000 45,264,760     

3,370       178,851,010



5 Categories of shareholders Shares held Percentage

5.1(a) Directors, CEO and their Spouse and Minor Children

Mrs. Aamna Taseer  1,000               0.00         

Mr. Shahbaz Ali Taseer 600                  0.00         

Mr. Shehryar Ali Taseer 600                  0.00         

Miss. Shehrabano Taseer 500                  0.00         

Ms. Ayesha Tammy Haq 500                  0.00         

Miss. Rema Husain Qureshi 500                  0.00         

Mr. Mohammad Makail Khan 500                  0.00         

5.1 (b) Chief Executive Officer -                   -           

(600) share of (Shehryar Ali Taseer CEO)

5.1(c ) Directors spouse & minor children -                   -           

(500) share of Rema Husain Qureshi (spouse of CEO) 

5.1.1 Executive / Executives' spouse -                   -           

5.2 Associated Companies, undertaking and related parties  -                   -           

a) First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 45,264,770      25.31       

b) First Cpital Equities limited 14,327,500      8.01         

c) Amythest Limited 669,700           0.37         

5.3 NIT and ICP -                   -           

5.4 Banks, DFIs and NBFIs 5,855,501        3.27         

5.5 Insurance -                   -           

5.6 Modarabas and Mutual Fund -                   -           

5.7 Share holders holding 10% or more voting intrest

a) First Capital Securities Corporation Limited Refer 5.2 (a) above -                   -           

5.8 General Public

        a) General Public Forieng -

        b) Local 91,869,879 51.37       

        b) Foreign Companies/Orginzations/Individual / (repatriable bases) Refer 5.2( c) above -           

5.9 Others

        a) Joint Stock Companies 19,293,460      10.79       

        b) Pension fund Provident Fund etc. -                   -           

        c) Others 1,566,000        
20,859,460      11.66       

178,851,010    100      



Media Times Limited
KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL INDICATORS

KEY INDICATORS

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Operating result
Net Revenue 385,849,282       354,887,897       177,165,827       156,452,269       117,771,306       150,793,951       
Gross profit/ (loss) 47,893,357         39,236,980         (16,523,201)        17,969,927         4,483,495           42,391,354         
Profit / (loss) before tax (73,879,032)        (219,383,186)      (243,688,213)      (107,618,743)      (111,400,638)      20,561,917         
Profit / (loss) after tax (80,072,573)        (229,271,579)      (244,506,124)      (110,019,052)      (114,476,289)      17,066,391         

Financial Position
Shareholder's equity (247,481,486)      (478,597,121)      (741,600,502)      (844,831,636)      (958,249,260)      (943,658,934)      
Property,plant & equipment 415,484,200       333,180,026       267,951,455       218,482,439       288,160,129       255,451,734       
Net current assets (443,887,824)      (539,081,530)      (726,127,475)      (786,309,724)      (739,733,683)      770,765,661       

Profitability
Gross profit/(loss)                              % 12.41                  11.06                  (9.33)                    11.49                  3.81                    28.11
Profit before tax/(loss)                       % (19.15)                 (61.82)                 (137.55)                (68.79)                 (94.59)                 13.64
Profit after tax/(loss)                          % (20.75)                 (64.60)                 (138.01)                (70.32)                 (97.20)                 11.32

Performance
Fixed assets turnover Times 0.93                    1.07                    0.66                     0.72                    0.41                    0.59
Return on equity % (0.32)                   (0.48)                   (0.33)                    (0.13)                   (0.12)                   0.02
Return on capital employed % (2.82)                   (1.11)                   (0.53)                    (0.19)                   (0.25)                   0.03

Liquidity
Current Times 0.26                      0.19                      0.06                      0.07                      0.05                      0.07
Quick Times 0.25                      0.19                      0.06                      0.07                      0.05                      0.07

Valuation
Earning/(loss) per share Rs. (0.45)                   (1.28)                   (1.37)                    (0.62)                   (0.64)                   -0.64
Break up vale per share Rs. (1.38)                   (2.68)                   (4.15)                    (4.72)                   (5.36)                   -5.28



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES  
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019 

 
MEDIA TIMES LIMITED  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2022 
The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:  

 
1. The total number of directors are seven as per the following: 
  

a. Male: 03 
b. Female: 04 

  
2. The composition of board is as follows:  
   

(i) Independent Directors Muhammad Mikail Khan 

(ii) Other Non-Executive Directors Mrs. Aamna Taseer  
Mr. Shahbaz Ali Taseer 
Miss Shehrbano Taseer 
Miss Rema Husain Qureshi  
Miss Ayesha Tammy Haq 

(iii) Executive Directors Mr. Shehryar Ali Taseer 

(iv) Female Directors Mrs. Aamna Taseer  
Miss Shehrbano Taseer 
Miss Rema Husain Qureshi  
Miss Ayesha Tammy Haq  

  
3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than 

seven listed companies, including this company; 
  
4. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps 

have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting 
policies and procedures. 

  
5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and 

significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of 
particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is 
maintained by the company 

  
6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters 

have been taken by board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the 
Act and these Regulations. 

  
7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a 

director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the 
requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and 
circulating minutes of meeting of board. 

  
8. The Board have formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in 

accordance with the Act and these Regulations. 
  
9. The Board has arranged Directors’ Training program for the following: 

 
(Name of Director) Mrs. Aamna Taseer 

 Mr. Shehryar Ali Taseer 

 Miss Shehrbano Taseer 

 Miss Ayesha Tammy Haq 

(Name of Executive & Designation (if applicable) Shahzad Jawahar (Company Secretary)  
   

10. The board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and 
Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of 
employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations. 

  
11. CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the board. 

   



  
12. The board has formed committees comprising of members given below: 
  

a. Audit Committee (Name of members and 
Chairman) 

Muhammad Mikail Khan (Chairman) 
Miss Rema Husain Qureshi (Member) 
Ayesha Tammy Haq (Member) 

b. HR and Remuneration Committee (Name of 
members and Chairman) 

Mohammad Mikail Khan (Chairman) 
 Shehryar Ali Taseer (Member) 
 Shahbaz Ali Taseer (Member) 

c. Nomination Committee (if applicable) (Name 
of members and Chairman) 

N/A 

d. Risk Management Committee (if applicable) 
(Name of members and Chairman) 

N/A 

  
13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and 

advised to the committee for compliance. 
  
14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per 

following: 
  

a Audit Committee 06 
b HR and Remuneration Committee 01 
c Nomination Committee (if applicable) N/A 
d Risk Management Committee (if applicable) N/A 

  
15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function/ or has outsourced the internal 

audit function to who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose 
and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company; 

  
16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a 

satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they 
and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants 
(IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close 
relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive 
officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the 
company 

  
17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to 

provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other 
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC 
guidelines in this regard. 

  
18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the 

Regulations have been complied with; and  
  
 
For and on behalf of the Board 
 
 
 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE     DIRECTOR 
Lahore 
00 October 2022 



Junaidy Shoaib Asad Independent member 
Morison Global 

Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF MEDIA TIMES LIMITED 

REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN LISTED 
COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019 

\'(le have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Media Times 
Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2022 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 
36 of the Regulations. 

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. 
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's 
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the 
Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the 
Reg1tlations. 

f\s a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the 
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. 
\Xie are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all 
ri~ks and conu·ols or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's 
corporate governance procedures and risks. 

The Regulations require the Company to pla~e before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of 
the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party 
crnnsactions. \'(le are only required and have ensured compliance of th.is requirement to the extent of the 
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit 
Committee. 

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of 
Compliance does. not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, \vith the 
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

F,_1rther, we J,jghlight below instance of non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations as 
reflected in the paragraph reference where it is stated in Statement of Compliance: 

Pa!agr~E~- _ __ __ __ __ ----------:----:---:::-D_ e_s_cr_i..._u_·o_n ___ ___________ --l 
The independent directors of the Company should be three while there is only one 

2 i119epende!:1t_ d~r~ctor of d~~-C::~ml~!JY:.. 

J~~J 
Chartered Accountants 
J ,;1horc. 

Dated: O , O c ·r· t)Qf)l'J 
'-'· t.. «..I' 

UDIN: CR202210196C:bcpnlJguNv 

Suite No. 9-A, 3rd Floor, lmtlaz Plaza, 85-Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore. 
Ph: +92 (042) 36360253, +92 (042) 36369408 I Fax: +92 (042) 36369407 I E-mail: infoJhr@jsa.com.pk I URL: www.jsa.com.pk 

Other Offices: Karachi & Islamabad 



Junaidy Shoaib Asad 0 Independent member 

Morison Global 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the members of Media Times Limited 

Report on the Audit of the U neonsolida ted Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the annexed unconsolidated financial statements of Media Times Lilllited (the Company), 
which comprise the unconsolidated statement of financial position as at June 30, 2022, and the unconsolidated 
srntcmenr of profit or loss, the unconsolidated statement of comprehensive income, the unconsolidated 
statement of changes in equity, the unconsolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes 
to the unconsolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information, (here-in-after referred to as "the unconsolidated financial statements") and we state 
that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, 
were necessary for the purposes of the audit. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
unconsolidated statement of unconsolidated financial position, unconsolidated statement of profit or loss, the 
unconsolidated statement of comprehensive income, the unconsolidated statement of changes in equity and the 
t111consolida1ed statement of cash flows together with the notes form.ing part thereof conform with the 
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of 
the s tate of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2022 and of the profit, and other comprehensive income, 
the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended. 

Basis for Opinion 

\Ve conducted our audit in accordance witl1 International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in 
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the AJ,ditor's RBSpomibilities for 
th,: A 11di1 of the 1mco11Jo/,daled Fi11amia/ Stalcmm/s section of our report. \Xie are independent of the Company 
111 accmdance with the International E ll-tics Standards Board for Accountants' Code ef Etbio·.for Proflssiona/ 
./l ,w1111la11ts as adopted by the lnsUtutc of Chartered Accoumants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have 
fuli11lccl our other ethical i:esponsibilitics in accordance with the Code. \Xie believe that the audit evidence we 
have ol,tainc<l is sufficicm and appropriate to provide a basis for our opin.ion. 

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern 

\Xie draw au.cn t.io n I.O Note 2 to the unconso lidated financial s1aicmcn1s which indicates t11 t ti C 
1. • • • • ·, , a 1c on1pany 
,,a ,. accu111ula1cd losses an,ounung Its 2,808.392 million as at June 30 20?? , d , f •I , d I ~ , 

. . . . . . . . , -- 1\11 , as o t t,lt ate, t 1c Co1npany s 
c: un:cnt ltab1l.111l' s exceeded Jls cun:cm asse ts l>)' Rs 770 766 m.illio Tl r- , · 

.. · · 11 . lC , .ompany s ,' qutty has c.roded and the 
accumuh1cd losses exceed !he share capitnl and share 11rcmium b)' Rs 9•f3 659 ·11· 30 J ? 

. , · · · · , nu 10 11 at une -022. As 
,1:rr,·d in Noic ?. , thcsl' cvc11ts or c:011di1.ions, alonn wi1h 01her ma11ci·s as "ct· r

0
ri•J1 1· 11 Net ? · d . I 

. . , , , · • • , . , ,, l c -, m 1catc t 1at a 111:rrl'nal uncnt:u111 r ,·xis ts that may cas1 sip11ifican1 doub1 abo u1 ihe Co , bi!" · · 
_ . . _ _ . _ _ . _ , , mpany s a 1ty to conunuc as a g01ng 
u,nu 111 . Ou, op1111011 •~ nu t mc,chfied 111 respect of tit.is ma11 c.r. 

Ph: +92 (042) 36360253, :i~1~0~~)9;~:~~6~010;, l~ti9a2z P(Olaza, 85-Shahrah-e-Quaid·e-Azam, Lahore. 
ax. + 42) 36369407 I E-mail· info lh @· 

Other Offices: Karachi & Islamabad . . r 1sa.com.pk I URL: www.jsa.com.pk 
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Kc~- Audit Matters 
Ke~ aucfu maucrs are those matters that., in o ur professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit o f the unconsolidated fmancial statements o f the current year. These matters were addressed in the 
comn, o f o ur audit of the w1consolida1cd financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 
1.hereou, and we do not pro,;de a separate opinio n o n these matters. In addition to the matter described in 
the .\l:1Jmul Cn.zrlain(J· lv lited /Q Going Cma m Stetio fl , we ha,,e determined the matters described below to be 

1.hc kc~- audit maners to be communicated in our rcporL 

Following arc the Key audit matters: 

Sr. 
N o. 

I 

Key Audit Matter 
I low the matter was addressed in our audit 

Revenue Our procedures included, but were not limited 

Refer 10 note,; 4.1 S and 23 to the unconsolidated to: 

fin ancial ,1a1emenrs. 

·n 1e Company recognized rc,·cnue of Rs. 150.793 
million during the year ended Jw1e 30, 2022, mainly 
from 11d,-e11isemc.111 in print media and from sale of 
1e\\-,paper. 

\'i 'e identified recognirion of revenue as a key audit 
maner beC3me revenue is one of the key performance 
ndicuors of the Company and gives rise to a risk that 
reyc.nue i,; recognized without transferring the 

control. 

Recoverability of trade debts 
Refer 10 no tes 3.-1.2, 4.S and 9 to the unconsolid:tted 
Gn:mcial , 1:11cme111 , . 

_\,- :11 J une .10, '.2022 the Comp:my's gro,, 11~1de 
,klnors wer..: R,. 3ll9 .8'.2tl million . The :1pplic:11ion of 
lF l{S 9 ··h11:111ci :1l l11 stnm1e111 ," by the Comp:1ny 
u,tn i: the , impl iticd :1ppro:1ch h:1d rcwhcd m 
reco!~11.11io11 o tExp,·<.:1ed Credit Lo» (EC I.) in respect 
of t r.H1L' dcht, tl f R,. '.2 .3~S 111illio 11 !o r tlw 1·e:1r ended 
] llll <" 3(1 , '.21)22. . 

• Obtaining an understanding of the process 
relating to revenue recognirion and tesring the 
design , implementation and operating 
effectiveness of relevant key internal controls; 

• assessmg rhe appropriateness of the 
Companr' s accounring policies for revenue 
recognition and compliance of those policies 
wit11 applicable accounring standards; and 

• comparing, on a sample basis, revenue 
recorded during the year and just before and 
after the year end in respect of advertisement 
in print media with release orders sale 
invoices, newspaper advertisements and, other 
relevant w1derl)mg docun1ents to assess 
whether_ revenue is recognized in appropriate 
accow11111g penod. 

Our procedures included, but were not limited 
to; 

• reviewing and evaluating tl1e appropriateness of 
the assumptions used (furw-e and historical), 
met hodology and policies applied by the 
management to assess ECL in respect of trade 
debt, of the Company; 

• assessing the integ1-ity and quality of data used 
by the m:tn:1gement for detennining ECL in 
respect of trndL: debts; 

I \\", • " '" 1"dcrl'd tlii, :1> key :1udi1 111:1ller due to the • checking the m:tthemarical accw-acy of ECL 
model by performing recalculation on sample 
basis; ,u1d 

l1 l\', 1]y , •111c·111 ,_, t" judgc111e11 1, :ind :1:isumptio n,; made by 
n1.11 u g c1 n c1ll 1n tlu~ rcg:,rd. 

• reviewing the adequacy of disclosures in the 
unconsolidated fmancial statements of the 

______ _ _j __ C_'o_1_n .... r1_:1_nLy·:....· ___ ___________ _J 
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Sr_ Key Audit Matter 
I low w maUtt was. add.c1:."Sscd in our audit 

No . 
. , T ransfcr of licenses tu subsidi.irics 

Rcfcr to no te 12 10 the u11con~ohd.11t"xl fin~11cu! 

,t.ateincnt s. 

_ \s ~n mdepcndcut ,~1luer \\~ts .1ppom1111011 h~-
mimagemcn t for dctcnninmg the F.n r \ "ah1c <)i 1ht 
hmadcasting l.ict·nses in order to mu,sfrr ih.:S(' 
hccn!'Cs 10 11s rnlmdiaries :11 F.,ir \ ",1l11c. 

\\c considen.·d this as key :mcht mrnct due 10 1U1c 
ll1\"0kem,:nt of judgeme1llS. difficull\" .m,a 
n~sumpuom in dctcnnining the F:ur \ -aluc <1f1iocu~ 

• O.'l,,,-J11J1wJ ok "'aimcion. report of the 
~~Jcr,ti,1.dki;bO ,·,1.1.'wtn. 

• \ ·(('al!l!i.."<8 olhK \!'J.l:t.l't o.f nhe licenses from the 
, ·.AUbri:."i! a~>J!O. 

• !Rn"lR'\WJ ok wo.1:k. 0£u=age1:ueut's expert. 

• IR<cJi<.B olit<t millbttt<i:> o.f Boa.rel meeting for 
~'ll"'m,·JiO a,cgJia<..fui:g t11i.msfrr/ sale of licenses. 

• /R(('Ji<.B o!M:- ~b~Ut<' > of .·\Gl\l for approval 
a~"<J1a1<fo~ o~S;f~.rt/ ,;lll:e of licenses. 

• l(~,,.,-41i;,WxB a.f!j>.1i011.:.d! of PE.,\LR--\ for 
oa./li~~a; ~•f li~~m,ses. 

I nfom1ation Other th:m unconsolidated Finandal Sta~\\~\\~ :a\\((.I. A\"'-0\V.t~~ RQ('Ql't 

T hereon 

17,c Board o { Directors :m· responsible for tbc 01llcr ii.nl;om~~lli<'>II~-. Tfiw- s>,111/l<."1:' i.nformation comprises the 
1nfomia1ion included in the :innual rcpo11 for the ,scai· '('ll'N.kxQ Jbll!N" l\(l~, bul d,>t'$ not include the 
rn·,con;:olida ted 1111:inci:iJ rn11cmcnts and our auditor\ 1CijX)~~ 1U11-01'<"<'>lt\. 

lJur opi.ninn on the 111ic011,olid:11nl iinancial siatcmcnli- ... !oc:,; 11,~ 'l"<\\,'ll ~b'-'.' ,,ill\,•!!" int1->nn,ttio11 and \W do no t 
c:-:p rc,, ;111, · Conn of :is,ur:rncc conclu,ion thereon. 

ln ,·,rnncrnon \,ith our :1udit <11° the 1mcon s,ilidarc,l lin~1ici~l ~1~1~"1\tx'<l\1$.. ,>1:1~ (\':i;j><->nsi1:>.i.lily isl,> r,·ad the Olhcr 

111 t"<Wm:i1io 11 ;md, in doin;>, w, c,111si,kr ,vhc1hcr 1hc ~llh<'i· 1ni~,,m .. 1IIN>.'1\ II(<. llt..ll,·n ... ll~· tl\('(>.n;.;.ist,·Hl with the 
unrnn><,li,h 1cd fina n<: i~l >1:i tc111c111, or our k110\\'kdgc ·oh1.~i11,'<Q III qij .,_, ,w,.\ti ,w ,,th,•~\\'l$~·app,-.1rs w bt matcrinlly 

mi,,1a1cd. ! I. ha,cd 0 11 the ,,·ork \ \"<' hwc pcrfo1111cd, \\C '<.'<m<.'1h«k 1n~1 ilt,..•1,• "'"' ,I l\\,\ll'(l<tl mis~lllll.'llW11l of this 
,,1l1cr i11 forn1~1 io11, \\"C ~re rnptu\·d to report that foci. \\l(' h:i, '<' \ i)< ~h11~~ 1,~ w~><-•~l \l\ lht$ l<.1~.t(d , 

Rc,ponsihilitic s of l\1an:1g-cm c111 ,md Boar-..1 <if Dit'\'.'Chm, fht ,,~ l ' '"-'"\-.~•1\\1.111~-...l 
Financia l St;11cm cn t~ 

\1:in:i;,,rnw111 i, rc,p,lll,ibk i,ir the prcparntion ~n,I 1:ii11· p11t'~'<'l ll~t1,~1 ,,Ji lt1,' u.1wv~1~ohda1cd fmanc:ial 
, 1:1 i.-111c111, i11 ~,-rnrd .11 1<·,, ,,·i1h the ,1c<"<nmting ~1\<l wpo,~ii \>l, ~,~1ir,Jia1, ~ ~ >j.J:\,v,1bk l\\ l\1kistan lUH.I thl' 
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requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines 
is necessary to enable the preparation of unconsolidated financial statements that arc free from material 
misstatement, whctl1cr due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the W1consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Unconsolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the W1consolidated financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these unconsolidated financial statements. 

£\s part of.an ,iudit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment 
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess tl1e risks of material misstatement of the W1consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our .opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material missta,tement resulting from fraud is .higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit p~ocedures 
that arc appropriate iO: the circumstances, but not for the purpose of e.xpressing an op.inion on 
i.1;e effectiveness of t he Company's internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosut:es made by management. 

• Conclude on t.he appropriateness ·of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit. evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant: doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a goirtg 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we arc required to dra,v attention in our 
auditor's repoJ:t t:o 1J1c related disclosures in the tu1consolidated financial statements or, if such 
disclosmes are inadequate, to -modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future ev.ents or conditions may cause 
thP Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• I ~valuate the overall presentation, st:lucture and content of tl1e W1consolidated financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the unconsolidated financial statements represent the 
unckrl)~llf', transactions and events . in a manner that aclucvcs fair presentation. 
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\Y./e communicate with the board of directors reg,mling, among otl1er matters, the planned scope and timing of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

identify during our audit. 

\Y./e also provide tl1e board of directors with a statement that we have complied witl1 relevant eiliical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate witl1 them all rebtionships and otl1er matters iliat may reasonably 
be tl1ought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated witl1 the board of directors, we determine those matters iliat were of most 
significance in the audit of the unconsolidated financial statements of the current period and are ilierefore 
the key audit matters. 'We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes 
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine iliat a matter 
should not be communicated in our rep011 because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be 

C.'qJected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such cornmwucation. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opi.tuon: 
a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 

201 7(XIX of201 7); 

b) the tmconsolidated statement of financial position, the w1consolidated statement of profit or loss and 
unconsolidated other comprehensive income, the unconsolidated statement of changes in equity and 
the unconsolidated statement of cash flows togetl1er with the notes thereon have been drawn up 
in confornuty with the Compa1ues Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and are in agreement wiili the books 

of account and returns; 

c) investments made, expenditure mcurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the 
pmpose of the Company's business; and 

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980(:)(VIII of 1980). 

Other M.atter 

The unconsolidated financial statements of Media Times] .inuted for the year ended June 30, 2021 , were audited 
by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on tl10se financial statement on October 04, 2021. 

The rngagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Shoaib Ahmad \Y./aseem. 

Chartered Accountants 
l,ahoi:e 
lJ D! N: ,\R2022101%111X<)krl 1Tb 

[)ate : ',- r··r·~·· r;r •"J2· ,_ ,.} I .. Ut:. . 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the members of Media Times Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

·opinion 

\Ve have audited the annexed consolidated financial statements of Media Times Limited (the Group), 
,.-hich comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at June 30, 2022, and the consolidated 
statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement 
of changes in equity, the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the 
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
infom1ation, (here-in-afrer referred to as "the consolidated financial statements") and we state that we have 
obr.ained all the infonnation and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary 

for the purposes of the audit. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the consolidated 
statement of consolidated financial position, consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement 
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of 
cash flows together with the notes fonning part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards 
as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by d1e Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in 
the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of d1e state of the Group's affairs as at June 
30, 2022 and of the profit, and od1er comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for 

rhc year then ended. 

Basis for Opinion 
\Xie conducted our audit in accordance witl1 lntemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in 
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards arc further desaibed in the A ll(/ilor's ReJpo11sibilities far 
the A udit q/ the co11solida!ed firi1a11cial Sla/e111enls section of our report. \Xie are independent of the Group in 
accordance with the International E thics Standards Board for Accountants' Code ~l Etbi,:r .for Professional 
/ }av1mlt1!l!S as adopted by the Institute of Chartered J\ccou111:mts of Pakistan (d1c Code) and we have 
fulfilled ow other ethical responsibilities i.11 accordance with the Code. \Ve believe that the audit evidence we 

lia ve obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for mu opinion. 

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern 
\Ve draw atten1io n to Note 2 to the consolidated fmancial statements, which indicates d1at the Group has 
accumulate<l loss<.:s ;11nounting Rs . 2,909.236 as ar ended 30 June 2022 and, as of that date, d1c Group's current 
liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 772.118 million. TIK Group's equity has eroded an<l d1c 
accumulated losses exceed the sh;u-e capital and share p1:cntitm1 by Rs. 1,04.11.502 million at 30 June 2022. As 
st.ncJ in Note 2, these event s o r c:onditjons, along with other marters as scr forth in Note 2, indicate that" a 
ma1crial uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt about the Group's ability to continue as a going 

concern . Our opinion is not modified i11 respect of this 1m1ucr. 

Suite No. 9-A, 3rd Floor, lmtiaz Plaza, 85-Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore. . 
Ph: +92 (042) 36360253, +92 (042) 36369408 I Fax: +92 (042) 363~9407 I E-mail: info.lhr@jsa.com.pk I URL: www.Jsa.com.pk 
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Key Audit Mattcrs 
Key amfo 1D2llCfS arc iliose 1D2ltcrS tlut, in our p rofcssioruil judgment, were o f most significance in our 
audit of I.he C01L"Olid21cd fuuncw swcmcnts o f I.he cw:n .. -nt year. ·11iese mauers were addressed in the 
context of our audi1 of I.he cooso1Kb1cd fuuncial si.atemL-nlS as a ucho lc, and in forming our o pinion I.hereon, 
and we do no, prO\-ide :i sqnr.,1e opinion on ihcsc matters. In addiuon w the matter described in the Material 
Cmm.rin(.~ RL!.Ited to Goint. CD1:.:rm Seaion. u·e ha\'e dercnnincd the matters describe.cl below to be the key audit 

mancrs 10 be communic:i1cd in our rcpon. 

rotlowing are tl1e Key :iudi1 mauers: 

S r. -r Key Audit Mann 
H ow the matter was addressed in o ur audit 

No. Revenue Our procedures included, but were not limited 

Refer IO no.cs -US and 23 IO the coosolidatcd to: 

2 

fm:mci:d s1a1cmcn1s. 

The Group recognized ~enuc of Rs. 150.793 million 
during 1hc year ended J une 30, 2022. mainly from 
.1J,·enis~=cn1 in prin1 medu and from sale o f 

n L .... -...sp:ipcr. 

\'\·c identi ucd recognition of re~enue as a key audi1 
maue:r ix-c:1use n~,-e1me is one of d,e key perfonnancc 
tndic:uors of 1he G roup and gi,·es rise 10 a risk that 
r<-"'·enue is rccognv.cd withom u:ansferring the 

conuo!. 

Reco,·erab ility of uade deblS 
Re tc.:r ro note,- 3.5.2. -1.8 and 9 ID tlJe consolidated 

Cin~ncul s1:Heme1us. 

.\- .H June 311, 2022 1he Group', gross trad.: deb tors 
m:n: Rs. )i'9.82ft milbon. ·n,e applicauon o f IFRS 9 
' ·hn:mci.1l l11,1rum.:11b·• h)· 1he G roup using 1.he 
,1rnr,hfi.:d 3ppro'.1Ch h.1d re,uhcd 111 rccog11111o n of 
f-. ,.~.:ctcd C:n::,lit I .os, fl :CI.) 111 respec t of t r:idi.: dcb1;; 
, ,i lt, . 2.3»5 ,nilbon for 1hc n ::u cndl'ci Jnnc 30, 2022. 

\\ ,· um,,,l,·rnl 1h1 - .1 , la.--y .111d11 nu 11i.:r d u<= to the I 
1t ·, okemtcnl 0 11.,J!•cm.:nt , ,u,cl .1»111np11o n, nude hy I 
t.Lut..tf~ c1n1.:n1 u 1 llu, u ·p.u<l 

• Obtaining an understanding of the process 
relating 10 revenue recognition and testing the 
design, implementation and operating 
effectiveness of relevant key internal conuols; 

• assessing the appropriateness of the Group's 
accounting policies for revenue recognition 
and compliance of those policies with 
applicable accounting standards; and 

• comparing, on a sample basis, revenue 
recorded during the year and just before and 
after the year end in respect of advertisement 
in print media with release orders, sale 
in,·oiccs, newspaper advertisements and other 
reJe,·ant underl)·ing documents 10 assess 
whether re,·cnue is recognized in appropriate 
accowning period. 

Our procedures included, but were not limited 

to; 

• rcvic,ving and evaluating the appropriateness of 
the assumptions used (future and his10rical), 
mc1hodology and po licies applied by 1he 
management to assess ECL in respect of trade 

debt s of the Group; 

• assessing 1he integrity and quality of data used 
by 1hc m:u,:igem ent for de1em1ining ECL in 
r~spcc1 o f 1rade debts; 

• chcckjng the m:tthemaucal accuracy of ECL 
model by perfo nuing rccalcula1ion on sample 

b:1,1s; and 

• n.: vic\,1ng the 
con,olidated 
C roup. 

:idc,1u:tC)' of disclosures in the 
fin:1ncial statements of the 
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Information Other than Con11olidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The 13oard of Directors ai:c responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
infonnation included in the annual report for the year ended June 30, 2022, but does not include the 
consolidated fmancial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated fmancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection wit.h ow: audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial 
Statements 

fV[anagement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements 
i.n accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements 
of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary 
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

1n preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the :';oing concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

lloard of directors arc responsible for overseeing the Group's fmancial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated fmancial statements as a 
whole are free from material misst.atem<.:nt, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonabl<.: assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with ISJ\s as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement 
when it. txists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or <.:n:or and are considered material if, individually or in 
th<.: aggregate, th<.:y could reasonably be expected Lo inf1uenet: the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basi s of th<.:se consolidated financial statements. 

1\ s part uf an audit in accordan<.:e with [SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exeJ:c.ist professional judgment 
and maintain profess ional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• lckntify and assess the risks of mat<.:rial misstatement of the consolidated fmancial statements, 
whether due t.o fraud or <.:rror, clesig11 and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit cvidenc<.: that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
n·sultjng from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional onussions, 
1nisn-prescntat.ions, or the override o f internal conu:ol. 
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• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to t11e audit in order to design audit procedures 
that arc appropriate in t11e circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an op1111on on 
the effectiveness of the Group's internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whet11er a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going 
concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or 
business activities within the .Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 
\Xie are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain 
solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

\\'e communicate with t11e board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and tinling of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

\Ve also provide the board of di.rectors witl1 a statement tl1at we have complied witl1 relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate wiili tl1em all relationships and otl1er matters that may reasonably 
be tl1ought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with tl1e board of directors, we determine tl10se matters tl1at were of most 
significance in the audit of tl1C consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore 
the key audit matters. \X/e describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes 
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extreme!)' rare circumstances, we detennine iliat a matter 
should nor be communicated in om report because tl1e adverse consec1uences of doing so would reasonably be 
c:"-vcctcd to outweigh the public interest benefits of such commlulication. 

The: engagement pai:u1cr on t11c audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Shoaib J\hmad \\/aseem. 

Junaidy Shrn~ Asad 
Chartered Accountants 
Lahore 
UOIN: ,\H.2022101 %sl31uj0QcS 
Date : 



Media Times Limited
Uncosolidated Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2022

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 5 157,280,344      182,719,877       
Right of use assets 6 98,171,390        105,440,252       
Investment in Subsidiaries 7 100,000,000      -                     
Long term deposits 6,868,807          6,868,807           
Deferred taxation 8 -                    -                     

362,320,541      295,028,936       
Current assets

Trade debts 9 46,532,932        30,798,923         
Advances, prepayments and other receivable 10 4,254,204          2,665,153           
Advance income tax 714,168             3,494,376           
Cash and bank balances 11 4,174,491          5,665,791           

55,675,795        42,624,243         
Non-current asset classified as held for sale 12 -                    509,322              

417,996,336      338,162,501       

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Authorized share capital
210,000,000 (2021: 210,000,000) ordinary shares
of Rs. 10 each 13 2,100,000,000   2,100,000,000     

Share capital 13 1,788,510,100   1,788,510,100     
Share premium reserve 14 76,223,440        76,223,440         
Accumulated loss (2,808,392,474) (2,822,982,800)   

(943,658,934)    (958,249,260)      

Non-current liabilities 

Long term finance 15 408,404,307      391,776,307       
Deferred liability 16 19,846,576        23,251,396         
Lease liability 17 106,962,931      99,026,132         

535,213,814      514,053,835       
Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 18 442,970,963      434,584,814       
Contract liability 19 5,939,193          5,181,766           
Accrued mark-up 20 318,714,164      260,627,129       
Short term borrowings 21 48,000,000        48,000,000         
Lease liability 17 10,817,136        33,964,217         

826,441,456      782,357,926       

417,996,336      338,162,501       

Contingencies and commitments 22

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

________________ __________ ____________________
Director Chief Financial OfficerChief Executive



Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 30 June 2022

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

Revenue - net 23 150,793,951         120,643,180         
Cost of production 24 (108,402,597)        (113,287,811)        

Gross profit 42,391,354           7,355,369              

Administrative and selling expenses 25 (77,719,604)          (94,491,407)          
Other income 26 127,945,920         27,103,090           

Finance cost 27 (72,055,753)          (51,204,348)          

Other expenses 28 -                         (163,342)               
Profit/ (Loss) before taxation 20,561,917           (111,400,638)        

Taxation 29 (3,495,526)            (3,075,651)            

Profit/(Loss) after taxation 17,066,391           (114,476,289)        

Profit/(Loss) per share  - basic and diluted 30 0.10                       (0.64)                      

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

________________ __________ ___________________
Director Chief Financial OfficerChief Executive



Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2022

2022 2021

Rupees Rupees

Profit/(loss) after taxation 17,066,391           (114,476,289)       

Other comprehensive income / (loss)

Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss:

-  Actuarial gain / (loss) on defined benefit obligation (2,476,065)           1,058,665             

Total comprehensive income for the year 14,590,326           (113,417,624)       

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

________________ __________ ____________________
Director Chief Financial OfficerChief Executive



Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Statement of Cash Flow 
For the year ended 30 June 2022

 2022  2021
Note  Rupees  Rupees

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from/(used in) operations 31 85,297,153            (110,918,582)         

Finance cost paid (1,169,835)             (600,256)                
Income tax paid (715,318)                (1,315,812)             
Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities 83,412,000            (112,834,650)         

Cash flows from investing activities

Capital expenditure (1,531,300)             (16,930,617)           
Investment in subsidiaries (100,000,000)         -                         
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment -                         4,800,000              
Net cash (used in) investing activities (101,531,300)         (12,130,617)           

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds of long term finances - net of repayments 16,628,000            127,161,610          
Net cash generated from financing activities 36 16,628,000            127,161,610          

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,491,300)             2,196,343              
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 5,665,791              3,469,448              
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 11 4,174,491              5,665,791              

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

_______________ __________ ____________________
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer



Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2022

Capital reserve Revenue reserve
Share Share
capital premium Total

Balance as at 1 July 2020 1,788,510,100     76,223,440          (2,709,565,176)   (844,831,636)      

Total comprehensive income for the year

Loss for the year -                      -                      (114,476,289)      (114,476,289)      
Other comprehensive income for the 

year ended 30 June 2021 -                      -                      1,058,665            1,058,665            

Total comprehensive loss -                      -                      (113,417,624)      (113,417,624)      

Balance at 30 June 2021 1,788,510,100     76,223,440          (2,822,982,800)   (958,249,260)      
-                      -                      -                      

Balance as at 1 July 2021 1,788,510,100     76,223,440          (2,822,982,800)   (958,249,260)      

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year -                      -                      17,066,391          17,066,391          
Other comprehensive loss for the 

year ended 30 June 2022 -                      -                      (2,476,065)          (2,476,065)          
Total comprehensive income -                      -                      14,590,326          14,590,326          

Balance at 30 June 2022 1,788,510,100     76,223,440          (2,808,392,474)   (943,658,934)      

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

_______________ __________ ____________________
Director Chief Financial Officer

 Accumulated
loss 

------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------

Chief Executive



Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

1 Corporate and general information

1.1 Legal status and nature of business

2 Events and conditions related to going concern

3 Basis of preparation

3.1 Statement of compliance





The Company has incurred Accumulated Losses amounting to Rs. 2,808.392 million as at June 30, 2022
and, as of date, the Company’s current liabilities exceed its Current assets by Rs. 770.766 million. The
Company’s equity has eroded and the accumulated losses exceed the share capital and share premium by
Rs. 943.659 million at June 30, 2022. “Zaiqa” and “Business Plus” channels of the Company remained
non-operational throughout the year. The channels remained non-operational. The Company has also
defaulted in payments of its loan and lease liabilities as mentioned in notes 17 to these financial
statements. There is a material uncertainty related to these events which may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern and, therefore, the Company may be unable to realize its
assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company’s sponsors are
negotiating with Faysal Bank Limited for settlement of short term borrowings from their own sources. The
Company has relaunched its Urdu Newspaper "Daily Aaj Kal" and is planning to launch further products
in print and social media sectors. Further, the Company is planning to launch a Web TV with the brand
name of Daily Times and to relaunch “Zaiqa” channel with improved content and distribution all over
Pakistan. The management of the Company is confident that the above actions and steps shall enable the
Company to attract revenue streams that will result in improved liquidity. Further the Company’s
promoters have offered full support to the Company to meet any working capital needs. In its 20th AGM,
the Company resolved to form two wholly owned subsidiary companies and sell its licenses from
Business Plus and Zaiqa to those companies. These companies were incorporated last year. The Company
has transferred their licenses to the newly incorporated companies (EL Sat Pvt Ltd & Times Comm Pvt
Ltd). These companies will relaunch "Zaiqa" and "Business Plus" channels with new and improved
content.

Media Times Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Pakistan on 26 June 2001 as a private limited
company and was converted into public limited company on 06 March 2007. The Company is listed on
Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Company is located at 2nd Floor Pace Shopping
Mall, Fortress Stadium Lahore Cantt. Lahore. The Company has regional offices in Karachi & Islamabad.
The Company is primarily involved in printing and publishing daily English and Urdu news papers in the
name of "Daily Times" and "AajKal" respectively. 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan.  The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise:

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and

Provision of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the

provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.



Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

3.2 Basis of measurement

3.3 Functional and presentation currency

3.4 Use of estimates and judgments

3.4.1

3.4.2 Expected credit loss 

ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive. The shortfall is then discounted at an
approximation to the assets’ original effective interest rate.

The Company has elected to measure loss allowances for trade debts using IFRS 9 simplified approach
and has calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs. The Company has established a provision matrix that is
based on the Company's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to
the debtors and the economic environment. When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset
has increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company considers
reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This
includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's historical
experience and informed credit assessment including forward-looking information.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which
the Company is exposed to credit risk. Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost
are  deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets.

The areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the Company's financial statements or where
judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except the recognition
of certain employee benefits at present value.

These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupee ("Rs.") which is the Company’s functional
currency. All financial information presented in Rupees has been rounded off to the nearest rupee, unless
otherwise stated.

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under
circumstances, and the results of which form the basis for making judgment about carrying value of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Property, plant and equipment

The management of the Company reassesses useful lives and residual value for each item of property,
plant and equipment annually by considering expected pattern of economic benefits that the Company
expects to derive from that item and the maximum period up to which such benefits are expected to be
available. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of respective
items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and
impairment. 



Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

3.4.3 Provisions and Contingencies

3.4.4 Taxation

3.4.5 Staff retirement  benefits

3.4.6

4 Summary of Significant Accounting Polices 

4.1

Leases

The Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate for determining its lease liabilities
at the lease commencement date. The incremental borrowing rate is the rate of interest that the entity
would have to pay to borrow over similar terms which requires estimations when no observable rates are
available. 

There are certain new standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards which
are mandatory for the Company’s accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2021 but are
considered not to be relevant or have any significant effect on the Company’s financial reporting.

Provisions are based on best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the
reporting date, that is, the amount that the Company would rationally pay to settle the obligation at the
reporting date or to transfer it to a third party.

Impairment on cash and cash equivalents has been measured on a 12-month expected loss basis and
reflects the short maturities of the exposures. The Company considers that its cash and cash equivalents
have low credit risk based on the external credit ratings of the counterparties.

The Company reviews the status of all pending litigations and claims against the Company. Based on its
judgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome, appropriate disclosure
or provision is made. The actual outcome of these litigations and claims can have an effect on the carrying
amounts of the liabilities recognized at the reporting date.

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial
statements, except as disclosed in note 4.1.

New standards, amendments to accounting and reporting standards and new interpretations

Amendments to accounting and reporting standards and interpretations which are effective during the year
ended June 30, 2022

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by the taxation
authorities. Instances where the Company's views differ from the views taken by the income tax
department at the assessment stage and where the Company considers that its view on items of material
nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

The Company operates approved unfunded gratuity scheme covering all its full time permanent workers
who have completed the minimum qualifying period of service as defined under the respective scheme.
The gratuity scheme is managed by trustees. The calculation of the benefit requires assumptions to be
made of future outcomes, the principal ones being in respect of increase in remuneration and the discount
rate used to convert future cash flows to current values. The assumptions used for the plan are determined
by independent actuary on annual basis.

Gratuity cost primarily represents the increase in actuarial present value of the obligation for benefits
earned on employee service during the year and the interest on the obligation in respect of employee
service in previous years. Calculations are sensitive to changes in the underlying assumptions.



Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

4.2

4.3 Property, plant and equipment

Owned

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the proved accounting standards 
as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective 
standard or interpretation;

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Cost in relation to property, plant and equipment comprises acquisition and other directly
attributable costs. The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in
the carrying amount of the item if it is possible that the future economic benefits embodied in the part will
flow to the entity and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized. The costs of the day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation is provided on straight line method and charged to profit and loss account to write off the
depreciable amount of each asset over its estimated useful life at the rates specified in note to these
financial statements after taking into account their residual values. Depreciation on additions is charged
from the month asset is available for use up to the month when asset is retired.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on sale of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from sale with the carrying amount of property,
plant and equipment, and are recognized in profit or loss account.

Standards, interpretation and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet
effective

Standard or Interpretation
IAS 1 Disclosure of accounting policies 1 January, 2023

IFRS 2 Disclosure of accounting policies 1 January, 2023
IAS 1 Amendments on classifications 1 January, 2023
IAS 8 Amendments on Accounting estimates 1 January, 2023
IAS 12 Amendments on Deffered Tax 1 January, 2023
IFRS 17 Amendments to Insurance contracts 1 January, 2023

The above standards and amendments are not expected to have any material impact
on company's Financial statements in the period of initial implications.
In Addition to the above standards and amendments, Improvements to various
accounting standards and conceptual framework have also been issued by the IASB
such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or 

Effective Date 
(Annual periods 
Beginning on or 

After)



Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

Right-of-use assets

4.4 Intangibles

4.5 Trade debts, deposits and other receivable 

4.6 Cash and cash equivalents

4.7

4.7.1 Recognition and initial measurement

4.7.2 Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

These are classified at amortized cost and are initially recognized when they are originated and measured at
fair value of consideration receivable. These assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of
recovery. Actual credit loss experience over past years is used to base the calculation of expected credit loss.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and bank balances
which are carried in the balance sheet at cost.

Financial instruments

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Company changes its
business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets are reclassified on the
first day of the first reporting period following the change in the business model.

Depreciation is charged on straight line basis over the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the asset.
Where the ownership of the asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or if the cost of the
asset reflects that the Company will exercise the purchase option, depreciation is charged over the useful life
of asset.

Right of use assets are initially measured at cost being the present value of lease payments, initial direct costs,
any lease payments made at or before the commencement of the lease as reduced by any incentives received.
These are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

Intangibles are stated at cost less accumulated amortization for finite intangibles and any identified
impairment loss. The estimated useful life and amortization method is reviewed at the end of each annual
reporting period, with effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Finite intangibles are amortized using straight-line method over their estimated useful lives. Amortization on
additions to intangible assets is charged from the month in which an asset is put to use and on disposal up to
the month of disposal. 

Financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to contractual
provisions of the instrument and a financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing
component) or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. A receivable
without a significant financing component is initially measured at the transaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at amortized cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) and fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).



Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

Amortized cost

-

-

-

-

On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the
requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at
FVTPL. 

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The amortized
cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are
recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized in profit or loss.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost comprise of cash and bank balances, deposits, trade debts and
other receivables.

Debt Instrument - FVOCI

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as
at FVTPL:

it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets; and

its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated using the effective interest
method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Other net gains and
losses are recognized in OCI. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified to profit
or loss. However, the Company has no such instrument at the balance sheet date.

Equity Instrument - FVOCI

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect
to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCI. This election is made on an investment-by-
investment basis.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in profit or loss
unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and
losses are recognized in OCI and are never reclassified to profit or loss. However, the Company has no such
instrument at the balance sheet date.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows;
and

its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.



Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

Financial assets – Business model assessment:

-
-
-
-

Financial liabilities

4.7.3 Derecognition

Financial assets

Financial liabilities

The Company might enter into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized in its statement of financial
position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets. In these
cases, the transferred assets are not derecognized.

terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable-rate features;
prepayment and extension features; and
terms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse features).

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as
at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial
recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any
interest expense, are recognized in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are
recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables, long term finance, short term borrowing, liabilities
against assets subject to finance lease and accrued mark up.

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the
Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not
retain control of the financial asset.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or dividend
income, are recognized in profit or loss. However, the Company has no such instrument at the balance sheet
date.

For the purposes of the assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial
recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated
with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and
costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Company
considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains
a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not
meet this condition. In making this assessment, the Company considers:

contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;



Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or 
expire. The Company also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of
the modified liability are substantially different, in which case a new financial liability based on the modified
terms is recognized at fair value. On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying
amount extinguished and the consideration paid (including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities
assumed) is recognized in profit or loss.



Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

4.8 Impairment

Financial assets

-
-
-

-

-

Non-financial assets

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the Gross carrying amount
of the assets.

The Gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable
expectations of recovering of a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Company individually
makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on whether there is a reasonable 
expectation of recovery. The Company expects no significant recovery from the amount written off. However,
financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the
Company's procedures for recovery of amounts due.

The carrying amount of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. The recoverable amount of an asset or cash
generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less cost to sell. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present values using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or cash generating
unit.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is
relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information and analysis, based on the Company’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and
including forward-looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more than past
due for a reasonable period of time. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default events
over the expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from
default events that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the
expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months). The maximum period considered when estimating
ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

The Company recognizes loss allowances for ECLs on:

financial assets measured at amortized cost;
debt investments measured at FVOCI; and 
contract assets.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for the following, which
are measured at 12-month ECLs:

debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

other debt securities and bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the
expected life of the financial instrument) has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months
after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months).
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4.9 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

4.10

4.11 Retirement and other benefits

Post employment benefits - Defined benefit plan

4.12 Trade and other payables

4.13 Earnings per share

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial
position when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts
and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares
are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Salaries, wages and benefits are accrued in the period in which the associated services are rendered by
employees of the Company and measured on an undiscounted basis. The accounting policy for employee
retirement benefits is described below:

The Company's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods and discounting that amount. The
calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit
credit method.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, are recognized
immediately in other comprehensive income. The Company determines the net interest expense on the net
defined benefit liability for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit
obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then net defined benefit liability, taking into account any 
changes in the net defined benefit liability during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments.
Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized in profit and loss
account. 

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
to be paid in future for goods or services received.

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders

of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of the assets or its cash generating unit exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit and loss account. Impairment losses
recognized in respect of cash generating units are allocated to reduce the carrying amounts of the assets in a
unit on a pro rata basis. Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for
any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to
that extent that the asset’s carrying amount after the reversal does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation and amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

The Company operates unfunded defined benefit gratuity scheme for all permanent employees, having a
service period of more than one year. The Company recognizes expense in accordance with IAS 19 "Employee
Benefits".
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4.14 Provisions

4.15 Revenue and other income recognition















4.16 Contract liabilities

4.17 Lease liabilities

Revenue from advertisement in print media is recognized at the point in time when the control is
transferred to the customer which is on the publication of advertisement;

Revenue from advertisement in electronic media is recognized at the point in time when the control is
transferred to the customer which is when the related advertisement or commercial appears before the
public i.e. on telecast;

Revenue from sale of outdated newspaper is recognized at the point in time when control is transferred
to the customer which is when newspapers are dispatched to the customer;

Rental income is recognized over the time when control is transferred to customers i.e. when right to
receive payment is established;

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive payment is established; and

Lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the lease payments discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease. If the implicit rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s incremental
borrowing rate is used. Subsequently these are increased by interest, reduced by lease payments and
remeasured for lease modifications, if any. Liabilities in respect of short term and low value leases are not
recognised and payments against such leases are recognised as expense in profit or loss.

Interest income is recognized as it accrues under the effective interest method using the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

A contract liability is the obligation of the Company to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the
Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer
pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is
recognized when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are
recognized as revenue when the Company performs under the contract. It also includes refund liabilities
arising out of customers‘ right to claim amounts from the Company on account of contractual delays in
delivery of performance obligations and incentive on target achievement.

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized, when control of goods is transferred to the customers,
at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods and services rendered excluding sales taxes and after deduction of any trade discounts. Revenue from
specific revenue and other income recognition policies are as follows:

Revenue from sale of newspapers / magazines is recognized at the point in time when control is
transferred to the customer which is when newspapers / magazines are dispatched to the customers;

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal and constructive obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provision is recognized at an
amount that is the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the reporting
date. Where outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable, or where a reliable estimate
of the amount of obligation cannot be made, a contingent liability is disclosed, unless the possibility of
outflow is remote.



Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

4.18 Taxation
Current

Deferred

4.19 Contingent liabilities





4.20 Foreign currency transactions and balances

4.21 Segment reporting

Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation are generally recognized in profit and loss account.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except in the case of items credited or charged to
comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is included in comprehensive income or equity.

Contingent liability is disclosed when:
there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Company; or
there is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of the
obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of the Company at
exchange rates at the dates of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the reporting date are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at that date. The foreign
currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between amortized cost in the functional currency at
the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest and payments during the year, and the amortized cost
in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at year end.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are retranslated to the
functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date, and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previous years.
Provision for current tax is based on current rates of taxation in Pakistan after taking into account tax credits,
rebates and exemptions available, if any. The amount of unpaid income tax in respect of the current or prior
periods is recognized as a liability. Any excess paid over what is due in respect of the current or prior periods
is recognized as an asset.

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for the financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes.
Deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences only to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset may be utilized. Deferred tax asset is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. Deferred tax
liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.



Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged either in providing products or
services (business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic environment
(geographical segment), which is subject to risk and rewards that are different from other segments. Operating
segment are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker. The chief operating decision maker who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Board of Director of the Company that
makes strategic decisions.
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5 Property, plant and equipment

Leasehold 
improvements

Plant and 
machinery

Office 
equipment Computers Furniture and 

fittings Vehicles Total

Cost

Balance as at 1 July 2020 2,194,196      1,179,829,212   43,134,657   50,940,851     8,247,583       22,590,106 1,306,936,605    

Additions 11,966,868    -                    -                1,744,000       3,219,750       -              16,930,618         

Disposals (2,194,196)     (8,295,704)        -                -                  -                  -              (10,489,900)       
Balance as at 30 June 2021 11,966,868    1,171,533,508   43,134,657   52,684,851     11,467,333     22,590,106 1,313,377,323    

Balance as at 1 July 2021 11,966,868    1,171,533,508   43,134,657   52,684,851     11,467,333     22,590,106 1,313,377,323    

Additions 130,000         -                    206,800        1,164,500       30,000            -              1,531,300           

Disposals -                 -                    -                -                  -                  -              -                     

Written off during the year -                 -                    -                -                  (604,971)         -              (604,971)            
Balance as at 30 June 2022 12,096,868    1,171,533,508   43,341,457   53,849,351     10,892,362     22,590,106 1,314,303,652    

Depreciation and impairment

Balance as at 1 July 2020 2,030,854      974,842,476      41,195,461   50,554,280     8,242,902       20,866,290 1,097,732,264    
Charge for the year 1,327,344      37,176,981        290,925        814,584          197,127          795,600      40,602,561         
On disposals (2,030,854)     (5,646,525)        -                -                  -                  -              (7,677,379)         
Balance as at 30 June 2021 1,327,344      1,006,372,932   41,486,386   51,368,864     8,440,029       21,661,890 1,130,657,446    

Balance as at 1 July 2021 1,327,344      1,006,372,932   41,486,386   51,368,864     8,440,029       21,661,890 1,130,657,445    
Charge for the year 2,417,707      22,260,218        321,130        849,064          327,115          795,600      26,970,834         
On disposals -                 -                    -                -                  -                  -              -                     
Written off during the year -                 -                    -                -                  (604,971)         -              (604,971)            
Balance as at 30 June 2022 3,745,051      1,028,633,150   41,807,516   52,217,928     8,162,173       22,457,490 1,157,023,308    

Carrying value

At 30 June 2021 10,639,524    165,160,576      1,648,271     1,315,987       3,027,304       928,216      182,719,877       

At 30 June 2022 8,351,817      142,900,358      1,533,941     1,631,423       2,730,189       132,616      157,280,344       

Depreciation rate (% per annum) 20% 4.02% - 10% 10% 33% 10% 20%

5.1 Leasehold improvements and plant and machinery are located at the facility as mentioned in 1.1 to these financial statements.

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees

5.2 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of production 24 26,137,899          41,054,662 
Administrative and selling expenses 25 8,101,797   3,425,580           

34,239,696 44,480,242         
5.3 Cost of assets as at 30 June 2022 include fully depreciated assets amounting to Rs. 751.1 million (2021: Rs. 494.6 million).

Owned  assets

-------------------------------------------------------------Rupees-------------------------------------------------------------
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6 Right of use assets Leasehold 
building

Plant and 
equipment

Office 
equipment Computers Vehicles Total

Note 6.1
Cost
Balance as at 1 July 2020 66,667,045          120,178           272,541              4,223,679         71,283,443       
Additions 101,735,425        -                      -                  -                      -                   101,735,425     
Disposals -                      -                      -                  -                      -                   -                    
Written off during the year -                      -                      -                  -                      -                   -                    
Balance as at 30 June 2021 101,735,425        66,667,045          120,178           272,541              4,223,679         173,018,868     

Balance as at 1 July 2021 101,735,425        66,667,045          120,178           272,541              4,223,679         173,018,868     
Additions -                      -                      -                  -                      -                   -                    
Disposals -                      -                      -                  -                      -                   -                    
Balance as at 30 June 2022 101,735,425        66,667,045          120,178           272,541              4,223,679         173,018,868     

Depreciation and impairment

Balance as at 1 July 2020 -                      57,388,947          120,178           272,541              4,223,679         62,005,345       
Charge for the year 1,695,590            3,877,681            -                  -                      -                   5,573,271         
On disposals -                      -                      -                  -                      -                   -                    
Written off during the year -                      -                      -                  -                      -                   -                    
Impairment -                      -                      -                  -                      -                   -                    
Balance as at 30 June 2021 1,695,590            61,266,628          120,178           272,541              4,223,679         67,578,616       

Balance as at 1 July 2021 1,695,590            61,266,628          120,178           272,541              4,223,679         67,578,616       
Charge for the year 3,391,181            3,877,681            -                  -                      -                   7,268,862         
On disposals -                      -                      -                  -                      -                   -                    
Written off during the year -                      -                      -                  -                      -                   -                    
Impairment -                      -                      -                  -                      -                   -                    
Balance as at 30 June 2022 5,086,771            65,144,309          120,178           272,541              4,223,679         74,847,478       

Carrying value

At 30 June 2021 100,039,835        5,400,417            -                  -                      -                   105,440,252     

At 30 June 2022 96,648,654          1,522,736            -                  -                      -                   98,171,390       

Depreciation rate (% per annum) 3.33% 6.67% - 10% 10% 33% 20%

6.1
6.2

30 June 30 June
7 Investment in Subsidiaries Note 2022 2021

Investment in El Sat (Private) Limited 7.1 50,000,000      -                      
Investment in Times Comm (Private) Limited 7.2 50,000,000      -                      

100,000,000    -                      

7.1

7.2 Times Comm (Private) Limited ("the Subsidiary") was incorporated in Pakistan as a private Company as limited by shares on 07 December 2020 under
Companies Act 2017. The principal activity of subsidiary Company will be to establish, setup, run, operate, manage and carry out business of television
broadcasting, T.V Channels, relay transmission, re-broadcasting, media network, closed circuit television, direct setallite broad casting, television shows /
programs, video production and to setup television stations in various cities of Pakistan subject to approval / permission/ license issued by relevant
government authorities (PEMRA). The Holding Company holds 100% of voting securities in the subsidiary Company. The country of incorporation is also
its principal place of business. As of the reporting date, the Subsidiary Company is in its set up phase and has not yet commenced its operations. The
registered office of the subsidiary Company is situated in the province of Punjab.

-------------- Rupees -------------- 

-------------------------------------------Rupees-------------------------------------------
6.2

The Company obtained plant & machinary, office equipment, computers and vehicles from Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited which were classified as finance
lease under the repealed IAS-17 at the time of agreement. Under the terms of the agreements, the Company has an option to acquire the assets at end of the
respective lease term and the Company intends to exercise the option.

The Company has obtained building from Pace Pakistan limited on lease. Lease term is 10 years which is extendable up to 2 terms totally 30 years.

El Sat (Private) Limited ("the Subsidiary") was incorporated in Pakistan as private Company limited by shares on 27 November 2020 under Companies
Act 2017. The principal activity of subsidiary Company will be to establish, setup, run, operate, manage and carry out business of television broadcasting,
T.V Channels, relay transmission, re-broadcasting, media network, closed circuit television, direct setallite broad casting, television shows / programs,
video production and to setup television stations in various cities of Pakistan subject to approval / permission/ license issued by relevant government
authorities (PEMRA). The Holding Company holds 100% of voting securities in the subsidiary Company. The country of incorporation is also its principal
place of business. As of the reporting date, the Subsidiary Company is in its set up phase and has not yet commenced its operations.Registered office of the
subsidiary Company is situated in the province of Punjab.
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8 Deferred taxation

Deferred tax liability / (asset) comprises temporary differences relating to:

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees

Accelerated tax depreciation allowances (68,695,353)     (22,308,894)     
Unused tax losses and others 68,695,353       22,308,894      

-                   -                   

2022 2021
9 Trade debts Note Rupees Rupees

Considered good

Unsecured:
Related parties 9.1 2,101,648         1,191,224        
Others 307,718,829     290,509,620    

309,820,477     291,700,844    

Less: Provision for expected credit losses (ECL) 9.3 (263,287,545)   (260,901,921)   
46,532,932       30,798,923      

9.1 The balances due from related parties are as follows:

First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 399,100            171,600           
First Capital Equities Limited 1,702,548         1,019,624        

2,101,648         1,191,224        

9.2

9.3 The movement in provision for loss allowance under IFRS 9 and IAS 39 is as follows:
2022 2021

Note Rupees Rupees

Opening Balance 260,901,921     228,662,246    
Loss allowance under expected credit loss - IFRS 9 25 2,385,624         32,239,675      
Balance at 30 June 263,287,545     260,901,921    

10 Advances, prepayments and other receivable

Advances to staff - unsecured, considered good 4,254,204         2,665,153        

Balance at 30 June 4,254,204         2,665,153        

2022 2021
11 Cash and bank balances Note Rupees Rupees

Cash in hand 2,682                21,130             
Cheques in hand 1,020,267         2,443,000        

Cash at bank

Local currency
- Current accounts 2,399,388         1,135,155        

Markup based deposits with conventional banks
- Deposit and saving accounts 11.1 689,379            2,011,861        

3,088,767         3,147,016        
Foreign currency - current account 62,775              54,645             

4,174,491         5,665,791        
11.1

The deferred tax assets amounting to Rs 413.378 million (2021: 314.898) Million had not been recorded on unused tax losses
due to uncertain future taxable profits. Under the Income Tax Ordinance 2001, the Company can carry forward business losses
up to 6 years.

Maximum aggregate outstanding balance at anytime during the year from First Capital Securities Corporation Limited
and First Capital Equities Limited is Rs 0.399 million and Rs. 1.702 million respectively.

These carry return at the rate of 5.50% to 12.25% (2021: 3.75% to 5.50%) per annum.
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12 Non-current assets classified as held for sale 2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

Broadcasting license 12.1                        -               509,322 

12.1

13 Share capital

13.1 Authorized share capital

2022 2021 2022 2021
Rupees Rupees

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 210,000,000     210,000,000 2,100,000,000   2,100,000,000 

13.2 Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
fully paid in cash 135,871,350 135,871,350 1,358,713,500   1,358,713,500 

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued 
other than cash, in accordance with the 

42,979,660 42,979,660 429,796,600      429,796,600    
178,851,010 178,851,010 1,788,510,100   1,788,510,100 

13.3

Percentage of 
holding

 Number of 
shares 

 Percentage of 
holding 

 Number of 
shares 

First Capital Securities Corporation
Limited 25.31% 45,264,770   25.31% 45,264,770      

First Capital Equities Limited 8.01% 14,327,500   8.01% 14,327,500      

13.4

14 Share premium reserve

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

15 Long term finance
15.1 408,404,307      264,614,697    

15.1 This represents unsecured loan obtained from WTL Services (Private) Limited. This loan is repayable in June 2025.
This carries mark-up at the rate of three months KIBOR plus 3% per annum (30 June 2021: three months KIBOR
plus 3% per annum), payable on demand. During the period, WTL Services (Private) Limited has altered the clause
1 of loan agreement by extending the loan limit from Rs. 300 million to Rs. 500 million and clause 2 by extending
the loan repayment date from January 2022 to June 2025. Further, WTL Services (Private) Limited has provided
Rs. 16 million to the Company to meet its cash flow needs.

The Company in its 20th AGM, resolved to form two wholly owned subsidiary companies and sell its licenses from
Business Plus and Zaiqa to those companies. These licenses were classified as non-current assets held for sale.
Immediately, before the reclassification, the recoverable amount was estimated to be higher than the carrying value.
During the year, the Company sold and transferred its licenses to the newly incorporated companies.

Directors hold 4,200 (2020: 4,200) ordinary shares comprising 0.002% of total paid up share capital of the
Company. 

The share premium reserve can be utilized by the Company only for the purposes specified in section 81(3) of the
Companies Act, 2017.

(Number of shares)

Ordinary shares of the Company held by associated companies as at year end are as follows:

2022 2021

scheme of merger with Total Media
Limited (TML)
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16 Deferred liability

16.1 Gratuity

2022 2021
The amount recognised in the balance Note Rupees Rupees

sheet is as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obligation 16.2 19,846,576          23,251,396           

16.2 Movement in the present value of defined 
benefit obligation:

Balance at beginning of the year 23,251,396          20,034,591           
Current service cost 16.3 2,618,347            2,422,270             
Interest cost 16.3 1,852,730            1,853,200             
Benefits due but not paid (10,351,962)         -                       
Actuarial (gain) / loss for the year 16.5 2,476,065            (1,058,665)           
Balance at end of the year 19,846,576          23,251,396           

16.3

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees

Current service cost 2,618,347            2,422,270             
Interest cost 1,852,730            1,853,200             
Net charge to profit and loss 4,471,077            4,275,470             

16.4
2023 2022

Rupees Rupees

Current service cost 2,195,999            2,618,347             
Interest cost 2,597,968            1,852,730             
Net charge to profit and loss 4,793,967            4,471,077             

16.5
2022 2021

Rupees Rupees
Actuarial loss from changes in financial assumptions 236,534               92,263                  
Experience adjustments 2,239,531            (1,150,928)           

2,476,065            (1,058,665)           

16.6 The principal actuarial assumptions at the 2022 2021
reporting date were as follows:

Discount rate 10.25% 9.25%
Discount rate used for year end obligation 13.50% 10.25%
Expected per annum growth rate in salaries 11.50% 8.25%
Expected mortality rate SLIC (2001-2005) SLIC (2001-2005)

Setback 1 year Setback 1 year

16.7 Sensitivity analysis

 Increase in 
assumptions 

 Decrease in 
assumptions 

Assumptions Rupees Rupees

Discount rate (100 bps change) 17,902,568          22,121,145           
Salary increase (100 bps change) 22,179,090          17,821,623           

If the significant actuarial assumptions used to estimate the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, had
fluctuated by 100 bps with all other variables held constant, the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at 30
June 2022 would have been as follows:

 Present value of defined benefit 
obligation due to 

Estimated expense to be charged to profit and loss next year

The latest actuarial valuation of the Company's defined benefit plan was conducted on 30 June 2022 using projected
unit credit method. Details of obligation for defined benefit plan is as follows;

The amounts recognized in the profit and  loss account against defined benefit schemes are as follows:

Remeasurement of planned obligation

As at 30 June 2022, the weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation was 11 years (2021: 11 years).
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17 Lease Liabilities Leased hold 
Building

Plant and 
equipment Total

Note 17.1              17.2                   

Opening as at 01 July 2021 104,094,932 28,895,417         132,990,349       
Additions during the year -                -                      -                      
Finance cost accrued during the year 10,138,931   -                      10,138,931         
Payments made during the year (5,068,800)    -                      (5,068,800)          
Additional lease rental on over due payments -                2,659,954           2,659,954           
Write off -                (22,940,367)        (22,940,367)        
Closing as at June 2022 109,165,063 8,615,004           117,780,067       
Current portion of lease liabilities 5,068,800     5,748,336           10,817,136         
Non current portion of lease liability 104,096,263 2,866,668           106,962,931       

17.1

17.2

17.3

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees

Principal overdue 6,438,000           6,438,000           
Additional lease rental on over due payments 2,162,004           22,457,417         

8,600,004           28,895,417         

------------------Rupees---------------

The Company defaulted in repayment of lease liability after rescheduling of the facility from Orix Leasing
Pakistan Limited. As per revised terms, the facility was payable by 30 June 2013. Interest was charged at the
rate of 18.75% (2021: 18.75%) per annum. The detail of outstanding balance is as follows:

The Company has entered into finance lease arrangement with Pace Pakistan Limited (related party) for a
period of ten years with renewal option of lease for another two terms of similar time period each. The liability
under this arrangement is payable in monthly installments. Interest rate implicit in the lease is used as
discounting factor to determine the present value of minimum lease payments. The rate of interest used as
discounting factor is 10% annually.

LEASE HOLD LAND 2022 2021
Rupees Rupees

Present value of Lease payments 117,780,067     132,990,349         
Less: Current portion (10,817,136)     (33,964,217)          

106,962,931     99,026,132           
Maturity Analysis
1 Year 10,817,136       33,964,217           
2 Year 8,569,067         6,336,000              
3 Year 6,336,000         6,336,000              
4 year 6,336,000         7,128,000              
5 Year and above 85,721,864       79,226,132           

117,780,067     132,990,349         

The term of Leases are as follows

Discount Factor 10%
Period of Lease 30 Years
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2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

18 Trade and other payables

Creditors 18.1 132,795,605       111,519,867       
Accrued liabilities 106,183,363       135,108,698       
Security deposits 18.2 1,122,500           1,122,500           
Sales tax payable - net 16,506,967         16,506,967         
Gratuity due but not paid 88,755,065         78,403,103         
Withholding tax payable 97,607,463         91,923,679         

442,970,963       434,584,814       

18.1

18.2 It includes security received from agencies against execution of agency contract.

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

19 Contract Liability

Advance from customer 19.1 5,939,193           5,181,766           

19.1

2022 2021
20 Accrued mark-up Note Rupees Rupees

Mark-up based borrowings:
Long term finance - unsecured 15.1 211,381,651       161,579,473       
Running finance 20.1 107,332,513       98,198,112         
Finance lease 20.2 -                      849,544              

318,714,164       260,627,129       

20.1

20.2

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

21 Short term borrowings

Secured

Mark-up based borrowings from conventional banks:

Running finance 21.1 48,000,000         48,000,000         

This represents advance received from customers for future sales of goods / services. 

This represents overdue markup and other charges on running finance facility from Faysal Bank Limited (refer
note 21.1 for details). 

This represents overdue markup on finance lease facility from Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited (refer note 17 for
details).

Creditors include  Rs. 13.5 million (2021: 9.2 million) payable to Pace Pakistan Limited, the related parties.

Under the terms of the agreements, the Company has an option to acquire the assets at end of the respective
lease term and the Company intends to exercise the option. In case of default in payment of installments the
Company is also liable to pay additional lease rental on overdue payments at the rate of 0.1% per day. The
Company has not paid the principal and markup on due date and has accounted for additional lease rentals at
the rate of 0.1% per day on overdue payments as per the terms of the agreement. Subsequent to the year end,
the Company has agreed to pay a monthly fixed amount for eighteen months in a full and final settlement to
orix leasing. This event has been adjusted in financial statements.  
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21.1 The Company obtained running finance facility, of Rs. 50 million, from Faysal Bank Limited under mark-up
arrangements for working capital requirement. The said facility was expired on 28 January 2012 and the
Company had not paid the principal and markup on due date. Accordingly Faysal Bank Limited filed a suit
against the Company for recovery of Rs. 69.30 million at Lahore High Court which was fully recorded in
annual audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2017. During the year 2015, the case was
decided against the Company as the Lahore High Court through its order dated 20 November 2015 directed
that an amount of Rs. 54.16 million along with the cost of fund as contemplated by section 3 of the Financial
Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance 2001 is to be paid by the Company through sale of the
hypothecated goods and assets of the Company, the attachment and auction of the other assets of the Company
and any other mode which the court deems appropriate. The Company being aggrieved filed the regular first
appeal dated 09 March 2016 in Honorable Lahore High Court.

However, during the last year the Company re-negotiated with Faysal Bank Limited and the loan was
rescheduled into a long term loan. As per restructuring terms and conditions, the outstanding principal of Rs.
50 million and related markup of Rs. 8 million were repayable in 24 unequal quarterly installments started
from 31 December 2017 and the remaining overdue markup of Rs. 11 million already recorded by the
Company was waived off by Faysal Bank Limited. The principal amount of outstanding loan of Rs. 50 million
carried mark up at three month KIBOR or cost of fund of Faysal Bank Limited, whichever is lower, which was
payable quarterly in arrears and the overdue markup of Rs. 8 million was interest free. 
As per the settlement agreement with Faysal Bank Limited, the Company was required to pay installments of
principal of Rs. 50 million and accrued markup of Rs. 8 million as per the repayment schedule and provide
fresh security in the form of registered exclusive mortgage over 9 shops located at Pace Pakistan, 96-B/I,
Gulberg II, Lahore. However, subsequent to the restructuring, the Company could not pay installments relating
to principal and accrued markup on due dates and even within the grace period of 90 days as allowed by Faysal
Bank Limited and remained unable to provide fresh security as described earlier. As per the settlement
agreement, this non-compliance was considered as event of default and as a consequence of default the
Company was bound to make immediate payment of the entire outstanding amount with up to date markup
along with additional amount aggregating to Rs. 64.41 million. Accordingly, the outstanding principal amount
of Rs. 48 million was classified as short term borrowing and total markup of Rs. 64.41 million was classified
as accrued markup. Further, the Company was required to pay markup at the rate of 3MK+ 2%. During the
year, the Company recognized further interest expense of Rs. 9.13 million in respect of this loan.

This rescheduled loan is secured by way of exclusive charge over all present and future, current assets of Rs. 
80 million and  future fixed assets of Rs. 50 million, respectively.
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22 Contingencies and commitments

22.1 Contingencies

22.1.1

22.1.2

22.1.3

22.1.4

22.1.5

22.2 Commitments

There was no commitments as at 30 June 2022 (2021: Nil).

Two petitions are pending in the Sindh High Court filed by Axact (Private) Limited against the
Company and Sheharyar Taseer wherein they have claimed recovery for damages of Rs. 14.5 million
and Criminal Revision Application U/s 439 section 561-A Criminal Procedure Code, 1898. The case
has been dismissed by the Honourable Sindh Highcourt.

A petition is pending before Sindh High Court filed by JS Bank Limited against the Company
wherein JS Bank Limited have claimed recovery of damages of Rs. 5 billion under the Defamation
Ordinance, 2002. The case is pending adjudication and the management is confident that the case
will be decided in favour of the company, accordingly no provision is recorded in these financial
statements.

Different ex-employees of the Company filed suits against the Company for recovery of unpaid
salaries and damages aggregating to Rs. 68.502 million. The management of the Company believes
that the liability of the Company is limited to actual pending final settlement amount, Accordingly
the related provision to the extent of actual final settlements, amounting to Rs. 31.89 million, has
been recorded in these financial statements. 

In the year 2010, the Assistant Commissioner of Inland Revenue Lahore passed an order against the
Company for alleged short payment of Rs. 6.87 million under section 11(2) & 36(1) of Sales Tax
Act, 1990 and imposed a penalty equivalent to the amount of original alleged short payment. The
Company being aggrieved by the order of Assistant Commissioner filed an appeal before
Commissioner Inland Revenue Appeals-III Lahore. The Commissioner Appeals set aside the appeal
of the Company with directions to the assessing officer. Subsequently the Company filed an appeal in
Income Tax Appellate Tribunal Lahore. The learned Appellate Tribunal also set aside the appeal for
denovo proceeding. No fresh proceedings have yet been started by Taxation officer. The
management believes that there will be no adverse financial impact on the Company.

The previous land lord filed a suit against the Company for the recovery of unpaid rent amounting to
Rs. 7 million and damages of Rs. 10 million in Sindh High Court which is pending adjudication. The
case has been dismissed by the Honourable Sindh High Court.
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2022 2021
Rupees Rupees

23 Revenue - net

Advertisement 152,138,118       117,685,417       
Newspaper 14,763,536         25,389,677         

166,901,654       143,075,094       
Less:

Sales tax -                     -                     
Commission 16,107,703         22,431,914         

16,107,703         22,431,914         

150,793,951       120,643,180       

23.1 Disaggregation of revenue

Product wise disaggregation of gross revenue is as follows:

Advertisement
- Print media 152,138,118       117,685,417       

Newspaper 14,763,536         25,389,677         
166,901,654       143,075,094       

Customer wise disaggregation of gross revenue is as follows:

Advertisement
- Agency 59,874,185         55,088,595         
- Direct clients 92,036,433         62,596,822         

Newspaper
- Agency 14,763,536         25,389,677         

166,674,154       143,075,094       

23.2

2022 2021
24 Cost of production Note Rupees Rupees

Salaries, wages and other benefits 24.1 34,013,095         32,548,697         
Paper consumed 21,469,851         14,397,052         
Printing charges 20,737,981         19,677,184         
Transmission and up-linking cost 1,700,000           1,699,997           
News agencies' charges 1,200,000           200,000              
Utilities 1,168,712           1,467,388           
Freight and carriage 1,495,059           1,496,023           
Depreciation- owned assets 5 22,260,218         37,176,981         
Depreciation-right of use assets 6 3,877,681           3,877,681           
Amortization of intangibles -                     266,808              
Others 480,000              480,000              

108,402,597       113,287,811       

24.1 These include Rs. 0.581 million (2021: Rs. 1.425 million) in respect of gratuity expense for the year.

Out of the total contract liability as at 01 July 2021, an amount of Rs. 3 million is recognized as
revenue during the current year.
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2022 2021
25 Administrative and selling expenses Note Rupees Rupees

Salaries, wages and other benefits 25.1 38,828,913         32,257,960         
Early payment discount 5,321,549           2,871,874           
Rent, rates and taxes 864,600              786,000              
Communications 2,489,576           1,795,412           
Vehicle running and maintenance 1,167,731           2,233,104           
Marketing, promotion and distribution 2,961,638           3,545,554           
Legal and professional 1,231,500           1,141,660           
Utilities 2,726,994           1,087,458           
Printing and stationary 272,081              422,892              
Entertainment 1,580,898           804,984              
Travel and conveyance 1,258,994           647,225              
Repairs and maintenance 997,567              1,841,880           
Fee and subscriptions 2,031,651           1,902,345           
Postage and courier 182,295              336,347              
Expected credit loss on financial assets at amortized cost 9.3 2,385,624           32,239,675         
Newspapers and periodicals 174,092              61,330                
Auditor's remuneration 25.2 2,280,000           2,030,000           
Depreciation- owned assets 5 4,710,616           3,425,580           
Depreciation-right of use assets 6 3,391,181           1,695,590           
Others 2,862,104           3,364,537           

77,719,604         94,491,407         

25.1

2022 2021
25.2 Auditor's remuneration Rupees Rupees

Statutory audit fee 1,550,000           1,550,000           
Half yearly review fee 420,000              420,000              
Audit of consolidated financial statements 250,000              -                     
Out of pocket expenses 60,000                60,000                

2,280,000           2,030,000           

2022 2021
26 Other income Rupees Rupees

Income from financial assets

 - Markup from deposits with conventional banks
       Interest income on bank deposits 58,953                10,548                

Income from non-financial assets

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment -                     2,150,822           
Liabilities no longer payable written back 23,789,911         19,779,561         
Scrap sales 604,795              1,165,501           
Rental income from plant and machinery 3,811,000           3,806,800           
Gain on disposal of licences 99,490,678         -                     
Miscellaneous income 190,583              189,858              

127,945,920       27,103,090         

Salaries, wages and other benefits include Rs. 4.471 million (2021: Rs. 4.27 million) in respect of
gratuity expense for the year.
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2022 2021
27 Finance cost Note Rupees Rupees

Long term finances 15.1 49,802,178          34,057,831          
Short term borrowing 21.1 9,134,401            9,134,400            
Financial charges on lease liability 17.1 10,138,931          4,893,907            
Additional lease rental on overdue lease liability 2,659,954            2,659,954            
Bank charges 320,289               458,256               

72,055,753          51,204,348          

28 Other expenses

Loss on disposal of fixed asset -                       163,342               
-                       163,342               

29 Taxation

Current tax 3,495,526            1,766,570            
Prior year tax -                       1,309,081            

3,495,526            3,075,651            

2022 2021
30 Profit/(Loss) per share - basic and diluted

Profit/(Loss) after taxation Rupees 17,066,391          (114,476,289)       

Weighted average number of ordinary shares Number 178,851,010        178,851,010        

Profit/(Loss) per share - basic and diluted Rupees 0.10                     (0.64)                    

30.1 There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Company.

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

31 Cash used in operations

Loss before taxation 20,561,917          (111,400,638)       
Adjustments for:
Depreciation- owned assets 5 26,970,834          40,602,561          
Depreciation-right of use assets 6 7,268,862            5,573,271            

Amortization of intangibles -                       266,808               
Loss on disposal of Fixed asset -                       163,342               
Gain on sale of license (99,490,678)         -                       
Liabilities no longer payable written back 26 (23,789,911)         (19,779,561)         
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 26 -                       (2,150,822)           
Provision for retirement benefits 16.3 4,471,077            4,275,470            
Finance cost 27 72,055,753          51,204,348          

   Reduction in lease liability (28,009,167)         (2,534,400)           
Operating loss before working capital changes (19,961,313)         (33,779,621)         
Changes in :

Trade debts (15,734,008)         14,747,724          
Advances, prepayments and other receivables (1,589,051)           (1,170,118)           
Long term deposit -                       -                       
Receipt from subsidiaries 100,000,000        -                       
Trade and other payables 22,581,525          (90,716,567)         

105,258,466        (77,138,961)         
Cash generated from/(used in) operations 85,297,153          (110,918,582)       

Basic earning per share has been calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year. 
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32 Transactions with related parties 

Note
Transactions 

during the year Closing balance Transactions 
during the year Closing balance

First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 25.31% Shareholding Sale of services 227,500                -                        -                        -                        
Advance received against advertisement -                        -                        -                        -                        
Receivable against advertisement -                        399,100                -                        171,600                
Advance against advertisement -                        -                        -                        -                        

Pace Pakistan Limited 0% Common Directorship Sale of services 9,078,000             -                        6,029,900             -                        
Rent expense -                        -                        -                        -                        
Payments made during the year - net -                        -                        -                        -                        
Payable against purchase of services -                        5,776,299             -                        12,241,899           
Lease payments -                        5,068,800             -                        2,534,400             

First Capital Investments Limited 0% Common Directorship Sale of services 530,800                -                        600,000                -                        
Advance against advertisement -                        800,980                -                        270,180                

First Capital Equities Limited 8.01% Common Directorship Sale of services 682,924                -                        70,200                  -                        
Receivable against advertisement -                        1,702,548             -                        1,019,624             

EL SAT (PVT.) Limited 100% Subsidiary Payment made against opening of bank account -                        -                        2,000                    
Receivable 556,950                556,950                2,000                    
Sale of license 50,000,000           -                        

Times Comm (PVT.) Limited 100% Subsidiary Payment made against opening of bank account -                        -                        3,000                    
Receivable 557,950                557,950                3,000                    
Sale of license 50,000,000           -                        

Shehryar Ali Taseer 0.0003% Key management personnel Remuneration 32.1 13,000,000           13,000,000           -                        
(Chief Executive director) Remuneration Payable -                        -                        -                        

Key Management Personnel 0% Key Management Personnel Remuneration 32.1 15,324,414           20,222,142           -                        
Remuneration payable 10,205,100           -                        16,205,125           

32.1

Related parties comprises of  associated companies, directors, key management personnel and other companies where directors have control. Balances and transactions with related parties other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements are as follows:

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity. The Company considers all members of their management team, including the Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Directors, Company Secretary and Head of Departments to be its key management personnel.

------------------------------------------Rupees------------------------------------------
Name of parties Nature of relationship Nature of transactions

2022 2021

% of shareholding
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33 Remuneration of Chief Executive, Directors and Executives 

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

Managerial remuneration 8,000,400        8,000,400        -                      -                      9,679,032        12,772,484      

Housing allowance 3,200,400        3,200,400        -                      -                      3,871,908        5,109,377        

Utilities 799,200           799,200           -                      -                      966,888           1,275,907        

Provision for gratuity 1,000,000        1,000,000        -                      -                      806,586           1,064,374        

Reimbursable expenses -                  -                  -                      -                  -                      -                      

13,000,000      13,000,000      -                      -                  15,324,414      20,222,142      

Number of persons 1 1 1 1 5 6

33.1

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  R u p e e s  - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

The Company has also provided executives with company maintained cars. No fees were paid to any director for attending board and
audit committee meetings. 

The aggregate amounts charged in the financial statements for the year for remuneration, including all benefits to the chief executive officer,
directors and executives of the Company are as follows:

Directors

Chief Executive Officer Executive Director Executives
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34 Segment reporting

34.1 Reportable segments

The following summary describes the operations of each reportable segment.

Reportable segments

Print media

Electronic media

The management reviews internal management reports of each division.

34.2 Information about reportable segments

Print media  Electronic 
media Total

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Turnover - net 150,793,951       -                      150,793,951       
Cost of production (106,535,160)      (1,867,437)          (108,402,597)      
Gross profit/ loss 44,258,791         (1,867,437)          42,391,354         

                                                 
Administrative expenses (77,374,744)        (344,860)             (77,719,604)        
Other expenses -                      -                      -                      

(33,115,953)        (2,212,297)          (35,328,250)        

Finance cost (72,055,753)        
Other income 127,945,920       
Profit before taxation 20,561,917         
Taxation (3,495,526)          
Profit after taxation 17,066,391         

The Company has the following two strategic divisions, which are its reportable segments. These divisions
offer different products and services and are managed separately because they require different technology
and marketing strategies.

Operation

It comprises of "Daily Times" and "AajKal" being the Daily English
and Urdu newspapers respectively printed from Lahore, Karachi and
Islamabad.

It comprises of "Business Plus" and "Zaiqa" Channels. Both the
channels are international scale satellite TV channels.

As Described in Note 2, In its 20th AGM, the Company resolved to
form two wholly owned subsidiary companies and sell its licenses
from Business Plus and Zaiqa to those companies. During the current
year, the Company has made investment its subsidiaries. Further, the
Company sold and transferred its licenses to its subsidiaries. These
companies will relaunch "Zaiqa" and "Business Plus" channels with
new and improved content.

Information related to each reportable segment is set out below. Segment operating profit or loss as
included in internal management reports reviewed by the Company's top management is used to measure
performance because management believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating the
result of the respective segments relative to other entities that operate in the same industries.

 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  Rupees  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
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Print media  Electronic 
media Total

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Turnover - net 117,771,306       -                      117,771,306       
Cost of production (98,591,197)        (14,734,766)        (113,325,963)      
Gross profit / (loss) 19,180,109         (14,734,766)        4,445,343           

Administrative expenses (91,251,979)        (368,708)             (91,620,687)        
Other expenses (163,342)             -                      (163,342)             

(72,235,212)        (15,103,474)        (87,338,686)        

Finance cost (51,204,348)        
Other income 27,103,090         
Loss before taxation (111,439,944)      

Taxation (3,075,651)          
Loss after taxation (114,515,595)      

34.2.1

34.2.2 Revenue from major products and services

34.2.3 Revenue from major customers

34.3

34.4

34.5 Segment assets and liabilities

Print media
 Electronic 

media Total

As at 30 June 2022

Segment assets for reportable segments 916,732,562       (499,450,394)      417,282,168       
Unallocated corporate assets 714,168              
Total assets as per balance sheet 417,996,336       

Segment liabilities 262,416,964       91,798,934         354,215,898       
Unallocated segment liabilities 1,007,439,372    
Total liabilities as per balance sheet 1,361,655,270    

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as the Company's accounting policies
described in note 4 to these financial statements.

 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  Rupees  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

The revenue reported above represents revenue generated from external customers. All the segment
operating activities, revenue, customers and segment assets are located in Pakistan.

The analysis of the Company's revenue from external customers for major products and services is given in
note 23 to these financial statements.

Revenue from major customers of Print media segment amounts to Rs. 112.67 million out of total print
media segment revenue.

All non-current assets of the Company at 30 June 2022 are located and operating in Pakistan.

Reportable segment's assets and liabilities are reconciled to total assets and liabilities as follows:

 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  Rupees  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
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As at 30 June 2021

Segment assets for reportable segments 328,336,322       6,331,802           334,668,124       
Unallocated corporate assets 3,494,376           
Total assets as per balance sheet 338,162,500       

Segment liabilities 294,602,578       92,003,251         386,605,829       
Unallocated corporate liabilities 909,805,932       
Total liabilities as per balance sheet 1,296,411,761    

34.6 For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and allocating resources between segments:

- all assets are allocated to reportable segments other than advance income tax; and

-

34.7 Other segment information

Print media
 Electronic 

media Total

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Capital expenditure 1,324,500           -                      1,324,500           

Depreciation, amortization 33,929,292         310,405              34,239,697         

Non-cash items other than depreciation, 
amortization and finance cost (118,809,512)      -                      (118,809,512)      

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Capital expenditure 16,930,618         -                      16,930,618         

Depreciation and amortization 33,239,163         13,203,477         46,442,640         

Non-cash items other than depreciation 
amortization and finance cost 1,111,573           (18,766,486)        (17,654,913)        

all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other than long term finance, deferred liability,
gratuity due but not paid, liabilities against assets subject to finance lease, short term borrowings
and accrued markup are not allocated to reporting segments as these are managed by the
Company.

 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  Rupees  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
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35 Financial instruments

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Market risk

35.1 Risk management framework

35.2 Credit risk

35.2.1 Exposure to credit risk

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

Long term deposits 6,868,807            6,868,807            
Trade debts 9 46,532,932          30,798,923          
Other receivables 10 4,254,204            2,665,153            
Bank balances 11 4,171,809            5,644,661            

61,827,752          45,977,544          

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to
credit risk at the balance sheet date was:

The Company's overall risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimize potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for establishment and over-sight of the Company's risk
management framework. The audit committee is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s
risk management policies. The committee regularly meets and any changes and compliance issues are reported
to the Board of Directors. 

Risk management systems are reviewed regularly by the audit committee to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and
procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees
understand their roles and responsibilities.

The audit committee oversees compliance by management with the Company’s risk management policies and
procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the
Company.

Credit risk represents the financial loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter-parties failed
completely to perform as contracted. The Company does not have significant exposure to any individual
counterparty. To manage credit risk the financial viability of all counterparties is regularly monitored and
assessed. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored.
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35.2.2 Concentration of credit risk

2022
Note Rupees

Customers 9 46,532,932      
Banking companies and financial institutions 11 4,171,809        
Others 11,123,011      

61,827,752      

35.2.3 Credit quality and impairment of financial assets

a) Long term deposits

b) Trade debts

Gross carrying 
amount

Loss 
Allowance

Gross carrying 
amount

Rupees Rupees Rupees

Past due (0 - 180 days) 47,958,494          (8,315,108)       37,284,099      
Past due (180 - 360 days) 23,209,081          (12,284,574)     18,525,064      
Past due more than 360 days 156,823,194        (156,823,194)   235,758,931    

227,990,769        (177,422,876)   291,568,094    

Ageing of trade receivables from related parties is as follows:

0 - 90 days 91 - 120 days 121 -365 days More than 365  
 days

First Capital Equities Limited 682,924                -                        -                   1,019,624        
First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 227,500                -                        171,600           

910,424                -                        -                   1,191,224        

c) Other receivables

d) Bank balances

2022
Cash at bank Rupees

Local currency
     - Current accounts 2,399,388        

Markup based deposits with conventional banks
     - Deposit and saving accounts 689,379           

3,088,767        
Foreign currency - current account 62,775              

3,151,542        

The Company identifies concentrations of credit risk by reference to type of counter party. Maximum exposure to credit risk by type
is as follows:

2022 2021

This mainly represents receivables from employees of the Company and these are secured against salaries payable to these employees. Based on 
the past experience, management of the Company is confident that these balances are recoverable. 

The Company's exposure to credit risk against balances with various commercial banks is as follows:

Credit quality of financial assets is assessed by reference to external credit ratings, where available, or to historical information about
default rates. All counterparties, with the exception of customers and utility Companies, have external credit ratings determined by
rating agencies. Credit quality of customers is assessed by reference to historical defaults rates and present ages.

Long term deposits represent mainly deposit with Pak Sat International (Private) Limited. The management believes that
allowance is necessary in respect of these long term deposits.

These include customers which are counter parties to trade debts. The Company recognises ECL for trade debts using the simplified
as explained in note 4.8. The analysis of ages of trade debts and loss allowance using the aforementioned approach as at 30
adoption of IFRS 9) was determined as follows:

2022

------------------------------------------Rupees--------------------------------------------
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Banks 2022
Short term Long term Rupees

Faysal Bank Limited A 1 + AA PACRA 18,963              
Habib Metropolitan Bank Ltd. A 1 + AA+ PACRA 4,482                
Bank Alfalah Limited A 1 + AA+ PACRA 2,609,703        
Allied Bank Limited A 1 + AAA PACRA 518,394           

3,151,542        

35.3 Liquidity risk

Carrying Contracted Up to one year
amount cash flow or less

Note
Financial liabilities

Long term finance 15 408,404,307        408,404,307        -                   
Trade and other payables 18 328,856,533        328,856,533        328,856,533    -                   
Accrued mark-up 20 318,714,164        318,714,164        318,714,164    -                   
Short term borrowing 21 48,000,000          48,000,000          48,000,000      -                   
Lease liability 17 117,780,067        506,668,748        10,817,136      10,324,358      

1,221,755,071     1,610,643,752     706,387,833    10,324,358      

Carrying Contracted Up to one year
amount cash flow or less

Financial liabilities Note

Long term finance 15 391,776,307        391,776,307        -                   -                   
Trade and other payables 18 326,154,168        326,154,168        326,154,168    -                   
Accrued mark-up 20 260,627,129        260,627,129        260,627,129    -                   
Short term borrowings 21 48,000,000          48,000,000          48,000,000      -                   
Lease liability 17 132,990,349        505,656,944        33,964,217      39,033,017      

1,159,547,953     1,532,214,548     668,745,514    39,033,017      

35.4 Market risk

35.4.1 Currency risk

Exposure to currency risk

2022
Asset Rupees

Cash at bank 62,775              
62,775              

The summary quantitative data about the Company's exposure to currency risk as reported to the management of the Company is
figures represent foreign currency balances after conversion in Pak Rupees using exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date.

Net balance sheet exposure

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions entered in foreign currency. The Company is exposed to foreign
assets and liabilities risk at year end. 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities
by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses
damage to the Company’s reputation. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible to always
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. The Company is materially exposed to liquidity risk, as due to insufficient liquidity, the
unable to repay the loans and lease obligations to its lenders. As explained in note 2, the Company's ability to continue as going
substantially dependent on its ability to successfully manage the liquidity risk.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as on 30 June 2022:

One to two 
years

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as on 30 June 2021:

One to two 
years

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

It is not expected that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur significantly earlier, or at significantly different amount.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
risk comprises of currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

The credit quality of Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit rating agencies as follows:

Rating
Rating agency

Due to the Company’s long standing business relationships with these counterparties and after giving due consideration to their
standing, management does not expect non performance by these counter parties on their obligations to the Company. Accordingly,
risk is minimal.
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The following significant exchange rates have been applied:

2022 2021 2022

233.74 211.72 251.10
180.54 162.24 204.85

2022
Rupees

Effect on profit and loss

GBP/USD                (6,278)

Currency risk management

35.4.2 Interest rate risk

 Financial 
assets 

 Financial 
liabilities 

 Financial 
assets 

Variable rate instruments

Balance with bank - deposit account 689,379                -                   2,011,861        
Long term finance -                        408,404,307    -                   
Short term borrowing -                        48,000,000      -                   

689,379                456,404,307    2,011,861        

Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

100 bps
Increase

As at 30 June 2022
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities (4,557,149)       

As at 30 June 2021
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities (4,377,644)       

35.4.3 Other price risk

- - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - -

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss account. Therefore
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / decreased loss before tax for the year
shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. 

Profit or loss before tax

- - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - -

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market prices (other
arising from interest / mark-up rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
or its issuer, or factors affecting all or similar financial instruments. The Company is not exposed to any other price risk.

2022 2021

The weakening of the PKR against foreign currencies would have had an equal but opposite impact on the profit.

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
Sensitivity to interest rate risk arises from mismatch of financial assets and financial liabilities that mature or re-price in a given period.

Average rate Reporting date rate

GBP to PKR

The effective interest / mark-up rates for interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments are mentioned in relevant notes to the financial
The Company's interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments as at the reporting date are as follows:

Since the maximum amount exposed to currency risk is only 0.001871% (2021: 0.001871%) of the Company's financial assets,
favorable movement in functional currency with respect to US dollar and GBP will not have any material impact on the operational results.

USD to PKR

Sensitivity analysis:

At reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened by 10% against the foreign currencies with all other variables held constant, profit before
year would have been higher / (lower) by the amount shown below. The analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest
constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.



2021
Rupees

30,798,923      
5,644,661        
9,533,960        

45,977,544      

Loss Allowance

Rupees

(8,810,304)       
(12,474,338)     

(239,617,278)   
(260,901,920)   

Total

1,702,548        
399,100           

2,101,648        

2021
Rupees

1,135,155        

2,011,861        
3,147,016        

54,645              
3,201,661        

type of counterparty

2021

This mainly represents receivables from employees of the Company and these are secured against salaries payable to these employees. Based on 

about counterparty
by various credit

no impairment

simplified approach
30 June 2022 (on

------------------------------------------Rupees--------------------------------------------



2021
Rupees

1,679,220        
46,636              

1,178,854        
296,951           

3,201,661        

More than
 two years

391,634,307    
-                   
-                   
-                   

485,527,254    
877,161,561    

More than
 two years

391,634,307    
-                   
-                   
-                   

432,659,710    
824,294,017    

2021
Rupees

54,645              
54,645              

as follows. The
figures represent foreign currency balances after conversion in Pak Rupees using exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date.

foreign exchange rates.
foreign currency's

liabilities that are settled
will always have
losses or risking

have sufficient
the Company was
going concern is

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

It is not expected that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur significantly earlier, or at significantly different amount.

market prices. Market

their strong financial
Accordingly, the credit



2021

216.38
156.22

2021
Rupees

               (5,465)

 Financial 
liabilities 

-                   
391,776,307    

48,000,000      
439,776,307    

100 bps
Decrease

4,557,149        

4,377,644        

- - - - - - Rupees - - - - - -

Therefore a change in

by the amounts

Profit or loss before tax

- - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - -

(other than those
financial instrument

2021

in interest rates.
Sensitivity to interest rate risk arises from mismatch of financial assets and financial liabilities that mature or re-price in a given period.

Reporting date rate

financial statements.

assets, any adverse /
favorable movement in functional currency with respect to US dollar and GBP will not have any material impact on the operational results.

before tax for the
interest rates, remain
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35.5 Fair values of financial instruments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

 - 
-
-

35.5.1 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets 
at amortized cost

Financial 
liabilities at 

amortized cost
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

On-Balance sheet financial instruments Note

30 June 2022

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Long term deposits              6,868,807 -                                    6,868,807 -                       -                       -                       
Trade debts 35.5.2            46,532,932 -                                  46,532,932 -                       -                       -                       
Other receivables 35.5.2              4,254,204 -                                    4,254,204 -                       -                       -                       
Cash and bank balances 35.5.2              4,174,491 -                                    4,174,491 -                       -                       -                       

61,830,434          -                       61,830,434          -                       -                       -                       

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Long term finances 35.5.2                           -            408,404,307          408,404,307                           -                             -                             -   
Lease liability 35.5.2                           -   117,780,067                 117,780,067                           -                             -                             -   
Trade and other payables 35.5.2                           -            328,856,533          328,856,533                           -                             -                             -   
Accrued mark-up 35.5.2                           -            318,714,164          318,714,164                           -                             -                             -   
Short term borrowing 35.5.2                           -              48,000,000            48,000,000                           -                             -                             -   

                          -         1,221,755,071       1,221,755,071                           -                             -                             -   

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly (level 2).
Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability (level 3).

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Company is a going concern without any intention or requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on
adverse terms.

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets i.e. listed equity shares are based on the quoted market prices at the close of trading on the period end date. The quoted market prices used for
financial assets held by the Company is current bid price.

A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service or regulatory agency and those
prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis.

IFRS 13, 'Fair Value Measurements' requires the Company to classify fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value
hierarchy has the following levels:

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date (level 1).

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments and non-financial instruments including their levels in the fair value hierarchy:

2022
Carrying amount Fair value

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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Financial assets at 
amortized cost

Financial 
liabilities at 

amortized cost
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

On-Balance sheet financial instruments Note

30 June 2021

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Long term deposits              6,868,807 -                                    6,868,807 -                       -                       -                       
Trade debts 35.5.2            30,798,923 -                                  30,798,923 -                       -                       -                       
Other receivables 35.5.2              2,665,153 -                                    2,665,153 -                       -                       -                       
Cash and bank balances 35.5.2              5,665,791 -                                    5,665,791 -                       -                       -                       

45,998,674          -                       45,998,674          -                       -                       -                       

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Long term finances 35.5.2                          -            391,776,307          391,776,307                          -                            -                            -   
Lease liability 35.5.2                          -   132,990,349                 132,990,349                          -                            -                            -   
Trade and other payables 35.5.2                          -            326,154,168          326,154,168                          -                            -                            -   
Short term borrowing 35.5.2                          -   48,000,000                     48,000,000                          -                            -                            -   
Accrued mark-up 35.5.2                          -            260,627,129          260,627,129                          -                            -                            -   

                         -         1,159,547,953       1,159,547,953                          -                            -                            -   

35.5.2 Fair value versus carrying amounts

2021
Carrying amount Fair value

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

The Company has not disclosed the fair values of these financial assets and liabilities as these are for short term or repriced over short term. Therefore, their carrying amounts are
reasonable approximation of fair value.
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36

Long term finances Short term 
borrowings

Liabilities against 
assets subject to 

finance lease

Balance as at 01 July 2021 391,776,307            48,000,000              33,964,217              

Changes from financing activities

Receipts of long term finances - net of repayments 16,628,000              -                           -                           
Total changes from financing cash flows 16,628,000              -                           -                           

Other changes
Additional lease rental on overdue lease liability -                           -                           2,659,954                
Total liability related other changes -                           -                           2,659,954                

Closing as at 30 June 2022 408,404,307            48,000,000              36,624,171              

Long term finances Short term 
borrowings

Liabilities against 
assets subject to 

finance lease

Balance as at 01 July 2020 264,614,697            48,000,000              26,235,463              

Changes from financing activities

Receipts of long term finances - net of repayments 127,161,610            -                           -                           
Total changes from financing cash flows 127,161,610            -                           -                           

Other changes
Additional lease rental on overdue lease liability -                           -                           2,659,954                
Total liability related other changes -                           -                           2,659,954                

Closing as at 30 June 2021 391,776,307            48,000,000              28,895,417              

30 June 2021
Liabilities

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - -- - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Reconciliation of movements of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities.

30 June 2022
Liabilities

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - -- - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -





473,740,524            

16,628,000              
16,628,000              

2,659,954                
2,659,954                

493,028,478            

338,850,160            

127,161,610            
127,161,610            

2,659,954                
2,659,954                

468,671,724            

Total

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - -- - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - -- - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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37 Capital risk management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are: 

(i)     

(ii)    

38 Number of employees

2022 2021

Average number of employees during the year 75                    80                    
Number of employees as at June 30 76                    90                    

39

Description Reclassified from Rupees

2,871,874        

40 Date of authorization for issue 

______________ __________ _____________________
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer

No. of employees

These financial statements were authorized for issue on _______________________ by the Board of
Directors of the Company.

The Board’s policy is to maintain an efficient capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain the future development of its business. The Board of Directors monitors the
return on capital employed, which the Company defines as operating income divided by total capital
employed. The Board of Directors also monitors the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.

to safeguard the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

to provide an adequate return to shareholders.

The Company manages the capital structure in the context of economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

Neither there were any changes in the Company’s approach to capital management during the year nor the 
Company is subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

The total average number of employees during the year and as at June 30, 2022 and 2021 respectively are
as follows:

The corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary for the 
purposes of comparison and better presentation the effect of which is not material. Further, Following 
reclassifications have been done for better presentation of these Financial Statements

Revenue Administrative Expenses

Reclassified To

Early payment Discount
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2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 5 157,280,344         182,719,877         
Right of use assets 6 98,171,390           105,440,252         
Regulatory License 7 509,322                -                       
Long term deposits 6,868,807             6,868,807             
Deferred taxation 8 -                       -                       

262,829,863         295,028,936         
Current assets

Trade debts 9 46,532,932           30,798,923           
Advances, prepayments and other receivable 10 3,139,304             2,665,153             
Advance income tax 715,368                3,494,376             
Cash and bank balances 11 4,175,709             5,665,791             

54,563,313           42,624,243           
Non-current asset classified as held for sale 12 -                       509,322                

317,393,176         338,162,501         

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Authorized share capital
210,000,000 (2021: 210,000,000) ordinary shares
of Rs. 10 each 13 2,100,000,000      2,100,000,000      

Share capital 13 1,788,510,100      1,788,510,100      
Share premium reserve 14 76,223,440           76,223,440           
Consolidated Accumulated loss (2,909,235,634)    (2,822,982,800)    

(1,044,502,094)    (958,249,260)       

Non-current liabilities 

Long term finance 15 408,404,307         391,776,307         
Deferred liability 16 19,846,576           23,251,396           
Lease liability 17 106,962,931         99,026,132           

535,213,814         514,053,835         
Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 18 443,210,963         434,584,814         
Contract liability 19 5,939,193             5,181,766             
Accrued mark-up 20 318,714,164         260,627,129         
Short term borrowings 21 48,000,000           48,000,000           
Lease liability 17 10,817,136           33,964,217           

826,681,456         782,357,926         

317,393,176         338,162,501         

Contingencies and commitments 22

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

________________ __________ ____________________
Director Chief Financial OfficerChief Executive
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2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

Revenue - net 23 150,793,951        120,643,180        
Cost of production 24 (108,402,597)       (113,287,811)       
Gross profit 42,391,354          7,355,369            

Administrative and selling expenses 25 (78,749,504)         (94,491,407)         
Other income 26 28,455,242          27,103,090          
Finance cost 27 (72,057,098)         (51,204,348)         
Other expenses 28 (321,237)              (163,342)              
Loss Before Taxation (80,281,243)         (111,400,638)       

Taxation 29 (3,495,526)           (3,075,651)           

Loss After Taxation (83,776,769)         (114,476,289)       

Loss per share  - basic and diluted 30 (0.47)                    (0.64)                    

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

________________ __________ ___________________
Director Chief Financial OfficerChief Executive
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 2022  2021
Note  Rupees  Rupees

Cash flows from operating activities

Net Cash used in operations 31 85,300,916            (110,918,582)         

Finance cost paid (1,171,180)             (600,256)                
Income tax paid (716,518)                (1,315,812)             
Net cash used in operating activities 83,413,218            (112,834,650)         

Cash flows from investing activities

Capital expenditure (1,531,300)             (16,930,617)           
Investment in subsidiaries (100,000,000)         -                         
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment -                         4,800,000              
Net cash used in investing activities (101,531,300)         (12,130,617)           

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds of long term finances - net of repayments 16,628,000            127,161,610          
Net cash generated from financing activities 36 16,628,000            127,161,610          

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,490,082)             2,196,343              
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 5,665,791              3,469,448              
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 11 4,175,709              5,665,791              

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

_______________ __________ ____________________
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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2022 2021

Rupees Rupees

Loss after taxation (83,776,769)         (114,476,289)       

Other comprehensive income / (loss)

Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss:

-  Actuarial (loss) / gain on defined benefit obligation (2,476,065)           1,058,665             

Total comprehensive loss for the year (86,252,834)         (113,417,624)       

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

________________ __________ ____________________
Director Chief Financial OfficerChief Executive
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Capital reserve Revenue reserve
Share Share
capital premium Total

Balance as at 1 July 2020 1,788,510,100     76,223,440          (2,709,565,176)   (844,831,636)      

Total comprehensive income for the year

Loss for the year -                      -                      (114,476,289)      (114,476,289)      
Other comprehensive income for the 

year ended 30 June 2021 -                      -                      1,058,665            1,058,665            

Total comprehensive loss -                      -                      (113,417,624)      (113,417,624)      

Balance at 30 June 2021 1,788,510,100     76,223,440          (2,822,982,800)   (958,249,260)      
-                      -                      -                      

Balance as at 1 July 2021 1,788,510,100     76,223,440          (2,822,982,800)   (958,249,260)      

Total comprehensive income for the year

Loss for the year -                      -                      (83,776,769)        (83,776,769)        
Other comprehensive loss for the 

year ended 30 June 2022 -                      -                      (2,476,065)          (2,476,065)          
Total comprehensive loss -                      -                      (86,252,834)        (86,252,834)        

Balance at 30 June 2022 1,788,510,100     76,223,440          (2,909,235,634)   (1,044,502,094)   

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

_______________ __________ ____________________
Director Chief Financial Officer

 Accumulated
loss 

------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------

Chief Executive
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1 Corporate and general information

1.1 Legal status and nature of business

Holding Company

2 Events and conditions related to going concern

Media Times Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Pakistan on 26 June 2001 as a private
limited company and was converted into public limited company on 06 March 2007. The Company is
listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Company is located at 2nd Floor Pace
Shopping Mall, Fortress Stadium Lahore Cantt. Lahore. The Company has regional offices in Karachi &
Islamabad. The Company is primarily involved in printing and publishing daily English and Urdu news
papers in the name of "Daily Times" and "AajKal" respectively. 

Subsidiary Companies
El Sat (Private) Limited ("the Subsidiary") was incorporated in Pakistan as a private Company as

limited by shares on 27 November 2020 under Companies Act 2017. The principal activity of
subsidiary Company will be to establish, setup, run, operate, manage and carry out business of
television broadcasting, T.V Channels, relay transmission, re-broadcasting, media network, closed
circuit television, direct setallite broad casting, television shows / programs, video production and to
setup television stations in various cities of Pakistan subject to approval / permission/ license issued by
relevant government authorities (PEMRA). The Holding Company holds 100% of voting securities in
the subsidiary Company. The country of incorporation is also its principal place of business.As of the
reporting date, the Subsidiary Company is in its set up phase and has not yet commenced its operations.
The registered office of the subsidiary Company is situated in the province of Punjab.

Times Comm (Private) Limited ("the Subsidiary") was incorporated in Pakistan as a private Company as
limited by shares on 07 December 2020 under Companies Act 2017. The principal activity of subsidiary
Company will be to establish, setup, run, operate, manage and carry out business of television
broadcasting, T.V Channels, relay transmission, re-broadcasting, media network, closed circuit
television, direct setallite broad casting, television shows / programs, video production and to setup
television stations in various cities of Pakistan subject to approval / permission/ license issued by
relevant government authorities (PEMRA). The Holding Company holds 100% of voting securities in
the subsidiary Company. The country of incorporation is also its principal place of business.As of the
reporting date, the Subsidiary Company is in its set up phase and has not yet commenced its operations.
The registered office of the subsidiary Company is situated in the province of Punjab.

The Group has incurred accumulated losses of Rs. 2,909.236 million as at June 30, 2022 and, as of date,
the Group’s current liabilities exceed its total assets by Rs. 772.118 million. The Group’s equity has
eroded and the accumulated losses exceed the share capital and share premium by Rs. 1,044.502 million
at June 30, 2022. “Zaiqa” and “Business Plus” channels of the Company remained non-operational
throughout the year. The channels remained non-operational. The Group has also defaulted in payments
of its loan and lease liabilities as mentioned in notes 17 to these consolidated financial statements. There
is a material uncertainty related to these events which may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern and, therefore, the Group may be unable to realize its assets and
discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. The Group’s sponsors are negotiating with
Faysal Bank Limited for settlement of short term borrowings from their own sources. The Group has
relaunched its Urdu Newspaper "Daily Aaj Kal" and is planning to launch further products in print and
social media sectors. Further, the Group is planning to launch a Web TV with the brand name of Daily
Times and to relaunch “Zaiqa” channel with improved content and distribution all over Pakistan. The
management of the Group is confident that the above actions and steps shall enable the Company to
attract revenue streams that will result in improved liquidity. Further the Company’s promoters have
offered full support to the Company to meet any working capital needs. In its 20th AGM, the Company
resolved to form two wholly owned subsidiary companies and sell its licenses from Business Plus and
Zaiqa to those companies. These companies were incorporated last year. The Company has transferred
their licenses to the newly incorporated companies (EL Sat Pvt Ltd & Times Comm Pvt Ltd). These
companies will relaunch "Zaiqa" and "Business Plus" channels with new and improved content.
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3 Basis of preparation

3.1 Statement of compliance





3.2 Basis of consolidation

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or more elements of control. 

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in
Pakistan comprise:

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and

Provision of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Subsidiary is an entity over which the Group has control. Control is achieved when the group is exposed,
or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has ability to affect those
returns through its power over the investee. Generally, there is presumption that a majority of voting
rights result in control.

Subsidiary is consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains control, and continues to be
consolidated until the date when such control ceases. Income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed off during the year are included in profit or loss from the date the Group gains control until the
date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary. 

The financial statements of the Subsidiary Company are prepared for the same reporting period as the
Holding Company, using consistent accounting policies. The accounting policies of the Subsidiary
Company have been changed to conform with accounting policies of the Holding Company, where
required. 

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer's
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date; any
gains or losses arising from such remeasurement are recognised in profit or loss. 

Identifiable assets acquired, liabilities assumed and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of
any non-controlling interest. The excess of cost of acquisition is recorded as goodwill, however, if the
cost of acquisition is less than fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognised directly in the profit or loss. 

The assets, liabilities, income and expenses of the Subsidiary Company are consolidated on a line by line
basis and carrying value of investments held by the Holding Company is eliminated against the
Subsidiary Company's shareholders’ equity in the consolidated financial statements.

All material intra-group balances, transactions and unrealised gains and losses resulting from intra-group
transactions and dividends within the Group are eliminated in full.

Non-controlling interest (NCI) is that part of the net results of operations and of net assets of subsidiary
attributable interest which are not owned by the Group. The Group measures NCI on proportionate basis
of the net assets of subsidiary company.

When the ownership of a subsidiary is less than hundred percent, a NCI exists. The NCI is allocated its
share of the total comprehensive income for the year, even if that results in a deficit balance.
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3.3 Basis of measurement

3.4 Functional and presentation currency

3.5 Use of estimates and judgments

3.5.1

3.5.2 Expected credit loss 

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupee ("Rs.") which is the
Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in Rupees has been rounded off to
the nearest rupee, unless otherwise stated.

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in loss of control as
transactions with equity owners of the Group. The difference between fair value of any consideration
paid / received and the relevant share acquired / disposed off of the carrying value of net assets of the
subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses to non-controlling interests are also recorded in equity

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities
of the subsidiary,carrying amount of any NCI, cumulative translation differences recognised in other
comprehensive income, and recognises fair value of consideration received, any investment retained,
surplus or deficit in profit and loss, and reclassifies the Holding Company share of components
previously recognised in other comprehensive income to profit and loss account or retained earnings, as
appropriate.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except
the recognition of certain employee benefits at present value.

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with approved accounting
standards requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application 
of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to
be reasonable under circumstances, and the results of which form the basis for making judgment about
carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

The areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated Company's financial
statements or where judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment

The management of the Group reassesses useful lives and residual value for each item of property, plant
and equipment annually by considering expected pattern of economic benefits that the Group expects to
derive from that item and the maximum period up to which such benefits are expected to be available.
Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of respective items of
property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment. 

ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract 
and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive. The shortfall is then discounted at an
approximation to the assets’ original effective interest rate.

The Group has elected to measure loss allowances for trade debts using IFRS 9 simplified approach and
has calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs. The Group has established a provision matrix that is based
on the Group's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the
debtors and the economic environment. When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has
increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Group considers
reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This
includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Group's historical
experience and informed credit assessment including forward-looking information.
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3.5.3 Provisions and Contingencies

3.5.4 Taxation

3.5.5 Staff retirement  benefits

3.5.6

4 Summary of Significant Accounting Polices 

4.1

The Group reviews the status of all pending litigations and claims against the Group. Based on its
judgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome, appropriate disclosure
or provision is made. The actual outcome of these litigations and claims can have an effect on the
carrying amounts of the liabilities recognized at the reporting date.

The Group uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate for determining its lease liabilities at
the lease commencement date. The incremental borrowing rate is the rate of interest that the entity would
have to pay to borrow over similar terms which requires estimations when no observable rates are
available. 

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which
the Group is exposed to credit risk. Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are
deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets.

Impairment on cash and cash equivalents has been measured on a 12-month expected loss basis and
reflects the short maturities of the exposures. The Group considers that its cash and cash equivalents
have low credit risk based on the external credit ratings of the counterparties.

Provisions are based on best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the
reporting date, that is, the amount that the Group would rationally pay to settle the obligation at the
reporting date or to transfer it to a third party.

The Group takes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by the taxation authorities.
Instances where the Group's views differ from the views taken by the income tax department at the
assessment stage and where the Group considers that its view on items of material nature is in
accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

The Group operates approved unfunded gratuity scheme covering all its full time permanent workers
who have completed the minimum qualifying period of service as defined under the respective scheme.
The gratuity scheme is managed by trustees. The calculation of the benefit requires assumptions to be
made of future outcomes, the principal ones being in respect of increase in remuneration and the
discount rate used to convert future cash flows to current values. The assumptions used for the plan are
determined by independent actuary on annual basis.

Gratuity cost primarily represents the increase in actuarial present value of the obligation for benefits
earned on employee service during the year and the interest on the obligation in respect of employee
service in previous years. Calculations are sensitive to changes in the underlying assumptions.

Leases

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these consolidated
financial statements, except as disclosed in note 4.1.

New standards, amendments to accounting and reporting standards and new interpretations

Amendments to accounting and reporting standards and interpretations which are effective during the
year ended June 30, 2022

There are certain new standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards
which are mandatory for the Group’s accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2021 but are
considered not to be relevant or have any significant effect on the Group’s financial reporting.
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4.2

4.3 Property, plant and equipment

Owned

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Cost in relation to property, plant and equipment comprises acquisition and other directly
attributable costs. The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in
the carrying amount of the item if it is possible that the future economic benefits embodied in the part
will flow to the entity and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized. The costs of the day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation is provided on straight line method and charged to profit and loss account to write off the
depreciable amount of each asset over its estimated useful life at the rates specified in note to these
consolidated financial statements after taking into account their residual values. Depreciation on
additions is charged from the month asset is available for use up to the month when asset is retired.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on sale of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from sale with the carrying amount of property,
plant and equipment, and are recognized in profit or loss account.

Standards, interpretation and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet
effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the proved accounting 
standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the 
respective standard or interpretation;

Standard or Interpretation
IAS 1 Disclosure of accounting policies 1 January, 2023

IFRS 2 Disclosure of accounting policies 1 January, 2023

IAS 1 Amendments on classifications 1 January, 2023
IAS 8 Amendments on Accounting estimates 1 January, 2023
IAS 12 Amendments on Deffered Tax 1 January, 2023
IFRS 17 Amendments to Insurance contracts 1 January, 2023

The above standards and amendments are not expected to have any material impact
on company's Financial statements in the period of initial implications.
In Addition to the above standards and amendments, Improvements to various
accounting standards and conceptual framework have also been issued by the IASB
such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or 

Effective Date 
(Annual periods 
Beginning on or 

After)
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Right-of-use assets

#REF! Intangibles

#REF! Trade debts, deposits and other receivable 

#REF! Cash and cash equivalents

#REF!

#REF! Recognition and initial measurement

#REF! Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

These are classified at amortized cost and are initially recognized when they are originated and measured
at fair value of consideration receivable. These assets are written off when there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery. Actual credit loss experience over past years is used to base the calculation of
expected credit loss.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and bank
balances which are carried in the balance sheet at cost.

Financial instruments

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Group changes its
business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets are reclassified
on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in the business model.

Depreciation is charged on straight line basis over the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the
asset. Where the ownership of the asset transfers to the Group at the end of the lease term or if the cost of
the asset reflects that the Group will exercise the purchase option, depreciation is charged over the useful
life of asset.

Right of use assets are initially measured at cost being the present value of lease payments, initial direct
costs, any lease payments made at or before the commencement of the lease as reduced by any incentives
received. These are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Intangibles are stated at cost less accumulated amortization for finite intangibles and any identified
impairment loss. The estimated useful life and amortization method is reviewed at the end of each annual
reporting period, with effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Finite intangibles are amortized using straight-line method over their estimated useful lives. Amortization
on additions to intangible assets is charged from the month in which an asset is put to use and on disposal
up to the month of disposal. 

Financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized when the Group becomes a party to contractual
provisions of the instrument and a financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant
financing component) or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or
issue. A receivable without a significant financing component is initially measured at the transaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at amortized cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVOCI) and fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).
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Amortized cost

-

-

-

-

On initial recognition, the Group may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the
requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCI as described above are
measured at FVTPL. 

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The
amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and
impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized in profit or
loss.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost comprise of cash and bank balances, deposits, trade debts and
other receivables.

Debt Instrument - FVOCI

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated
as at FVTPL:

it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets; and

its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated using the effective
interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Other
net gains and losses are recognized in consolidated OCI. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated
in consolidated OCI are reclassified to profit or loss. However, the Group has no such instrument at the
balance sheet date.

Equity Instrument - FVOCI

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Group may irrevocably elect
to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in consolidated OCI. This election is made on
an investment-by-investment basis.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in profit or loss
unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and
losses are recognized in consolidated OCI and are never reclassified to profit or loss. However, the Group
has no such instrument at the balance sheet date.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash
flows; and

its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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Financial assets – Business model assessment:

-
-
-
-

Financial liabilities

#REF! Derecognition

Financial assets

Financial liabilities

The Group might enter into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized in its consolidated
statement of financial position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
transferred assets. In these cases, the transferred assets are not derecognized.

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled,
or expire. The Group also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash
flows of the modified liability are substantially different, in which case a new financial liability based on
the modified terms is recognized at fair value. On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference
between the carrying amount extinguished and the consideration paid (including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognized in consolidated profit or loss.

terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable-rate features;
prepayment and extension features; and
terms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse
features).

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such on
initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses,
including any interest expense, are recognized in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange
gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables, long term finance, short term borrowing, liabilities
against assets subject to finance lease and accrued mark up.

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not
retain control of the financial asset.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or
dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss. However, the Group has no such instrument at the
balance sheet date.

For the purposes of the assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial
recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk
associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic
lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the
Company considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial
asset contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such
that it would not meet this condition. In making this assessment, the Group considers:

contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;
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#REF! Impairment

Financial assets

-
-
-

-

-

Non-financial assets

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the Gross carrying
amount of the assets.

The Gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Group has no reasonable
expectations of recovering of a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Group individually
makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on whether there is a
reasonable expectation of recovery. The Group expects no significant recovery from the amount written
off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order
to comply with the Group procedures for recovery of amounts due.

The carrying amount of the Group’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets
are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any
such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. The recoverable amount of an
asset or cash generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less cost to sell. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present values using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset or cash generating unit.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Group considers reasonable and supportable information that
is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information and analysis, based on the Group’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and
including forward-looking information.

The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more than
past due for a reasonable period of time. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result
from default events that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if
the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months). The maximum period considered when
estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the Group is exposed to credit risk.

The Group recognizes loss allowances for ECLs on:

financial assets measured at amortized cost;
debt investments measured at FVOCI; and 
contract assets.

The Group measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for the following, which
are measured at 12-month ECLs:

debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

other debt securities and bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over
the expected life of the financial instrument) has not increased significantly since initial
recognition.

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within the 12
months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12
months).
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#REF! Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

#REF!

#REF! Retirement and other benefits

Post employment benefits - Defined benefit plan

#REF! Trade and other payables

#REF! Earnings per share

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of the assets or its cash generating unit exceeds
its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit and loss account. Impairment
losses recognized in respect of cash generating units are allocated to reduce the carrying amounts of the
assets in a unit on a pro rata basis. Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each
reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is
reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to that extent that the asset’s carrying amount after the reversal does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation and amortization, if no
impairment loss had been recognized.

The Group's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods and discounting that amount.
The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the
projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, are
recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. The Group determines the net interest expense
on the net defined benefit liability for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined
benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then net defined benefit liability, taking into
account any changes in the net defined benefit liability during the period as a result of contributions and
benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized
in profit and loss account. 

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid in future for goods or services received.

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
year.

The Group operates unfunded defined benefit gratuity scheme for all permanent employees, having a
service period of more than one year. The Group recognizes expense in accordance with IAS 19
"Employee Benefits".

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of
financial position when, and only when, the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the
amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary
shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Salaries, wages and benefits are accrued in the period in which the associated services are rendered by
employees of the Group and measured on an undiscounted basis. The accounting policy for employee
retirement benefits is described below:
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#REF! Provisions

#REF! Revenue and other income recognition















#REF! Contract liabilities

#REF! Lease liabilities

Revenue from advertisement in print media is recognized at the point in time when the control is
transferred to the customer which is on the publication of advertisement;

Revenue from advertisement in electronic media is recognized at the point in time when the control
is transferred to the customer which is when the related advertisement or commercial appears
before the public i.e. on telecast;

Revenue from sale of outdated newspaper is recognized at the point in time when control is
transferred to the customer which is when newspapers are dispatched to the customer;

Rental income is recognized over the time when control is transferred to customers i.e. when right
to receive payment is established;

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive payment is established; and

Lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the lease payments discounted using the
interest rate implicit in the lease. If the implicit rate cannot be readily determined, the Group’s
incremental borrowing rate is used. Subsequently these are increased by interest, reduced by lease
payments and remeasured for lease modifications, if any. Liabilities in respect of short term and low value
leases are not recognised and payments against such leases are recognised as expense in profit or loss.

Interest income is recognized as it accrues under the effective interest method using the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

A contract liability is the obligation of the Group to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the
Group has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer
pays consideration before the Group transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is
recognized when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are
recognized as revenue when the Group performs under the contract. It also includes refund liabilities
arising out of customers‘ right to claim amounts from the Group on account of contractual delays in
delivery of performance obligations and incentive on target achievement.

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized, when control of goods is transferred to the
customers, at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods and services rendered excluding sales taxes and after deduction of any trade
discounts. Revenue from specific revenue and other income recognition policies are as follows:

Revenue from sale of newspapers / magazines is recognized at the point in time when control is
transferred to the customer which is when newspapers / magazines are dispatched to the customers;

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a legal and constructive obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provision is recognized at an
amount that is the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the reporting
date. Where outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable, or where a reliable
estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made, a contingent liability is disclosed, unless the
possibility of outflow is remote.
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#REF! Taxation

Current

Deferred

#REF! Contingent liabilities





#REF! Foreign currency transactions and balances

#REF! Segment reporting

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for the financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes.
Deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset may be utilized. Deferred tax
asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date, and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previous
years. Provision for current tax is based on current rates of taxation in Pakistan after taking into account
tax credits, rebates and exemptions available, if any. The amount of unpaid income tax in respect of the
current or prior periods is recognized as a liability. Any excess paid over what is due in respect of the
current or prior periods is recognized as an asset.

Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation are generally recognized in profit and loss account.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except in the case of items credited or
charged to comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is included in comprehensive income or
equity.

Contingent liability is disclosed when:
there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company; or

there is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of
the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of the Group at
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the reporting date are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at that date.
The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between amortized cost in the
functional currency at the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest and payments during the
year, and the amortized cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the year.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are retranslated to
the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated.
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A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either in providing products or
services (business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic
environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risk and rewards that are different from other
segments. Operating segment are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision maker. The chief operating decision maker who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Board of
Director of the Group that makes strategic decisions.
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5 Property, plant and equipment

Leasehold 
improvements

Plant and 
machinery

Office 
equipment Computers Furniture and 

fittings Vehicles Total

Cost

Balance as at 1 July 2020 2,194,196      1,179,829,212 43,134,657   50,940,851     8,247,583       22,590,106 1,306,936,605    

Additions 11,966,868    -                   -                1,744,000       3,219,750       -              16,930,618         

Disposals (2,194,196)     (8,295,704)       -                -                  -                  -              (10,489,900)       
Balance as at 30 June 2021 11,966,868    1,171,533,508 43,134,657   52,684,851     11,467,333     22,590,106 1,313,377,323    

Balance as at 1 July 2021 11,966,868    1,171,533,508 43,134,657   52,684,851     11,467,333     22,590,106 1,313,377,323    

Additions 130,000         -                   206,800        1,164,500       30,000            -              1,531,300           

Disposals -                 -                   -                -                  -                  -              -                     

Written off during the year -                 -                   -                -                  (604,971)         -              (604,971)            
Balance as at 30 June 2022 12,096,868    1,171,533,508 43,341,457   53,849,351     10,892,362     22,590,106 1,314,303,652    

Depreciation and impairment

Balance as at 1 July 2020 2,030,854      974,842,476    41,195,461   50,554,280     8,242,902       20,866,290 1,097,732,264    
Charge for the year 1,327,344      37,176,981      290,925        814,584          197,127          795,600      40,602,561         
On disposals (2,030,854)     (5,646,525)       -                -                  -                  -              (7,677,379)         
Balance as at 30 June 2021 1,327,344      1,006,372,932 41,486,386   51,368,864     8,440,029       21,661,890 1,130,657,446    

Balance as at 1 July 2021 1,327,344      1,006,372,932 41,486,386   51,368,864     8,440,029       21,661,890 1,130,657,445    
Charge for the year 2,417,707      22,260,218      321,130        849,064          327,115          795,600      26,970,834         
On disposals -                 -                   -                -                  -                  -              -                     
Written off during the year -                 -                   -                -                  (604,971)         -              (604,971)            
Balance as at 30 June 2022 3,745,051      1,028,633,150 41,807,516   52,217,928     8,162,173       22,457,490 1,157,023,308    

Carrying value

At 30 June 2021 10,639,524    165,160,576    1,648,271     1,315,987       3,027,304       928,216      182,719,877       

At 30 June 2022 8,351,817      142,900,358    1,533,941     1,631,423       2,730,189       132,616      157,280,344       

Depreciation rate (% per annum) 20% 4.02% - 10% 10% 33% 10% 20%

5.1 Leasehold improvements and plant and machinery are located at the facility as mentioned in 1.1 to these consolidated financial statements.

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

5.2 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of production 24 26,137,899          41,054,662 
Administrative and selling expenses 25 8,101,797   3,425,580           

34,239,696 44,480,242         
5.3 Cost of assets as at 30 June 2022 include fully depreciated assets amounting to Rs. 751.1 million (2021: Rs. 494.6 million).

Owned  assets

-------------------------------------------------------------Rupees-------------------------------------------------------------
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6 Right of use assets Leasehold 
building

Plant and 
equipment

Office 
equipment Computers Vehicles Total

Note 6.1
Cost
Balance as at 1 July 2020 -                       66,667,045      120,178             272,541               4,223,679   71,283,443           
Additions 101,735,425         -                   -                     -                       -             101,735,425         
Disposals -                       -                   -                     -                       -             -                       
Written off during the year -                       -                   -                     -                       -             -                       
Balance as at 30 June 2021 101,735,425         66,667,045      120,178             272,541               4,223,679   173,018,868         

Balance as at 1 July 2021 101,735,425         66,667,045      120,178             272,541               4,223,679   173,018,868         
Additions -                       -                   -                     -                       -             -                       
Disposals -                       -                   -                     -                       -             -                       
Balance as at 30 June 2022 101,735,425         66,667,045      120,178             272,541               4,223,679   173,018,868         

Depreciation and impairment

Balance as at 1 July 2020 -                       57,388,947      120,178             272,541               4,223,679   62,005,345           
Charge for the year 1,695,590             3,877,681        -                     -                       -             5,573,271             
On disposals -                       -                   -                     -                       -             -                       
Written off during the year -                       -                   -                     -                       -             -                       
Impairment -                       -                   -                     -                       -             -                       
Balance as at 30 June 2021 1,695,590             61,266,628      120,178             272,541               4,223,679   67,578,616           
Balance as at 1 July 2021 1,695,590             61,266,628      120,178             272,541               4,223,679   67,578,616           
Charge for the year 3,391,181             3,877,681        -                     -                       -             7,268,862             
On disposals -                       -                   -                     -                       -             -                       
Written off during the year -                       -                   -                     -                       -             -                       
Impairment -                       -                   -                     -                       -             -                       
Balance as at 30 June 2022 5,086,771             65,144,309      120,178             272,541               4,223,679   74,847,478           

Carrying value
At 30 June 2021 100,039,835         5,400,417        -                     -                       -             105,440,252         

At 30 June 2022 96,648,654           1,522,736        -                     -                       -             98,171,390           

Depreciation rate (% per annum) 3.33% 6.67% - 10% 10% 33% 20%

6.1

6.2

30 June 30 June
7 Regulatory License 2022 2021

Carrying value of license 509,322             -                       
509,322             -                       

-------------- Rupees -------------- 

The license was transferred from Media Times Limited (parent company) on 30-06-2022 to its subsidiaries .

-------------------------------------------Rupees-------------------------------------------
6.2

The Group obtained plant & machinary, office equipment, computers and vehicles from Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited which were classified as finance
lease under the repealed IAS-17 at the time of agreement. Under the terms of the agreements, the Group has an option to acquire the assets at end of the
respective lease term and the Group intends to exercise the option. 

The Group has obtained building from Pace Pakistan limited on lease. Lease term is 10 years which is extendable up to 2 terms totally 30 years.



Media Times Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

8 Deferred taxation

Deferred tax liability / (asset) comprises temporary differences relating to:

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees

Accelerated tax depreciation allowances (68,695,353)     (22,308,894)     
Unused tax losses and others 68,695,353       22,308,894      

-                   -                   

2022 2021
9 Trade debts Note Rupees Rupees

Considered good

Unsecured:
Related parties 9.1 2,101,648         1,191,224        
Others 307,718,829     290,509,620    

309,820,477     291,700,844    

Less: Provision for expected credit losses (ECL) 9.3 (263,287,545)   (260,901,921)   
46,532,932       30,798,923      

9.1 The balances due from related parties are as follows:

First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 399,100            171,600           
First Capital Equities Limited 1,702,548         1,019,624        

2,101,648         1,191,224        

9.2

9.3 The movement in provision for loss allowance under IFRS 9 and IAS 39 is as follows:
2022 2021

Note Rupees Rupees

Opening balances 260,901,921     228,662,246    
Loss allowance under expected credit loss - IFRS 9 25 2,385,624         32,239,675      
Balance at 30 June 263,287,545     260,901,921    

10 Advances, prepayments and other receivable

Advances to staff - unsecured, considered good 3,139,304         2,665,153        

Balance at 30 June 3,139,304         2,665,153        

2022 2021
11 Cash and bank balances Note Rupees Rupees

Cash in hand 2,682                21,130             
Cheques in hand 1,020,267         2,443,000        

Cash at bank

Local currency
- Current accounts 2,400,606         1,135,155        

Markup based deposits with conventional banks
- Deposit and saving accounts 11.1 689,379            2,011,861        

3,089,985         3,147,016        
Foreign currency - current account 62,775              54,645             

4,175,709         5,665,791        
11.1

The deferred tax assets amounting to Rs 413.378 million (2021: 314.898 million) had not been recorded on unused tax losses
due to uncertain future taxable profits. Under the Income Tax Ordinance 2001, the Company can carry forward business losses
up to 6 years.

Maximum aggregate outstanding balance at anytime during the year from First Capital Securities Corporation Limited
and First Capital Equities Limited is Rs 0.399 million and Rs. 1.702 million respectively.

These carry return at the rate of 5.50% to 12.25% (2021: 3.75% to 5.50%) per annum.
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12 Non-current assets classified as held for sale 2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

Broadcasting license 12.1                        -               509,322 

12.1

13 Share capital

13.1 Authorized share capital

2022 2021 2022 2021
Rupees Rupees

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 210,000,000 210,000,000 2,100,000,000   2,100,000,000 

13.2 Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
fully paid in cash 135,871,350 135,871,350 1,358,713,500   1,358,713,500 

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued 
other than cash, in accordance with the 

42,979,660 42,979,660 429,796,600      429,796,600    
178,851,010 178,851,010 1,788,510,100   1,788,510,100 

13.3

Percentage 
of holding

 Number of 
shares 

 Percentage of 
holding 

 Number of 
shares 

First Capital Securities Corporation
Limited 25.31% 45,264,770   25.31% 45,264,770      

First Capital Equities Limited 8.01% 14,327,500   8.01% 14,327,500      

13.4

14 Share premium reserve

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

15 Long term finance
15.1 408,404,307      264,614,697    

15.1 This represents unsecured loan obtained from WTL Services (Private) Limited. This loan is repayable in June
2025. This carries mark-up at the rate of three months KIBOR plus 3% per annum (30 June 2021: three months
KIBOR plus 3% per annum), payable on demand. During the period, WTL Services (Private) Limited has altered
the clause 1 of loan agreement by extending the loan limit from Rs. 300 million to Rs. 500 million and clause 2
by extending the loan repayment date from January 2022 to June 2025. Further, WTL Services (Private) Limited
has provided Rs. 16 million to the Group to meet its cash flow needs.

The Group in its 20th AGM, resolved to form two wholly owned subsidiary companies and sell its licenses from
Business Plus and Zaiqa to those companies. These licenses were classified as non-current assets held for sale.
Immediately, before the reclassification, the recoverable amount was estimated to be higher than the carrying
value. During the year, the Group sold and transferred its licenses to the newly incorporated Companies.

Directors hold 4,200 (2020: 4,200) ordinary shares comprising 0.002% of total paid up share capital of the Group. 

The share premium reserve can be utilized by the Group only for the purposes specified in section 81(3) of the Companies
Act, 2017.

(Number of shares)

Ordinary shares of the Group held by associated companies as at year end are as follows:

2022 2021

scheme of merger with Total Media
Limited (TML)



Media Times Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

16 Deferred liability

16.1 Gratuity

2022 2021
The amount recognised in the balance Note Rupees Rupees

sheet is as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obligation 16.2 19,846,576          23,251,396           

16.2 Movement in the present value of defined 
benefit obligation:

Balance at beginning of the year 23,251,396          20,034,591           
Current service cost 16.3 2,618,347            2,422,270             
Interest cost 16.3 1,852,730            1,853,200             
Benefits due but not paid (10,351,962)         -                       
Actuarial (gain) / loss for the year 16.5 2,476,065            (1,058,665)           
Balance at end of the year 19,846,576          23,251,396           

16.3

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees

Current service cost 2,618,347            2,422,270             
Interest cost 1,852,730            1,853,200             
Net charge to profit and loss 4,471,077            4,275,470             

16.4
2023 2022

Rupees Rupees

Current service cost 2,195,999            2,618,347             
Interest cost 2,597,968            1,852,730             
Net charge to profit and loss 4,793,967            4,471,077             

16.5
2022 2021

Rupees Rupees
Actuarial loss from changes in financial assumptions 236,534               92,263                  
Experience adjustments 2,239,531            (1,150,928)           

2,476,065            (1,058,665)           

16.6 The principal actuarial assumptions at the 2022 2021
reporting date were as follows:

Discount rate 10.25% 9.25%
Discount rate used for year end obligation 13.50% 10.25%
Expected per annum growth rate in salaries 11.50% 8.25%
Expected mortality rate SLIC (2001-2005) SLIC (2001-2005)

Setback 1 year Setback 1 year

16.7 Sensitivity analysis

 Increase in 
assumptions 

 Decrease in 
assumptions 

Assumptions Rupees Rupees

Discount rate (100 bps change) 17,902,568          22,121,145           
Salary increase (100 bps change) 22,179,090          17,821,623           

If the significant actuarial assumptions used to estimate the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, had
fluctuated by 100 bps with all other variables held constant, the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at 30
June 2022 would have been as follows:

 Present value of defined benefit 
obligation due to 

As at 30 June 2022, the weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation was 11 years (2021: 11 years).

Estimated expense to be charged to profit and loss next year

The latest actuarial valuation of the Group defined benefit plan was conducted on 30 June 2022 using projected unit
credit method. Details of obligation for defined benefit plan is as follows;

The amounts recognized in the consolidated profit and loss account against defined benefit schemes are as
follows:

Remeasurement of planned obligation



Media Times Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

17 Lease Liabilities Leased hold 
Building

Plant and 
equipment Total

Note 17.1             17.2                   
Opening as at 01 July 2021 104,094,932 28,895,417         132,990,349       
Additions during the year -                -                     -                     
Finance cost accrued during the year 10,138,931   -                     10,138,931         
Payments made during the year (5,068,800)    -                     (5,068,800)          
Additional lease rental on over due payments -                2,659,954           2,659,954           
Write off -                (22,940,367)        (22,940,367)        
Closing as at June 2022 109,165,063 8,615,004           117,780,067       
Current portion of lease liabilities 5,068,800     5,748,336           10,817,136         
Non current portion of lease liability 104,096,263 2,866,668           106,962,931       

17.1

17.2

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees

Principal overdue 6,438,000           6,438,000           
Additional lease rental on over due payments 2,162,004           22,457,417         

8,600,004           28,895,417         

17.3

------------------Rupees---------------

The Group defaulted in repayment of lease liability after rescheduling of the facility from Orix Leasing
Pakistan Limited. As per revised terms, the facility was payable by 30 June 2013. Interest was charged at the
rate of 18.75% (2021: 18.75%) per annum. The detail of outstanding balance is as follows:

Under the terms of the agreements, the Group has an option to acquire the assets at end of the respective lease
term and the Group intends to exercise the option. In case of default in payment of installments the Group is
also liable to pay additional lease rental on overdue payments at the rate of 0.1% per day. The Group has not
paid the principal and markup on due date and has accounted for additional lease rentals at the rate of 0.1%
per day on overdue payments as per the terms of the agreement. Subsequent to the year end, the Group has
agreed to pay a monthly fixed amount for eighteen months in a full and final settlement to orix leasing. This
event has been adjusted in financial statements.  

The Group has entered into finance lease arrangement with Pace Pakistan Limited (related party) for a period
of ten years with renewal option of lease for another two terms of similar time period each. The liability under
this arrangement is payable in monthly installments. Interest rate implicit in the lease is used as discounting
factor to determine the present value of minimum lease payments. The rate of interest used as discounting
factor is 10% annually.

LEASE HOLD LAND 2022 2021
Rupees Rupees

Present value of Lease payments 117,780,067     132,990,349         
Less: Current portion (10,817,136)     (33,964,217)          

106,962,931     99,026,132           
Maturity Analysis
1 Year 10,817,136       33,964,217           
2 Year 8,569,067         6,336,000              
3 Year 6,336,000         6,336,000              
4 year 6,336,000         7,128,000              
5 Year and above 85,721,864       79,226,132           

117,780,067     132,990,349         

The term of Leases are as follows

Discount Factor 10%
Period of Lease 30 Years
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2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

18 Trade and other payables

Creditors 18.1 132,795,605       111,519,867       
Accrued liabilities 106,423,363       135,108,698       
Security deposits 18.2 1,122,500           1,122,500           
Sales tax payable - net 16,506,967         16,506,967         
Gratuity due but not paid 88,755,065         78,403,103         
Withholding tax payable 97,607,463         91,923,679         

443,210,963       434,584,814       

18.1

18.2 It includes security received from agencies against execution of agency contract.

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

19 Contract Liability

Advance from customers 19.1 5,939,193           5,181,766           

19.1

2022 2021
20 Accrued mark-up Note Rupees Rupees

Mark-up based borrowings:
Long term finance - unsecured 15.1 211,381,651       161,579,473       
Running finance 20.1 107,332,513       98,198,112         
Finance lease 20.2 -                     849,544              

318,714,164       260,627,129       

20.1

20.2

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

21 Short term borrowings

Secured

Mark-up based borrowings from conventional banks:

Running finance 21.1 48,000,000         48,000,000         

This represents advance received from customers for future sales of goods / services. 

This represents overdue markup and other charges on running finance facility from Faysal Bank Limited (refer
note 21.1 for details). 

This represents overdue markup on finance lease facility from Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited (refer note 17
for details).

Creditors include Rs. 13.5 million (2021: 9.2 million) payable to Pace Pakistan Limited, the related parties.
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21.1 The Holding Company obtained running finance facility, of Rs. 50 million, from Faysal Bank Limited under
mark-up arrangements for working capital requirement. The said facility was expired on 28 January 2012 and
the Holding Company had not paid the principal and markup on due date. Accordingly Faysal Bank Limited
filed a suit against the Holding Company for recovery of Rs. 69.30 million at Lahore High Court which was
fully recorded in annual audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2017. During the year 2015,
the case was decided against the Holding Company as the Lahore High Court through its order dated 20
November 2015 directed that an amount of Rs. 54.16 million along with the cost of fund as contemplated by
section 3 of the Financial Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance 2001 is to be paid by the Holding
Company through sale of the hypothecated goods and assets of the Holding Company, the attachment and
auction of the other assets of the Holding Company and any other mode which the court deems appropriate.
The Holding Company being aggrieved filed the regular first appeal dated 09 March 2016 in Honorable
Lahore High Court.

However, during the last year the Holding Company re-negotiated with Faysal Bank Limited and the loan was
rescheduled into a long term loan. As per restructuring terms and conditions, the outstanding principal of Rs.
50 million and related markup of Rs. 8 million were repayable in 24 unequal quarterly installments started
from 31 December 2017 and the remaining overdue markup of Rs. 11 million already recorded by the Holding
Company was waived off by Faysal Bank Limited. The principal amount of outstanding loan of Rs. 50 million
carried mark up at three month KIBOR or cost of fund of Faysal Bank Limited, whichever is lower, which
was payable quarterly in arrears and the overdue markup of Rs. 8 million was interest free. 

As per the settlement agreement with Faysal Bank Limited, the Holding Company was required to pay
installments of principal of Rs. 50 million and accrued markup of Rs. 8 million as per the repayment schedule
and provide fresh security in the form of registered exclusive mortgage over 9 shops located at Pace Pakistan,
96-B/I, Gulberg II, Lahore. However, subsequent to the restructuring, the Holding Company could not pay
installments relating to principal and accrued markup on due dates and even within the grace period of 90 days
as allowed by Faysal Bank Limited and remained unable to provide fresh security as described earlier. As per
the settlement agreement, this non-compliance was considered as event of default and as a consequence of
default the Holding Company was bound to make immediate payment of the entire outstanding amount with
up to date markup along with additional amount aggregating to Rs. 64.41 million. Accordingly, the
outstanding principal amount of Rs. 48 million was classified as short term borrowing and total markup of Rs.
64.41 million was classified as accrued markup. Further, the Holding Company was required to pay markup at
the rate of 3MK+ 2%. During the year, the Holding Company recognized further interest expense of Rs. 9.13
million in respect of this loan.
This rescheduled loan is secured by way of exclusive charge over all present and future, current assets of Rs.
80 million and  future fixed assets of Rs. 50 million, respectively.
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22 Contingencies and commitments

22.1 Contingencies

22.1.1

22.1.2

22.1.3

22.1.4

22.1.5

22.2 Commitments

There was no commitments as at 30 June 2022 (2021: Nil).

Two petitions are pending in the Sindh High Court filed by Axact (Private) Limited against the holding
company and Sheharyar Taseer wherein they have claimed recovery for damages of Rs. 14.5 million
and Criminal Revision Application U/s 439 section 561-A Criminal Procedure Code, 1898. The case
has been dismissed by the Honourable Sindh Highcourt.

A petition is pending before Sindh High Court filed by JS Bank Limited against the holding company
wherein JS Bank Limited have claimed recovery of damages of Rs. 5 billion under the Defamation
Ordinance, 2002. The case is pending adjudication and the management is confident that the case will
be decided in favour of the holding company, accordingly no provision is recorded in these
consolidated financial statements.

Different ex-employees of the holding company filed suits against the holding company for recovery of
unpaid salaries and damages aggregating to Rs. 68.502 million. The management of the holding
company believes that the liability of the holding company is limited to actual pending final settlement
amount, Accordingly the related provision to the extent of actual final settlements, amounting to Rs.
31.89 million, has been recorded in these consolidated financial statements. 

In the year 2010, the Assistant Commissioner of Inland Revenue Lahore passed an order against the
holding company for alleged short payment of Rs. 6.87 million under section 11(2) & 36(1) of Sales
Tax Act, 1990 and imposed a penalty equivalent to the amount of original alleged short payment. The
holding company being aggrieved by the order of Assistant Commissioner filed an appeal before
Commissioner Inland Revenue Appeals-III Lahore. The Commissioner Appeals set aside the appeal of
the holding company with directions to the assessing officer. Subsequently the holding company filed
an appeal in Income Tax Appellate Tribunal Lahore. The learned Appellate Tribunal also set aside the
appeal for denovo proceeding. No fresh proceedings have yet been started by Taxation officer. The
management believes that there will be no adverse financial impact on the holding company.

The previous land lord filed a suit against the holding company for the recovery of unpaid rent
amounting to Rs. 7 million and damages of Rs. 10 million in Sindh High Court which is pending
adjudication. The case has been dismissed by the Honourable Sindh High Court.
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2022 2021
Rupees Rupees

23 Revenue - net

Advertisement 152,138,118       117,685,417       
Newspaper 14,763,536         25,389,677         

166,901,654       143,075,094       
Less:

Sales tax -                      -                      
Commission and discounts 16,107,703         22,431,914         

16,107,703         22,431,914         
150,793,951       120,643,180       

23.1 Disaggregation of revenue

Product wise disaggregation of gross revenue is as follows:

Advertisement
- Print media 152,138,118       117,685,417       

Newspaper 14,763,536         25,389,677         
166,901,654       143,075,094       

Customer wise disaggregation of gross revenue is as follows:

Advertisement
- Agency 59,874,185         55,088,595         
- Direct clients 92,036,433         62,596,822         

Newspaper
- Agency 14,763,536         25,389,677         

166,674,154       143,075,094       

23.2

2022 2021
24 Cost of production Note Rupees Rupees

Salaries, wages and other benefits 24.1 34,013,095         32,548,697         
Paper consumed 21,469,851         14,397,052         
Printing charges 20,737,981         19,677,184         
Transmission and up-linking cost 1,700,000           1,699,997           
News agencies' charges 1,200,000           200,000              
Utilities 1,168,712           1,467,388           
Freight and carriage 1,495,059           1,496,023           
Depreciation- owned assets 5 22,260,218         37,176,981         
Depreciation-right of use assets 6 3,877,681           3,877,681           
Amortization of intangibles -                      266,808              
Others 480,000              480,000              

108,402,597       113,287,811       

24.1 These include Rs. 0.581 million (2021: Rs. 1.425 million) in respect of gratuity expense for the year.

Out of the total contract liability as at 01 July 2021, an amount of Rs. 3 million is recognized as revenue
during the current year.
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2022 2021
25 Administrative and selling expenses Note Rupees Rupees

Salaries, wages and other benefits 25.1 38,828,913         32,257,960         
Early payment discount 5,321,549           2,871,874           
Rent, rates and taxes 864,600              786,000              
Communications 2,489,576           1,795,412           
Vehicle running and maintenance 1,167,731           2,233,104           
Marketing, promotion and distribution 2,961,638           3,545,554           
Legal and professional 1,231,500           1,141,660           
Utilities 2,726,994           1,087,458           
Printing and stationary 272,081              422,892              
Entertainment 1,580,898           804,984              
Travel and conveyance 1,258,994           647,225              
Repairs and maintenance 997,567              1,841,880           
Fee and subscriptions 2,031,651           1,902,345           
Postage and courier 182,295              336,347              
Expected credit loss on financial assets at amortized cost 9.3 2,385,624           32,239,675         
Newspapers and periodicals 174,092              61,330                
Auditor's remuneration 25.2 2,400,000           2,030,000           
Depreciation- owned assets 5 4,710,616           3,425,580           
Depreciation-right of use assets 6 3,391,181           1,695,590           
Others 3,772,004           3,364,537           

78,749,504         94,491,407         

25.1

2022 2021
25.2 Auditor's remuneration Rupees Rupees

Statutory audit fee 1,670,000           1,550,000           
Half yearly review fee 420,000              420,000              
Audit of consolidated financial statements 250,000              -                      
Out of pocket expenses 60,000                60,000                

2,400,000           2,030,000           

2022 2021
26 Other income Rupees Rupees

Income from financial assets

 - Markup from deposits with conventional banks
       Interest income on bank deposits 58,953                10,548                

Income from non-financial assets

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment -                      2,150,822           
Liabilities no longer payable written back 23,789,911         19,779,561         
Scrap sales 604,795              1,165,501           
Rental income from plant and machinery 3,811,000           3,806,800           
Gain on disposal of licences -                      -                      
Miscellaneous income 190,583              189,858              

28,455,242         27,103,090         

Salaries, wages and other benefits include Rs. 4.471 million (2021: Rs. 4.27 million) in respect of
gratuity expense for the year.
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2022 2021
27 Finance cost Note Rupees Rupees

Long term finances 15.1 49,802,178         34,057,831         
Short term borrowing 21.1 9,134,401           9,134,400           
Financial charges on lease liability 17.1 10,138,931         4,893,907           
Additional lease rental on overdue lease liability 2,659,954           2,659,954           
Bank charges 321,634               458,256               

72,057,098         51,204,348         
28 Other expenses

Loss on disposal of fixed asset -                      163,342               
Loss on purchase of subsidiaries 321,237               -                       

321,237               163,342               
29 Taxation

Current tax 3,495,526           1,766,570           
Prior year tax -                      1,309,081           

3,495,526           3,075,651           

2022 2021
30 Profit/(Loss) per share - basic and diluted

Profit/(Loss) after taxation Rupees (83,776,769)        (114,476,289)      

Weighted average number of ordinary shares Number 178,851,010       178,851,010       

Profit/(Loss) per share - basic and diluted Rupees (0.47)                   (0.64)                   

30.1 There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Group.

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

31 Cash used in operations

Profit / Loss before taxation (80,281,243)        (111,400,638)      

Adjustments for:
Depreciation- owned assets 5 26,970,834         40,602,561         
Depreciation-right of use assets 6 7,268,862           5,573,271           

Amortization of intangibles -                      266,808               
Loss on disposal of Fixed asset -                      163,342               
Liabilities no longer payable written back 26 (23,789,911)        (19,779,561)        
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 26 -                      (2,150,822)          
Provision for retirement benefits 16.3 4,471,077           4,275,470           
Finance cost 27 72,057,098         51,204,348         

   Reduction in lease liability (28,009,167)        (2,534,400)          
Operating loss before working capital changes (21,312,450)        (33,779,621)        

Changes in :
Trade debts (15,734,008)        14,747,724         
Advances, prepayments and other receivables (474,151)             (1,170,118)          
Long term deposit -                      -                       
Receipt from subsidiaries 100,000,000       -                       
Trade and other payables 22,821,525         (90,716,567)        

106,613,366       (77,138,961)        

Cash generated from/(used in) operations 85,300,916         (110,918,582)      

Basic earning per share has been calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Group by
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year. 



Media Times Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

32 Transactions with related parties 

Note
Transactions 

during the year Closing balance Transactions 
during the year Closing balance

First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 25.31% Shareholding Sale of services 227,500                -                        -                        -                        
Advance received against advertisement -                        -                        -                        -                        
Receivable against advertisement -                        399,100                -                        171,600                
Advance against advertisement -                        -                        -                        -                        

Pace Pakistan Limited 0% Common Directorship Sale of services 9,078,000             -                        6,029,900             -                        
Rent expense -                        -                        -                        -                        
Payments made during the year - net -                        -                        -                        -                        
Payable against purchase of services -                        5,776,299             -                        12,241,899           
Lease payments -                        5,068,800             -                        2,534,400             

First Capital Investments Limited 0% Common Directorship Sale of services 530,800                -                        600,000                -                        
Advance against advertisement -                        800,980                -                        270,180                

First Capital Equities Limited 8.01% Common Directorship Sale of services 682,924                -                        70,200                  -                        
Receivable against advertisement -                        1,702,548             -                        1,019,624             

Shehryar Ali Taseer 0.0003% Key management personnel Remuneration 32.1 13,000,000           13,000,000           -                        
(Chief Executive director) Remuneration Payable -                        -                        -                        

Key Management Personnel 0% Key Management Personnel Remuneration 32.1 15,324,414           20,222,142           -                        
Remuneration payable 10,205,100           -                        16,205,125           

32.1

Related parties comprises of associated companies, directors, key management personnel and other companies where directors have control. Balances and transactions with related parties other than those disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements are
as follows:

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity. The Group considers all members of their management team, including the Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Directors, Company Secretary and Head of Departments to be its key management personnel.

------------------------------------------Rupees------------------------------------------
Name of parties Nature of relationship Nature of transactions

2022 2021

% of shareholding



Media Times Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

33 Remuneration of Chief Executive, Directors and Executives 

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

Managerial remuneration 8,000,400        8,000,400        -                       -                       9,679,032        12,772,484      

Housing allowance 3,200,400        3,200,400        -                       -                       3,871,908        5,109,377        

Utilities 799,200           799,200           -                       -                       966,888           1,275,907        

Provision for gratuity 1,000,000        1,000,000        -                       -                       806,586           1,064,374        

Reimbursable expenses -                   -                   -                       -                   -                       -                       

13,000,000      13,000,000      -                       -                   15,324,414      20,222,142      

Number of persons 1 1 1 1 5 6

33.1

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  R u p e e s  - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

The Group has also provided executives with group maintained cars. No fees were paid to any director for attending board and audit
committee meetings. 

The aggregate amounts charged in the consolidated financial statements for the year for remuneration, including all benefits to the chief
executive officer, directors and executives of the Group are as follows:

Directors

Chief Executive Officer Executive Director Executives
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34 Segment reporting

34.1 Reportable segments

The following summary describes the operations of each reportable segment.

Reportable segments

Print media

Electronic media

The management reviews internal management reports of each division.

34.2 Information about reportable segments

Print media  Electronic 
media Total

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Turnover - net 150,793,951       -                      150,793,951       
Cost of production (106,535,160)      (1,867,437)          (108,402,597)      
Gross profit/ loss 44,258,791         (1,867,437)          42,391,354         

                                                 
Administrative expenses (78,404,644)        (344,860)             (78,749,504)        
Other expenses -                      -                      (321,237)             

(34,145,853)        (2,212,297)          (36,679,387)        

Finance cost (72,057,098)        
Other income 28,455,242         
Loss before taxation (80,281,243)        
Taxation (3,495,526)          
Loss after taxation (83,776,769)        

The Group has the following two strategic divisions, which are its reportable segments. These divisions
offer different products and services and are managed separately because they require different technology
and marketing strategies.

Operation

It comprises of "Daily Times" and "AajKal" being the Daily English
and Urdu newspapers respectively printed from Lahore, Karachi and
Islamabad.

It comprises of "Business Plus" and "Zaiqa" Channels. Both the
channels are international scale satellite TV channels.

As Described in Note 2, In its 20th AGM, the Group resolved to form
two wholly owned subsidiary companies and sell its licenses from
Business Plus and Zaiqa to those companies. During the current year,
the Group has made investment its subsidiaries. Further, the Group
sold and transferred its licenses to its subsidiaries. These companies
will relaunch "Zaiqa" and "Business Plus" channels with new and
improved content.

Information related to each reportable segment is set out below. Segment operating profit or loss as
included in internal management reports reviewed by the Group's top management is used to measure
performance because management believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating the
result of the respective segments relative to other entities that operate in the same industries.

 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  Rupees  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
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Print media  Electronic 
media Total

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Turnover - net 117,771,306       -                      117,771,306       
Cost of production (98,591,197)        (14,734,766)        (113,325,963)      
Gross profit / (loss) 19,180,109         (14,734,766)        4,445,343           

Administrative expenses (91,251,979)        (368,708)             (91,620,687)        
Other expenses (163,342)             -                      (163,342)             

(72,235,212)        (15,103,474)        (87,338,686)        

Finance cost (51,204,348)        
Other income 27,103,090         
Loss before taxation (111,439,944)      

Taxation (3,075,651)          
Loss after taxation (114,515,595)      

34.2.1

34.2.2 Revenue from major products and services

34.2.3 Revenue from major customers

34.3

34.4

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as the Group's accounting policies
described in note 4 to these consolidated financial statements.

 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  Rupees  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

The revenue reported above represents revenue generated from external customers. All the segment
operating activities, revenue, customers and segment assets are located in Pakistan.

The analysis of the Group's revenue from external customers for major products and services is given in
note 23 to these consolidated financial statements.

Revenue from major customers of Print media segment amounts to Rs. 112.67 million out of total print
media segment revenue.

All non-current assets of the Group at 30 June 2022 are located and operating in Pakistan.



Media Times Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

34.5 Segment assets and liabilities

Print media
 Electronic 

media Total

As at 30 June 2022

Segment assets for reportable segments 815,618,880       (498,941,072)      316,677,808       
Unallocated corporate assets 715,368              
Total assets as per balance sheet 317,393,176       

Segment liabilities 262,416,964       91,798,934         354,215,898       
Unallocated segment liabilities 1,007,679,372    
Total liabilities as per balance sheet 1,361,895,270    

As at 30 June 2021

Segment assets for reportable segments 328,336,322       6,331,802           334,668,124       
Unallocated corporate assets 3,494,376           
Total assets as per balance sheet 338,162,501       

Segment liabilities 294,602,578       92,003,251         386,605,829       
Unallocated corporate liabilities 909,805,932       
Total liabilities as per balance sheet 1,296,411,761    

34.6 For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and allocating resources between segments:

- all assets are allocated to reportable segments other than advance income tax; and

-

34.7 Other segment information

Print media
 Electronic 

media Total

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Capital expenditure 1,324,500           -                      1,324,500           

Depreciation, amortization 33,929,292         310,405              34,239,697         

Non-cash items other than depreciation, 
amortization and finance cost (19,318,834)        -                      (19,318,834)        

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Capital expenditure 16,930,618         -                      16,930,618         

Depreciation and amortization 33,239,163         13,203,477         46,442,640         

Non-cash items other than depreciation 
amortization and finance cost 1,111,573           (18,766,486)        (17,654,913)        

Reportable segment's assets and liabilities are reconciled to total assets and liabilities as follows:

 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  Rupees  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other than long term finance, deferred liability,
gratuity due but not paid, liabilities against assets subject to finance lease, short term borrowings
and accrued markup are not allocated to reporting segments as these are managed by the
Company.

 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  Rupees  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
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35 Financial instruments

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Market risk

35.1 Risk management framework

35.2 Credit risk

35.2.1 Exposure to credit risk

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

Long term deposits 6,868,807            6,868,807            
Trade debts 9 46,532,932          30,798,923          
Other receivables 10 3,139,304            2,665,153            
Bank balances 11 4,173,027            5,644,661            

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to
credit risk at the balance sheet date was:

The Group's overall risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize
potential adverse effects on the Group's financial performance.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for establishment and over-sight of the Group's risk
management framework. The audit committee is responsible for developing and monitoring the Group’s risk
management policies. The committee regularly meets and any changes and compliance issues are reported to
the Board of Directors. 

Risk management systems are reviewed regularly by the audit committee to reflect changes in market conditions 
and the Group’s activities. The Group, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to
develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and
responsibilities.

The audit committee oversees compliance by management with the Group’s risk management policies and
procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the
Company.

Credit risk represents the financial loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter-parties failed
completely to perform as contracted. The Group does not have significant exposure to any individual
counterparty. To manage credit risk the financial viability of all counterparties is regularly monitored and
assessed. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored.



60,714,070          45,977,544          
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35.2.2 Concentration of credit risk

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

Customers 9 46,532,932      30,798,923      
Banking companies and financial institutions 11 4,173,027        5,644,661        
Others 10,008,111      9,533,960        

60,714,070      45,977,544      

35.2.3 Credit quality and impairment of financial assets

a) Long term deposits

b) Trade debts

Gross carrying 
amount

Loss 
Allowance

Gross carrying 
amount Loss Allowance

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

Past due (0 - 180 days) 47,958,494          (8,315,108)       37,284,099      (8,810,304)       
Past due (180 - 360 days) 23,209,081          (12,284,574)     18,525,064      (12,474,338)     
Past due more than 360 days 156,823,194        (156,823,194)   235,758,931    (239,617,278)   

227,990,769        (177,422,876)   291,568,094    (260,901,920)   

Ageing of trade receivables from related parties is as follows:

0 - 90 days 91 - 120 days 121 -365 days More than 365  
 days Total

First Capital Equities Limited 682,924                -                        -                   1,019,624        1,702,548        
First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 227,500                -                        171,600           399,100           

910,424                -                        -                   1,191,224        2,101,648        

c) Other receivables

d) Bank balances

2022 2021
Cash at bank Rupees Rupees

Local currency
     - Current accounts 2,400,606        1,135,155        

Markup based deposits with conventional banks
     - Deposit and saving accounts 689,379           2,011,861        

3,089,985        3,147,016        
Foreign currency - current account 62,775              54,645              

3,152,760        3,201,661        

The Company identifies concentrations of credit risk by reference to type of counter party. Maximum exposure to credit risk by type of counterparty
is as follows:

2022 2021

This mainly represents receivables from employees of the Group and these are secured against salaries payable to these employees. Based on
the past experience, management of the Group is confident that these balances are recoverable. 

The Group's exposure to credit risk against balances with various commercial banks is as follows:

The credit quality of Group's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit rating agencies as follows:

Credit quality of financial assets is assessed by reference to external credit ratings, where available, or to historical information about counterparty
default rates. All counterparties, with the exception of customers and utility Companies, have external credit ratings determined by various credit
rating agencies. Credit quality of customers is assessed by reference to historical defaults rates and present ages.

Long term deposits represent mainly deposit with Pak Sat International (Private) Limited. The management believes that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these long term deposits.

These include customers which are counter parties to trade debts. The Group recognises ECL for trade debts using the simplified approach as
explained in note 4.8. The analysis of ages of trade debts and loss allowance using the aforementioned approach as at 30 June 2022 (on
adoption of IFRS 9) was determined as follows:

2022

------------------------------------------Rupees--------------------------------------------
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Banks 2022 2021
Short term Long term Rupees Rupees

Faysal Bank Limited A 1 + AA PACRA 18,963              1,679,220        
Habib Metropolitan Bank Ltd. A 1 + AA+ PACRA 4,482                46,636              
Bank Alfalah Limited A 1 + AA+ PACRA 2,609,703        1,178,854        
Allied Bank Limited A 1 + AAA PACRA 518,394           296,951           
MCB Bank Limited A 1 + AAA PACRA 1,218                -                   

3,152,760        3,201,661        

35.3 Liquidity risk

Carrying Contracted Up to one year More than
amount cash flow or less  two years

Note
Financial liabilities

Long term finance 15 408,404,307        408,404,307        -                   391,634,307    
Trade and other payables 18 329,096,533        329,096,533        329,096,533    -                   -                   
Accrued mark-up 20 318,714,164        318,714,164        318,714,164    -                   -                   
Short term borrowing 21 48,000,000          48,000,000          48,000,000      -                   -                   
Lease liability 17 117,780,067        506,668,748        10,817,136      10,324,358      485,527,254    

1,221,995,071     1,610,883,752     706,627,833    10,324,358      877,161,561    

Carrying Contracted Up to one year More than
amount cash flow or less  two years

Financial liabilities Note

Long term finance 15 391,776,307        391,776,307        -                   -                   391,634,307    
Trade and other payables 18 326,154,168        326,154,168        326,154,168    -                   -                   
Accrued mark-up 20 260,627,129        260,627,129        260,627,129    -                   -                   
Short term borrowings 21 48,000,000          48,000,000          48,000,000      -                   -                   
Lease liability 17 132,990,349        505,656,944        33,964,217      39,033,017      432,659,710    

1,159,547,953     1,532,214,548     668,745,514    39,033,017      824,294,017    

35.4 Market risk

35.4.1 Currency risk

Exposure to currency risk

2022 2021
Asset Rupees Rupees

Cash at bank 62,775              54,645              
62,775              54,645              

The summary quantitative data about the Group's exposure to currency risk as reported to the management of the Group is as follows. The figures
represent foreign currency balances after conversion in Pak Rupees using exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date.

Net balance sheet exposure

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.
It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions entered in foreign currency. The Group is exposed to foreign currency's
assets and liabilities risk at year end. 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Group’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the Group’s reputation. The Group's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible to always have sufficient liquidity to
meet its liabilities when due. The Group is materially exposed to liquidity risk, as due to insufficient liquidity, the Group was unable to repay the
loans and lease obligations to its lenders. As explained in note 2, the Profit's ability to continue as going concern is substantially dependent on its
ability to successfully manage the liquidity risk.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as on 30 June 2022:

One to two 
years

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as on 30 June 2021:

One to two 
years

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

It is not expected that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur significantly earlier, or at significantly different amount.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market
risk comprises of currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

Rating Rating agency

Due to the Group’s long standing business relationships with these counterparties and after giving due consideration to their strong financial
standing, management does not expect non performance by these counter parties on their obligations to the Group. Accordingly, the credit risk
is minimal.
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The following significant exchange rates have been applied:

2022 2021 2022 2021

233.74 211.72 251.10 216.38
180.54 162.24 204.85 156.22

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees

Effect on profit and loss

GBP/USD                (6,278)                (5,465)

Currency risk management

35.4.2 Interest rate risk

 Financial 
assets 

 Financial 
liabilities 

 Financial 
assets 

 Financial 
liabilities 

Variable rate instruments

Balance with bank - deposit account 689,379                -                   2,011,861        -                   
Long term finance -                        408,404,307    -                   391,776,307    
Short term borrowing -                        48,000,000      -                   48,000,000      

689,379                456,404,307    2,011,861        439,776,307    

Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

100 bps 100 bps
Increase Decrease

As at 30 June 2022
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities (4,557,149)       4,557,149        

As at 30 June 2021
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities (4,377,644)       4,377,644        

35.4.3 Other price risk

- - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - -

The Group does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss account. Therefore a change in
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / decreased loss before tax for the year by the amounts
shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. 

Profit or loss before tax

- - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - -

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market prices (other than those
arising from interest / mark-up rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument
or its issuer, or factors affecting all or similar financial instruments. The Group is not exposed to any other price risk.

2022 2021

The weakening of the PKR against foreign currencies would have had an equal but opposite impact on the profit.

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in interest rates.
Sensitivity to interest rate risk arises from mismatch of financial assets and financial liabilities that mature or re-price in a given period.

Average rate Reporting date rate

GBP to PKR

The effective interest / mark-up rates for interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments are mentioned in relevant notes to the financial statements.
The Group's interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments as at the reporting date are as follows:

Since the maximum amount exposed to currency risk is only 0.001871% (2021: 0.001871%) of the Company's financial assets, any adverse /
favorable movement in functional currency with respect to US dollar and GBP will not have any material impact on the operational results.

USD to PKR

Sensitivity analysis:

At reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened by 10% against the foreign currencies with all other variables held constant, profit before tax for the
year would have been higher / (lower) by the amount shown below. The analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain
constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.
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35.5 Fair values of financial instruments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

 - 
-
-

35.5.1 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets 
at amortized cost

Financial 
liabilities at 

amortized cost
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

On-Balance sheet financial instruments Note

30 June 2022

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Long term deposits              6,868,807 -                                    6,868,807 -                       -                       -                       
Trade debts 35.5.2            46,532,932 -                                  46,532,932 -                       -                       -                       
Other receivables 35.5.2              3,139,304 -                                    3,139,304 -                       -                       -                       
Cash and bank balances 35.5.2              4,175,709 -                                    4,175,709 -                       -                       -                       

60,716,752          -                       60,716,752          -                       -                       -                       

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Long term finances 35.5.2                           -            408,404,307          408,404,307                           -                             -                             -   
Lease liability 35.5.2                           -   117,780,067                 117,780,067                           -                             -                             -   
Trade and other payables 35.5.2                           -            329,096,533          329,096,533                           -                             -                             -   
Accrued mark-up 35.5.2                           -            318,714,164          318,714,164                           -                             -                             -   
Short term borrowing 35.5.2                           -              48,000,000            48,000,000                           -                             -                             -   

                          -         1,221,995,071       1,221,995,071                           -                             -                             -   

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly (level 2).
Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability (level 3).

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Group is a going concern without any intention or requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse
terms.

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets i.e. listed equity shares are based on the quoted market prices at the close of trading on the period end date. The quoted market prices used for
financial assets held by the Group is current bid price.

A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service or regulatory agency and those
prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis.

IFRS 13, 'Fair Value Measurements' requires the Group to classify fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value
hierarchy has the following levels:

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date (level 1).

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments and non-financial instruments including their levels in the fair value hierarchy:

2022
Carrying amount Fair value

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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Financial assets 
at amortized cost

Financial 
liabilities at 

amortized cost
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

On-Balance sheet financial instruments Note

30 June 2021

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Long term deposits             6,868,807 -                                  6,868,807 -                      -                      -                      
Trade debts 35.5.2           30,798,923 -                                30,798,923 -                      -                      -                      
Other receivables 35.5.2             2,665,153 -                                  2,665,153 -                      -                      -                      
Cash and bank balances 35.5.2             5,665,791 -                                  5,665,791 -                      -                      -                      

45,998,674          -                      45,998,674          -                      -                      -                      

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Long term finances 35.5.2                          -           391,776,307         391,776,307                          -                            -                            -   
Lease liability 35.5.2                          -   132,990,349                132,990,349                          -                            -                            -   
Trade and other payables 35.5.2                          -           326,154,168         326,154,168                          -                            -                            -   
Short term borrowing 35.5.2                          -   48,000,000                    48,000,000                          -                            -                            -   
Accrued mark-up 35.5.2                          -           260,627,129         260,627,129                          -                            -                            -   

                         -        1,159,547,953      1,159,547,953                          -                            -                            -   

35.5.2 Fair value versus carrying amounts

2021
Carrying amount Fair value

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

The Company has not disclosed the fair values of these financial assets and liabilities as these are for short term or repriced over short term. Therefore, their carrying amounts are
reasonable approximation of fair value.
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36

Long term finances Short term 
borrowings

Liabilities against 
assets subject to 

finance lease

Balance as at 01 July 2021 391,776,307            48,000,000              33,964,217              473,740,524            

Changes from financing activities

Receipts of long term finances - net of repayments 16,628,000              -                           -                           16,628,000              
Total changes from financing cash flows 16,628,000              -                           -                           16,628,000              

Other changes
Additional lease rental on overdue lease liability -                           -                           2,659,954                2,659,954                
Total liability related other changes -                           -                           2,659,954                2,659,954                

Closing as at 30 June 2022 408,404,307            48,000,000              36,624,171              493,028,478            

Long term finances Short term 
borrowings

Liabilities against 
assets subject to 

finance lease

Balance as at 01 July 2020 264,614,697            48,000,000              26,235,463              338,850,160            

Changes from financing activities

Receipts of long term finances - net of repayments 127,161,610            -                           -                           127,161,610            
Total changes from financing cash flows 127,161,610            -                           -                           127,161,610            

Other changes
Additional lease rental on overdue lease liability -                           -                           2,659,954                2,659,954                
Total liability related other changes -                           -                           2,659,954                2,659,954                

Closing as at 30 June 2021 391,776,307            48,000,000              28,895,417              468,671,724            

30 June 2021
Liabilities

Total

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - -- - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Reconciliation of movements of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities.

30 June 2022
Liabilities

Total

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - -- - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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37 Capital risk management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are: 

(i)     

(ii)    

38 Number of employees

2022 2021

Average number of employees during the year 77                    80                    
Number of employees as at June 30 78                    90                    

39

Description Reclassified from Rupees

2,871,874        

40 Date of authorization for issue 

______________ __________ _____________________
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer

No. of employees

These financial statements were authorized for issue on _______________________ by the Board of
Directors of the Company.

The Board’s policy is to maintain an efficient capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain the future development of its business. The Board of Directors monitors the return
on capital employed, which the Group defines as operating income divided by total capital employed. The
Board of Directors also monitors the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.

to safeguard the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and
to provide an adequate return to shareholders.

The Group manages the capital structure in the context of economic conditions and the risk characteristics
of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the
amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

Neither there were any changes in the Group’s approach to capital management during the year nor the 
Group is subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

The total average number of employees during the year and as at June 30, 2022 and 2021 respectively are as
follows:

The corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary for the 
purposes of comparison and better presentation the effect of which is not material. Further, Following 
reclassifications have been done for better presentation of these Financial Statements

Reclassified To

Early payment Discount Revenue Administrative Expenses



 FORM OF PROXY 
  
The Company Secretary  
Media Times Limited  
First Capital House 
96-B/1, M.M. Alam Road 
Gulberg-III 
Lahore 

 
Folio No./CDC A/c No.: _______________ 
 
Shares Held:         __________________  

Option 1 
  Appointing other person as Proxy  
 
I/We__________________________________________________ S/o D/o W/o 
___________________________________CNIC ________________________being the member(s) of Media Times Limited 
hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Ms./ ____________________________S/o D/o W/o ______________________CNIC 
_______________________ or failing him / her Mr. / Mrs. Miss ________________________ S/o. D/o. W/o. 
_____________________________ CNIC __________________________as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our 
behalf at the Annual General meeting of the Company to be held on 28 October 2022 at 10:30 a.m. and at any adjournment 
thereof. 
 
Signed under my/our hands on this __________________day of _____________, 2022 

 
 

Affix Revenue Stamp of  
Rupees Five 

_________________ 
Signature of member 
(Signature should agree with the specimen signature registered with the Company) 
 
Signed in the presence of:         
 
___________________ __________________ 
Signature of Witness 1 Signature of Witness 2 
 

Option 2 
  E-voting as per the Companies (E-voting) Regulations, 2016  
 
I/we_____________________ S/o D/o W/o _________________CNIC _________being a member of Media Times Limited 
holder of ________ Class____ Ordinary share(s) as per Registered Folio No. _____________ hereby opt for e-voting through 
intermediary and hereby consent the appointment of execution officer _________________________ as proxy and will 
exercise e-voting as per the Companies (E-voting) Regulations, 2016 and hereby demand for poll for resolutions. My secured 
email address is _____________________, please send login details, password and electronic signature through email. 
 
_________________ 
Signature of member 
(Signature should agree with the specimen signature registered with the Company) 
 
Signed in the presence of: 
 
 
___________________ __________________ 
Signature of Witness 1 Signature of Witness 2 

 
 

 
Notes 
 

1. A member eligible to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member as proxy to attend and vote in 
the meeting. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company at the Registered Office not later 
than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting. 

 
2. In order to be valid, an instrument of proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is 

signed, or a notarially certified copy of such power of attorney, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company, First Capital House, 96-B/1, Lower Ground Floor, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-III, Lahore, not less than 48 
hours before the time of the meeting. Pursuant to SECP Companies (E-Voting) Regulations, 2016, Members can 
also exercise their right to vote through e-voting by giving their consent in writing at least 10 days before the date of 
the meeting to the Company on the appointment of Execution officer by the intermediary as Proxy.  

 
a) Individual beneficial owners of CDC entitled to attend and vote at the meeting must bring his/her participant ID 

and account/sub-account number along with original CNIC or passport to authenticate his/her identity. In case 
of Corporate entity, resolution of the Board of Directors/Power of attorney with specimen of nominees shall be 
produced (unless provided earlier) at the time of meeting. 

 
b) b) For appointing of proxies, the individual beneficial owners of CDC shall submit the proxy form as per above 

requirement along with participant ID and account/sub-account number together with attested copy of their 
CNIC or Passport. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two witnesses with their names, addresses and CNIC 
numbers. The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or Passport at the time of meeting. In case of 
Corporate entity, resolution of the Board of Directors/Power of attorney along with specimen signatures shall 
be submitted (unless submitted earlier) along with the proxy form. 
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